Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors, February 27, 2025

.

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
911 SUNSET DRIVE, HOLLISTER, CALIFORNIA
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 2025 —5:00 P.M.

SUPPORT SERVICES BUILDING, Z“d-FLOOR, GREAT ROOM
IN-PERSON AND BY VIDEO CONFERENCE

Members of the public may participate remotely via zoom at the following link https:/zoom.us/join
with the following Webinar ID and Password:
Meeting ID: 991 5300 5433
Security Passcode: 007953

Mission Statement - The San Benito Health Care District is a public agency that serves as a responsive,
comprehensive health care resource for its patients, physicians, and the health care consumers of the
community.

Vision Statement - San Benito Health Care District is committed to meeting community health care needs
with quality care in a safe and compassionate environment.

AGENDA
Presented By
1. Call to Order / Roll Call (Johnson)

2. Board Announcements (Johnson)

3. Public Comment (Johnson)
This opportunity is provided for members of the public to make a brief statement, not to exceed
three (3) minutes, on matters within the jurisdiction of this District Board, which are not
otherwise covered under an item on this agenda. This is the appropriate place to comment on
items on the Consent Agenda. Board Members may not deliberate or take action on an item not
on the duly posted agenda. Written comments for the Board should be provided to the Board
clerk or designee for the official record. Whenever possible, written correspondence should be
submitted to the Board in advance of the meeting to provide adequate time for its consideration.
Speaker cards are available.

4. Consent Agenda — General Business (pgs. 1-40) (Johnson)
The Consent Agenda deals with routine and non-controversial matters. The vote on the
Consent Agenda shall apply to each item that has not been removed. A Board Member
may pull an item from the Consent Agenda for discussion. One motion shall be made to
adopt all non-removed items on the Consent Agenda.

A. Consider and Approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors —
January 23, 2025.

B. Consider and Approve Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors —
February 04, 2025.



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors, February 27, 2025

C. Receive Officer/Director Written Reports
¢ Physician Services & Clinic Operations
e Skilled Nursing Facilities (Mabie Southside/Northside)
e Laboratory and Radiology
e Foundation
e Marketing
e PMO Project Summary

D. Consider and Approve Policies:
e Cybersecurity Management Process (New)
e Observation Status (Revised)
e Layoff and Recall Policy (New Policy)
e Volunteer Assignments (New Policy)
e Payroll Policy (Revised)
e Violence in the Workplace (Revised)

Recommended Action: Approval of Consent Agenda Items (4) through (D).
» Board Questions
» Motion/Second
» Action/Board Vote-Roll Call

5. Receive Informational Reports (pgs. 41-125)

A. Chief Executive Officer (Verbal Report) (Casillas)
e Sufter (Casillas)
o Transaction Update (Miller, Peil)
e Strategy Plan (Walling)

» Public Comment

B. Facilities Committee — February 20, 2025. (Robinson)
e Update on Current Projects
e Update on Pending projects
e Update on Master Plan

» Public Comment

C. Finance Committee — February 24, 2025 (Robinson)
e Financial Statements — January 2025
e Finance Dashboard — January 2025
e Supplemental Payments — January
2025
» Public Comment

6. Action Items
A. Consider Approval of Lease Amendment with Ceglia Properties, LLC for in the amount of $10,348.85

per month for a one-year extension.

Recommended Action: Approval of Lease Amendment with Ceglia Properties, LLC for in the amount
of $10,348.85 per month for a one-year extension.

» Report



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors, February 27, 2025

» Board Questions

» Public Comment

» Motion/Second

» Action/Board Vote-Roll Call

B. Consider Approval of the Proposal for Verkada Door Access Control in the amount of $250,004.80.

Recommended Action: Approval of the Proposal forVerkada Door Access Control in the amount of

$250,004.80.

Report

Board Questions

Public Comment
Motion/Second
Action/Board Vote-Roll Call

VVvVVyYYy

C. Consider approval of Proposal for Medi-Tech Expanse Software Upgrade in the amount of

$2,437,900.00.

Recommended Action: Approval of Medi-Tech Expanse Sofiware Upgrade in the amount of

$2,437,900.00.

Report

Board Questions

Public Comment
Motion/Second
Action/Board Vote-Roll Call

vVVvVVyYVyY

D. Consider and Adopt Resolution No. 2025-02, Awarding Bid to Lowest Responsible Bidder, The Core

Group for the Chemistry Analyzer with the amount of $1,019,900.00.

Recommended Action: Approval to Adopt Resolution No. 2025-02, Awarding Bid to Lowest

Responsible Bidder, The Core Group, for the Chemistry Analyzer in the amount of $1,019,900.00.

Report

Board Questions

Public Comment
Motion/Second
Action/Board Vote-Roll Call

VVvVVVYY

E. Consider Approval for Print Services Agreement with Weizix in the amount of $16,926.00 per month.

Recommended Action: Approval of Proposal for Print Services Agreement.

Report

Board Questions

Public Comment
Motion/Second
Action/Board Vote-Roll Call

A\ A A A 4

7. Public Comment

(Johnson)

This opportunity is provided for members to comment on the closed session topics, not to exceed three (3)

minutes.



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors, February 27, 2025

8. Closed Session (Johnson)
See the Attached Closed Session Sheet Information.

9. Closed Session Report (Counsel)
10. Adjournment (Johnson)

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for Thursday, March 27, 2023, at 5:00
p.m., Great Room.

The complete Board packet including subsequently distributed materials and presentations is available at
the Board Meeting, in the Administrative Offices of the District, and posted on the District’s website at
https://www.hazelhawkins.com/news/categories/meeting-agendas/. All items appearing on the agenda are
subject to action by the Board. Staff and Committee recommendations are subject to change by the Board.

Any public record distributed to the Board less than 72 hours prior to this meeting in connection with any
agenda item shall be made available for public inspection at the District office. Public records distributed
during the meeting, if prepared by the District, will be available for public inspection at the meeting. If the
public record is prepared by a third party and distributed at the meeting, it will be made available for
public inspection following the meeting at the District office.

Notes: Requests for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or
services, to attend or participate in a meeting should be made to District Administration during regular
business hours at 831-636-2673. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District
to make reasonable accommodations.

Please note that room capacity is limited and is available on a first come first serve basis.



SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
February 27, 2025

AGENDA FOR CLOSED SESSION

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.2 and 54954.5, the board agenda may describe closed session agenda
items as provided below. No legislative body or elected official shall be in violation of Section 54954.2 or 54956 if the closed
session items are described in substantial compliance with Section 54954.5 of the Government Code.

{ 3 {

00  LICENSE/PERMIT DETERMINATION

(Government Code §54956.7)

Applicant(s): (Specify number of applicants)

] CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS
(Government Code §54956.8)

X NFERE I LG - G LIT
(Government Code §54956.9(d)(1))

Name of case: Sylvia Morgan, M.D. v. Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital, San Benito County Superior
Court Case No. CU-25-00025

Case name unspecified:

O ] ; EL-ANTI
(Government Code §54956.9)

(] LIABILITY CLAIMS
(Government Code §54956.95)

Claimant: (Specify name unless unspecified pursuant to Section 54961):
Agency claimed against: (Specify name):

O T 0
(Government Code §54957)

Consultation with: (Specify the name of law enforcement agency and title of officer):

0 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT

(Government Code §54957)

Title:

0  PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT

(Government Code §54957)

Title:



0] PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVAL ON
(Government Code §54957)

(Specify position title of the employee being reviewed):
Title:

O PUBLIC EMPL, CE DISCIPLINE/DI AL/RELEASE
(Government Code §54957)

(No additional information is required in connection with a closed session to consider discipline,
dismissal, or release of a public employee. Discipline includes potential reduction of compensation.)

(N 0 E WITE T
(Government Code §54957.6)

Agency designated representative:
Employee organization:
Unrepresented employee:

(] CASE REVIEW/PLANNING
(Government Code §54957.8)
(No additional information is required to consider case review or planning.)

O REPORT INVOLVING TRADE SECRET
(Government Code §37606 & Health and Safety Code § 32106)

Discussion will concern: (Specify whether discussion will concern proposed new service, program, or
facility):

1. Trade Secrets, Strategic Planning, Proposed New Programs, and Services.

Estimated date of public disclosure: (Specify month and year):

X HEARINGS/REPORTS
(Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code Section 32106)

Subject matter: (Specify whether testimony/deliberation will concern staff privileges, report of medical
audit committee, or report of quality assurance committee):

I. Report — Credentials

O HARGE OR COMPLAINT | ING INFORMATI
BY FEDERAL LAW (Government Code §54956.86)

(No additional information is required to discuss a charge or complaint pursuant to Section 54956.86.)

ADJOURN TO OPEN SESSION



a

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
SUPPORT SERVICES BUILDING, 2"°-FLOOR, GREAT ROOM
IN PERSON AND BY VIDEO CONFERENCE

THURSDAY, JANUARY 23, 2025
5:00 P.M.
MINUTES

Directors Present
Bill Johnson, Board Member
Devon Pack, Board Member
Victoria Angelo, Board Member
Nick Gabriel, Board Member
Josie Sanchez, Board Member

Also Present
Mary Casillas, Chief Executive Officer
Mark Robinson, Chief Financial Officer
Karen Descent, Chief Nursing Officer
Amy Breen-Lema, Vice President, Ambulatory & Physician Services
Suzie Mays, Vice President, Information & Strategic Services
Michael Bogey, MD, Chief of Staff
Heidi A. Quinn, District Legal Counsel

. Call to Order/Roll Call

Director Johnson called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM. A quorum was present, and attendance was taken
by roll call. Directors Johnson, Pack, Angelo, Gabriel, and Sanchez were present.
. Public Comment

This opportunity is provided to members of the public to comment on the closed session topics, not to
exceed three (3) minutes.

. Closed Session

President Johnson announced the items to be discussed in Closed Session as listed on the posted Agenda:
Conference with Labor Negotiator, CEO, Government Code §54957.6 and Hearing/Reports, Quality of
Care/Peer Review/Credentials, Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code Section

32106(b).

The members of the board entered into a closed session at 5:04 pm.

. Reconvene Open Session/Closed Session Report

Page 1



The Board of Directors reconvened to open session at 5:45 pm. Counsel stated that two (2) items were
discussed: 1) Conference Labor Negotiator and Hearing/Reports.

No reportable action was taken regarding the conference with the labor negotiator. Under hearings and
reports, the Quality of Care report was received, and the Credentials report was received and approved by
the Board, which voted unanimously to 5-0 to accept the Credentialing report.

. Board Announcements

No announcements to repott.

. Public Comment

An opportunity for public comment was provided, and individuals were given three minutes to address
the Board Members and Administration.

Public comment was received.

Consent Agenda - General Busiﬁess

A. Consider and Approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors —
December 19, 2024,

B. Receive Officer/Director Written Reports - No action required.

Provider Services & Clinic Operations

Skilled Nursing Facilities (Mabie Southside/Northside)
Laboratory and Radiology

Foundation Report

Public Relations

PMO Project Summary Report

C. Consider and Approve Policies:
e Employee Physical Examination and New Hire Screening
Oral Contrast for CT Procedures
Work Hours, Scheduling, and Employee Classification
Discrimination, Harassment, and Retaliation Prevention
Leaves of Absence
Discharge Planning Multidisciplinary Process
Vacuum Assisted Delivery
Discharge Planning
Spiritual, Emotional, and Attitudinal Support
SBHCD Flexible Time Off

D. Consider and Approve Resolution No. 2025-01 Amending The Conflict of Interest Code.

Director Johnson presented the consent agenda items to the Board for action. This information is included
in the board packet.



MOTION: By Director Angelo to approve the Consent Agenda ~ General Business, Items (A-D), as
presented; Second by Director Pack.

Moved/Seconded/ Carried. Ayes: Directors Johnson, Pack, Angelo, Gabriel, and Sanchez. Approved 5-
0 by roll call.

8. Receive Informational Reports

A. Chief Executive Officer

e Transaction Update — LOI/Term Sheet Review
e Ad Hoc Committee Report

Mary Casillas provided the CEO report, and Mr. Peil, of B. Riley, the District’s consultant provided a
presentation, which is included in the board packet. Directors Pack and Gabriel provided an update to the
board regarding the Ad Hoc committee meeting.

An opportunity was provided for public commént and public comment was received.

B. Chief Nursing Officer
e Dashboard — December 2024

Karen Descent provided the CNO report, which is included in the board packet.
An opportunity was provided for public comment, and public comment was received.

C. Facilities Committee
1.  Review Facilities Updates — December 2024.

e Current Projects
¢ Pending Projects
e Master Plan — SPC-4d

Mr. Robinson reviewed the Facilities report, which is included in the packet.

An opportunity was provided for public comment, but no public comment was received.

D. Finance Committee

1. Review Financial Updates — December 2024
e Financial Statements
e Finance Dashboard
e Supplemental Payments

Mr. Robinson reviewed the financial statements, dashboard, and supplemental payments. The reports
are included in the Board packet.

An opportunity was provided for public comment, and no public comment received.

9. Action Items

%



10.

A. Consider and Approve Professional Services Agrecment with Bay Area Gynecology, Inc. for a Two-
Year Term.

MOTION: By Director Pack to approve the Professional Services Agreement with Bay Area Gynecology,
Inc. for a Two-Year Term, Second by Director Sanchez.

An opportunity was provided for public comment, and public comment was received.

Moved/Seconded/ Carried: Ayes: Directors Johnson, Pack, Angelo, Gabriel, and Sanchez. Approved 5-
0 by roll call.

B. Consider and Approve Proposal for Wireless Network Upgrade in the amount of $270, 014.

MOTION: By Director Angelo to approve Proposal for Wireless Network Upgrade in the amount of
$270,014, Second by Director Gabriel.

An opportunity was provided for public comment, and public comment was received.

Moved/Seconded/ Carried: Ayes: Directors Sanchez, Gabriel, Angelo, Pack, Johnson. Approved 5-0 by
roll call.

C. Consider and Approve Incentive Goals for the Chief Executive Officer.

MOTION: By Director Sanchez to approve Incentive Goals for the Chief Executive Officer, Second by
Director Johnson.

An opportunity was provided for public comment, and no public comment was received.

Moved/Seconded/ Carried: Ayes: Directors Johnson, Pack, Angelo, Gabriel, Sanchez. Approved 5-0 by
roll call.

Adjournment:
There being no further regular business or actions, the meeting was adjourned at 7:23 p.m.

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for Thursday, February 27, 2025, at 5:00
p.m.



s

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
SUPPORT SERVICES BLDG., 2" FLOOR - GREAT ROOM
IN-PERSON AND BY ZOOM VIDEO CONFERENCE
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 4, 2025
12:00 PM

MINUTES

Directors Present
Bill Johnson, Board Member
Devon Pack, Board Member
Victoria Angelo, Board Member
Nick Gabriel, Board Member
Josie Sanchez, Board Member

Also Present
Mary Casillas, Chief Executive Officer
Amy Breen-Lema, VP, Ambulatory & Physician Services
Suzie Mays, VP, Information & Strategic Services
Laura Garcia, Executive Assistant

1. Call to Order- Roll Call

President Johnson called the meeting to order at 12:00 PM. A quorum was present, and
attendance was taken by roll call. Directors Johnson, Pack, Angelo, Gabriel, and Sanchez
were present.

2. Consider and Approve the Delineation of Privileges for Obstetrics and Gynecology

Brittney Slibsager, Director of Medical Staff and Michael Bogey, MD, Chief of Staff
provided a report, which is included in the packet.

During Board discussion the recommendation is to speak with the general surgeons to
ensure they are comfortable to support patients postoperatively.

MOTION: By Director Pack to approve the Delineation of Privileges for Obstetrics and
Gynecology with the recommendations provided by the Board; Second by Director
Gabriel.

An opportunity was provided for public comment, and none was received.

P
age 51



Moved/Seconded/Carried. Ayes: Directors Johnson, Pack, Angelo, Gabriel, and Sanchez.
Approved 5-0 by roll call.

. Adjournment:
There being no further business or actions, the meeting was adjourned at 12:11 p.m.

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for Thursday, February
27,2025 at 5:00 p.m.

Audio of the Special Board Meeting may be found on the District’s website at Healthcare
Services Hollister, CA | Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital,

Page 6



To:
From:
Date:

Re:

#Y

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

San Benito Health Care District Board of Directors

Amy Breen-Lema, Vice President, Clinic, Ambulatory & Physician Services
February 11, 2025

All Clinics — January 2025

Rural Health and Specialty Clinics

Clinic locdfion ey i
total
Orthopedic Specialty 349
Multi-Specialty 653
Sunset 616
Primary Care & Surgical Specialty 232
San Juan Bautista 248
First Street 587
Fourth Street 1,160
Barragan 772
Total 4,617

Provider recruitment activities with anticipated start dates by specialty:

» Gynecology/Oncology: Dr. James Lilja — February 13, 2025

» Rheumatology: Dr. Lorilee Sutter — will be rejoining the clinics in April 2025
» Endocrinology: Dr. Bilal Ahmed - Pending a start date in April 2025
>
>

Pediatrics: Dr. Jaspal Hothi — February 2025
Family practice: Stephanie Smith, P.A. — February 2025

Dr. Saiham Shahabuddin, a current hospitalist and internal medicine specidalist,
began treating patients at the Barragan Family Healthcare and Diabetes Center
in mid-January. His expertise in internal medicine has been met with enthusiasm
from patients, providers, and staff, as he fills a critical gap in patient care.

Page 7



Lt

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
Mabie Southside/Northside Skilled Nursing Facility

Board Report — February 2025

To: San Benito Health Care District Board of Directors

From: Jaylee Davison, Interim Director of Nursing, Skilled Nursing Facility

1. Census Statistics: January 2025

Northside

Number of Transfers from HHH

Southside 2025
Total Number of Admissions 11 Total Number of Admissions
Number of Transfers from HHH 10
Number of Transfers to HHH 1 Number of Transfers to HHH
Number of Deaths 0 Number of Deaths
Number of Discharges 7 Number of Discharges
Total Discharges 7 Total Discharges
Total Census Days 1282 Total Census Days

2025

NN WW

2
1,465

Note: Transfers are included in the number of admissions and discharges. Deaths are included in the number of discharges. Total

census excludes bed hold days.

2. Total Admissions: January 2025

Southside From - I;ayor _ Northside
9 HHMH Medicare 2
1 O’Connor Medicare 1
1 HHMH Medi-Cal 1
Total: 11 Total: 4

3. Total Discharges by Payor: January 2025

From
HHH
HHH/re-admit
Cupertino Post
Acute

Payor
Medicare
CCA
CCA

2025

o

N OO =L O 0oL O

Southside 2025 Northside
Medicare 7 Medicare
Medicare MC 0 Medicare MC
CCA 0 CCA
Medical 0 Medical
Medi-Cal MC 0 Medi-Cal MC
Hospice 0 Hospice
Private (self-pay) 0 Private (self ay)
Insurance 0 Insurance
Total: eama B 7 Total:

1

Page 8



4. Total Patient Days by Payor: January 2025 - o

Southside 2025 Northside 2025
Medicare 334 Medicare 44
Medicare MC 0 Medicare MC 0
CCA 775 CCA 1183
Medical 18 Medical 194
Medi-Cal MC 0 Medi-Cal MC 0
Hospiee 124 Hospice 36
Private (self-pay) 31 Private (self-pay) 0
Insurance 0 Insurance 0
Bed Hold / LOA o Bed Hold / LOA 8
Total: 1282 Total: 1465
Average Daily Census 41.35 Average Daily Census 47.26

2

Page 9



Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

To: San Benito Health Care District Board of Directors
From: Bernadette Enderez, Director of Diagnostic Services
Date: February 2025

Re: Laboratory and Diagnostic Imaging

Updates:

Laboratory

1. Quality Assurance/Performance Improvement Activities
- Update on chemistry analyzer project -> Assay validation started 1/6/2025. Estimated completion date:

05/2025.

- Phase 2A construction update = bids opened 2/19/25. Estimated start of construction: 4/2025

2. lLaboratory Statistics

January 2025 2025 YTD

Total Outpatient Volume 4544 4544

Main Laboratory 1337 1337

Mc Cray Lab 950 950

Sunnyslope Lab 412 412

SJB and 4" Street 82 82

ER and ASC 1763 1763
Total inpatient Volume 173 173

Diagnostic Imaging
1. Service/Outreach

- Final stages on preparation for new service offering- low dose lung cancer screening

2. Quality Assurance/Performance Improvement Activities

- Time studies on procedures and workflow audits

San Benito Health Care District
A\ Public Agency
911 Sunset Drive, Hollister, CA 95023, (831) 637-5711, hazelhawkins.com

Page 10



-

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

3. Diagnostic Imaging Statistics

January 2025 2025 YTD
Radiology 1882 1882
Mammography 688 688
CT 946 946
MRI 199 199
Echocardiography 110 110
Ultrasound 800 800

San Benito Health Care District
A Public Agency

911 Sunset Drive, Hollister, CA 95023, (831) 637-5711, hazelhawkins.com

Page 11



<SR
Hazel Hawkins Hospital

FOUNDATION

Caring for Our Community

TO: San Benito Health Care District Board of Directors
FROM: Liz Sparling, Foundation Director

DATE: February 2025

RE: Foundation Report

The Hazel Hawkins Hospital Foundation Board of Trustees met on February 13 and had one
presentation. Kyle Sharp with Edward Jones Investments presented an update to our Portfolio.

Financial Report January
1. Income $ 5,606.26
2. Expenses $ 4,400.00
3. New Donors 5
4. Total Donations 168

e FY 24 Audit Review - Our clean audit was presented and is posted on the
Foundation website.

e $2,731.20 for ER Waiting Room Benches and Chairs from the 2024 Dinner
Dance Funds.

Directors Report:

e Our end of year tax letters were mailed in mid-January to all donors of 2024.

e Our website has been updated with our new Board members and I gave a tour to Kim and
Kyle earlier this week. Dr. Bogey and Amy Breen Lema helped with the tour too. TY.

e Dr. LaCorte and I had a meeting this week and she requested to order 30 more blankets for
the End of Life Services here at HHMH. The impact of this program has been felt through the
patients, and their families and the staff here. She is very thankful for our Foundation’s
support.

e We will start gearing up for our All for 1 Employee Giving Campaign that will run the month
of April. If you would like to donate a gift card or wine for prizes, please let me know.

Dinner Dance Report:
e Pleased to announce that our Committee has selected to have our event this year at Leal

Vineyards on November 8, 2025. Save the Date!

Fundraising Committee:
e As of February 12, 2025, there have been 1694 total donations to our current campaign,

“Invest in the Future of San Benito County Health Care, We Deserve It" totaling
$1,144,831.34 plus the $100K pledge from the Community Foundation.

Scholarship Committee:
e Our 2025 Foundation Scholarship Applications are posted on our website and available at
the Hospital front desk. They are for graduating seniors and students in higher education
programs in the medical field. Applications are due April 1st.

Page 12



Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

MARKETING

« Social Media Posts

Title
Pl We are pleased to be able to share this valuable information from a community pantner ..
() (g o0 @ azerHanking Hospial
-1 President's Day Foliday Hours Monday, February 17, 2025 The Emergency Department is... Boost
0 Gd dhoz @ azel Haaiing Haspisl
m President's Day Holiday Hours Monday, February 17. 2025 The Emergency Department is... —

0 (G ooz @ azsl Hawicins Hosgal

We are pleased to be able to share this valuable information from a community partrer f. Boost
0 @8 =hoi- @ —azal Hawing Hesprs!

Consider giving the 'Gift of Life” by donating blood. Qur next Blood Drive takes place on..

Boost
= ‘6 @ Thow: @ =azel Hynioms Hospet
STATEMENT REGARDING LETTER FROM SUTTER HEALTH Cn February 5, 2025, the San B... Boost
a @ H3zz Hawhins Hespital i
i Last Friday we gathered at Mabie Southside to celebrate the retirement of housekeeper, ... | Boost

'“ 0 @8 Phoza- @ Hazel Hawikins Hospial

ool This afternoon our HEH Leadership team is participating in a joint tabletop exercise with.., Boost
0 Gg snoze: @ Hazal Hauidns Hospast

! Today we wore red in suppert of the American Heart Association and their promotion of ...
ﬁ @ 2hasc: @ Hizel Haviking Hoipes!

Boost

& We'll be wearing Red on February 7 to promote Earty Detection and Prevention of Heart .. o
ﬁ ﬂ Phow - @ Hazel Hawkins Haspital

Join the Hollister Police Departrnent by giving the "Gift of Life” and donating blood at th...

Boost
0 @ Fhoto & Hazel Hawlins Hospital

® A beautiful doubie rainbow to brghten a stormy day! Boost
m a Phato @ Hazel Havdans Haspital

" ug@ NEW YEAR NEW CUTLOOK A Brighter Future Ahead for Hazel Hawkins Memarial Hospit.. o
O G3 showo- @ Hazel Hawking Hospieal

Date pubtished 4

Mon Feb 17 10:00am

Mon Feb 17 7:00am

Sun Feb 16, 1:15pm

Fn Feb 14 11:33am

Thu Feb 13, 11:23am

Thu Feb 13, 11:14am

| \Wed Feb 12, 3:24pm

Mon Feb 10, 3:37pm

+ Fri Feb 7, 3:08pm

8= Stop by Haze!'s Treasures for their 50% BLOWQUT SALE taking place through February 1... Boost A
=0 Gg ohoe @ Hazel Hawkins Hospical
_‘_ In observanca of Martin Luther King Day on Monday, January 20, we have the following ...

= ng Lay Y. "9 Boost

0 g Photo @ Hazel Hawkins Hospral

Thu Feb 6, 11:17am

Wed Feb 5, 10:00am

Tue Feb 4, 3:27pm

Thu Jan 30, 1:58pm

Tue Jan 28, 11:17am

Mon Jan 20, 6:03am

Board of Director’s Report February 2025
Marketing/Public Relations

Reach © 1!

191

I [
[=1}
[wi}

221

359

21K

| ¥

286

Page 13



Hazel Hawkins Board of Director's Report February 2025-

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL page 2

EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT

Employees:

e Hazel's Headlines

s Sponsoring softball team for employees at Northside SNF

e National Wear Red Day/Casual for a Cause for women's cardiovascular disease awareness
e Vadlentine's day events for employees

« National Tater Tot Day - Free tater tots for employees

o National Pancake Day - Free pancakes for employees

Public:
Working with Marcus Young from townKRYER PR agency on proactive PR.

+ Press Releases:

e Media Statement regarding letter from Sutter Health

COMMUNITY

s Published community newsletter

Provided 40 first aid kits for Hollister Litlle League
Sponsoring team for Hollister Heat softball

Stanford Blood Drive at HHH on 2/19/25

Page 14



INV £0:8 SZ0Z/81/2

Uos{psw woy

ajonb oo Buipuad
‘SO0US}U] [DUOYOAIP]
3Y} UM posyo SA0W
O} SDM SNSUBSUOD)

10)081Q
AdoWiIdyd

DJ2ADY USSADN

ybiH

adl

veoc/vL/LL

uoyoolus A Bupunodwod Al

Jadaay Aoouloyd g

pPaljuaA puD PaoI0|
uaaq sy paJapIo
Alojusaul |y ‘pasnbel
A||DNy20 8UD spun

J1 @85 pup up|d AJUDA
0L Z1/Z PeINPayDs
Buleaw Jopjoyaxypls
|DWB{U| v DH

yBnouy} ob o} paau [IM
pUD PalUSA sHun NJ|

Jooaing
ADDWIDYd

DI]2ADY USSADN

wnipay

asl

¥eoeiviTL

SOUIYDDW SIXAd MBN

uojojLisul ad

sdoys)}iom wos}
|D2IUYDS} PUD DU,
Buiinpayss dn jxaN
*JOUD31] Yiim 8doos
Buiwuod ‘Buipusd
yiomisdod |vDOH
‘unBag soy uoyD)D}sUl
puD paAoiddo

ud3q soy 4-Im

SODIAISS
2I0D) BjNdY
JO Joyoai( iouss

Zopunlws, O0f

yBH|

78t

szoz/ /s

veoz/elly

Aunass oyl

SDYUNDSS/SONH

uoljonpoud o}

{uas Us9Qq SDY pUD Q1/Z
POMSIABI SDM JSI) [OUl4
‘BUIoM pUD P3aLUSA
UoWO2UUOD d]4S

$82IN059Y
upWNY Jotoauq

D|DUD] MBI

YBiH

8L

szoz/seft

¥Z0c/el6

SMBIASY
22uUDUWIIoURd 9940idw]

Josypi|

sdajs |xau Ioj}

€1/Z @nQ Bujuiol) Joys
‘UO|DAOU| WOY paubisso
Wos} OWd Mau
‘pasodad i podw

SOOIAIBS
2J0D) 84nNoY
JO 101031I(] JoIuas

Zspubuia4 JDr

MO

SeZieeg |
Al

98

seoe/e/e

¥z0z/9/21

2IoMmyos Bulnpayos asinN

UOIDAOUL

agopdn

2104

Jopjouipis A3N| IVDH

ma_u_m.

uoyoing

BA1 09

3ioq ojs

asoding

WDN joafosd]

pipog Aibnigay - piooqyspq joaloid

Page 15



WV €08 SZ0Z/8T/T

o1qnd sy} puD D)s Sy}
o} ABaypijs Buijayiow
Bujpiobsl JDaH

1YBIY Upm painpayos
Buyjsaw 'ajoludoiddo
2D SUoYOBIIP

aINsua 0} ybnouyyiom
[ouoppPo Bulonpuo)d

5891AI8S DI6310.4S
' UOHOULIOJU] dA

SADW 8IZNg

MO

Qadl

¥zoe/8e/0l

uoyoBIADN
sndwpb yjooiang
o} AJiliQisse20Y vQy

1084 1UBLY

S}ISUO WaY} 8ADY O}
panssi Bueg Od sdiyd
'sjoo0401d N0 Buimo||o}
I WOy ALNDIH

2INSUS O} PaJDPIIDA
puoB payusa-as Buisq
JO SMO) Jom Buisiny
"SSHINOIYIP [0DIUYOSY
aADy o} Buinuyuoo aI1o
M '(8lL S| 94DP BAl| CD

SSDIAITS
20D BINdY
10 Jopoanq Jouas

ZapupuIe4 D0

ubiy

asl

¥Z0C/5/6

JVIETETET
ajowsal BINSPaW/NDIL

Anoiy

wiopo|d 558000 0}
OWd PUD || ‘SI93JUn|OA
1o} paspyoind sasuad

IOUOHIPPY "YOSLPaW
Jo} soads uoybibajuy
10JAD4 Buipusy
‘subioisAyd pup

1JDys JO} payLSA Usaqg
soy s|y podwi Al1Iop ay|

1260UDW
AIpyaIg paljiHaD

Azoadoy poisser

wnipaw|’

60¢

szoz/1e/e

yeoz/el/6

sipsW
o} Apd 04 8dimS / SOd 910D

zodag

Appal

fopOoWal UsYm qD7
810D Oful USZA|DUD 1D
-Ajully ©j000|8y - AL «
900ds Apiodwisy

Ul BAIT0D - Z/Y »
(s12am-9) Buyssy

/ PING solDWIoju|
—6Z/ELL/Z »

ssaiboud Ui

- (sYeam-9) uoybiBayu|
ADSSY — ¥ L/C-9/1
peja|dwod

— UOI|D||D§5U| JaZA|IDUD
10-AjUIlY — €/ |«
:auliswi|

Jojosig
ABojolipoy/qoT

zasepuz
ajjepoussg

ubH

asl

juswdinb3 qo payopdn

piNgsy goT 110449V

pipog Aibniqad - pipoqysb( joofoigd

Page 16



WY €0:8 §202/8T/

{paunbai [vDH/AdHSO)
ajonb Buipuad

saojales poddng

|0}dSOy UIDW BU} U} DUBLSIDD

, , show BnoQ wnipsw asl SZ0Z/6T/1| ®ui AQ Joop 9|Qnop Jopiuo2| siooq 2|gnoq Bing paw
paoaies DO ‘PaAIaDal 100311 Jojuas payos a1y BuysXe Ub 8oDidey
|psodoud Jouval|
IEESETNE] |
adoos suysp o} s days|  sasinses poddng WBysAS Sulpaxoly
1XSN 'sojot josloid B iojo31Qg JoIuas show Bnog wiapev qQal §20/ UL Suussulbus juaund aoojday uoisios
[i0D Joyon paje|dwo) e ]
malnal [puBpul|  AuNDas 8 JWBW PRHDIS
Buipuad ‘panedalspig| Biows josopeng| i sbuor YO 1oN asl Qgl| §5822V JooQ + 0SS / Aunoag DPOMIBA,
®CMMMNCMH“MVMWH ‘oiwalq WNIPsW| PIOH UO qsal asat SUD}s ApDay S3oW
pauans [0sodoid ABO|OIPDY/qDT d dW usym djsy o} Jouoai| pbd Joyo. | Buibow,
BOEMEIGEE]
EEI . o | UBIH| PIOH UO asl|  szow/uL ISPOLIS) PUBI 15 ch1eysopy ABojoIpOY
; A ABojoipDy/an] ollepbulag i Justudinbs JO [uBLUSSassyY k b
q ol Buyesw
10}oa1Q Za/3pug
pajiwans [osodold ABoIPoY/qO] s11opDWISg MOT| PIOH UO asl qal pajilgns [osodold apo.IBdn W
DJUlSIBS O} Paj0Ia)
pa}a|duod YIom seo1as Loddng SPIOPUD)S
WOl S|IDISP Joupalj _0.59_0 JOILBS show BnoQ Ble®l Cuobup QdL agl| A4eips g eouD)dwo) olwsies olsIag
Buipuad ‘§/g Uo jupib : : IVDH 88w o} apoubdn
Joy [¥OH uim Buiesw
PDSYD SA0W 0} }03[0.d
‘gdHSO Jepun jou|  $821A188 Joddng uoyD|(D)su| ¢ ssa00ud jued UOILD||D}SY|
m B . . .
s1 gSS Buimouys a4oys ayj 10}0%1Q Joluss show Bnoq asl dal ay9|dwoo o} Buuesuibug $J00(] 9SS 4004 puz
Lo} paAIB0al U8)a]
£2fZ U0
Bulissw piooq 10§ 0/t
Bujusado pig 1o6I0§ Joyoaliqg zaiopul -
-sqns 8y} 9BoUDW ABOIOIPDY/qOT ayepouIag DIl Guiobuo asl v20T/E/9 4V 4O |spowsy 18poWsay Qo
O} IOJDDIUOD) [DIBUSD
104 piq 0} no Bulo
Joj2ang zalepuy Ul D||DJSU|
ss920.d U |oslold ABooPoN/aDT Sllensiuiat asl ¥Z0e/sT/y|  tuswdinby Buiby sop|day SADIDOINY /ISTILSIS
S9DIASS pHOAANS
QaL sdajs jxeN - sAow Bnog asll  vzoz/sl/Ll liojsul wusju AousBiawl|  {nNHV] HUn Jo|pPUDH Iy
jpAciddp spasu so018g LOddNg Afigoyay
{UBWNDOP UOONIISUOD _o.,,uo.__n_ Jobas sADW Bnog aal v20T/0L/1 @ Adusioly3 soubyug juswaop|day Ja)og
papuswD doip 814 : ' 0} Jajiog Buysixg aop|dey
yos] OpDIIBW spoJbdn
SHDJS ||DIsU
PaUDIS IO 16 oppeug UDLigis évL| szoz/zlfe|  vaoe/9l/e BINONLSDLU| SSO[BIM opoIBdN-i4-im
171 UQ JOaaY APMIS
6d
T o papmoid| S90S I00Bins S THISA sov| szoz/ieizl|  veoe/ozs S Al
JouDay ._umo.uo_a 0 Jojoaia -1agng pusw c02/0Z/ 1L QaHsSO 45d 30 Buyopdn pIINGay ¥O JaYALS
papiacid 123/

pinog Auibnigad - pipoqyspq joaloid

Page 17



WV E0'8 SZ02/8T/C

%00L 1314 TV1O1
%E 1 € MO
%9T 9 WNIPa
%19 14! USIH
% INNOD ALlMONd
_ % ALMORd 123royd
%001 [X4 TV1OL
%b 4 Buiobuo
%EL € PIOH UQ
%0 0 anNpFAD
pauDis N =
_iou/may 2gissod %0 2 ] mmlmwme;s |
2A1 06 psuuoid %6 z " POUDISION
oAlI-OB p3jDWIsSe % e SV
% SNIVIS NSWL
_ .,22_

pipog Aibniqad - pipoqysnq joafoid

Page 18



Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Memorandum

To: Board of Directors

From: Suzie Mays

Vice President, Information & Strategic Services

Date: February 10, 2025

Re: Policies for Approval

Please find below a list of policies with summary of changes for Board of Directors approval. All
revised policies are available for review upon request. New policies are included in the packet.

Policy Title

Summary of Changes

Cybersecurity Management Process

New policy.

Observation Status

Changed observation status from 24 hours to 48
hours.

Layoff and Recall Policy New policy.
Safety and Health Recordkeeping New policy.
Volunteer Assignments New policy.

Payroll Policy

Updated to reflect upcoming changes in regards
to actual time worked.

Violence in the Workplace

Revised to better align with Workplace Violence
Program.

Page 19




Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Cybersecurity Management Process

Disclaimer

PDF DISCLAIMER LEGAL NOTICE: This PDF was requested on 2/10/2025 and will be made available in
the Lucidoc application until midnight on the requested day. PDFs should not be used as official
documentation. Contents of official documents are subject to change without notice. Lucidoc makes no
representation or warranty whatsoever regarding the completeness, accuracy, "up-to-dateness", or
adequacy of the information or materials contained herein. Please refer to Lucidoc for the most up to date
information.

CONFIDENTIALITY LEGAL NOTICE: This PDF may contain confidential information and is intended
solely for the addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust,
for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error,
any use, reproduction, or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this file.

Approvals

» Committee Approval: Policy & Procedure Committee approved on 2/6/2025

« Signature: Suzie Mays, Vice President, Information & Strategic Services signed on 2/3/2025,
9:45:47 AM

« Signature: Suzie Mays, Vice President, Information & Strategic Services signed on 1/29/2025,

1:50:16 PM

Revision Insight

Document ID: 12281

Revision Number: 0

Owner: Salomon Mercado, IT Director
Revision Official Date: No revision official date

Revision Note:
Change title to Cybersecurity Management Process Policy & Procedure

Page 1 Page 20



DoclD: 12281
Revision: 0

& % HCIZe| HOWI(' NS Status: Pending Committee
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL ’ Approval
Department:Information Technology
Manual(s):

Policy : Cybersecurity Management Process

OVERVIEW

Sufficient security measures are essential to reduce risks and vulnerabilities to a reasonable and
appropriate level to comply with the HIPAA Security Rule.

PURPOSE

To ensure that security violations of Electronic Protected Health Information (ePHl) are
prevented, detected, contained, and corrected and provide details of San Benito Health Care
District (SBHCD) responsibilities and procedures related to the Security Management Process.

SCOPE

This policy and procedure covers appropriate Security Management Process actions, activities,
and assessments and applies to all employees, vendors, and agents operating on behalf of
SBHCD.

DEFINITIONS

For definitions of capitalized terms or phrases, please refer to Privacy, Security and Breach
Notification Glossary.

POLICY

SBHCD will properly document and implement any Security Management Process actions,
activities and assessments as necessary to comply with SBHCD Data Governance Policies and
Procedures and the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) Security Rule,
to include:

a. Risk Analysis (Required). SBHCD will conduct an accurate and thorough assessment
of the potential risks and vulnerabilities to the Confidentiality, Integrity, and
Availability of ePHI held by SBHCD.

b. Risk Management (Required). SBHCD will implement security risk management
measures sufficient to reduce risks and vulnerabilities to a reasonable and appropriate

Page2 DocumentID 12281 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital page 21



level, ensuring the protection of sensitive personal information against unauthorized
access, use, destruction, or disclosure. This commitment aligns with the requirements
outlined in California Civil Code § 1798.81.5, which mandates that businesses
maintain reasonable security procedures and practices to safeguard personal
information.

c. Sanctions Policy (Required). SBHCD will apply appropriate sanctions against
workforce members who fail to comply with SBHCD's security policies and procedures
or who engage in system misuse, abuse or fraudulent activity.

Information System Activity Review (Required). SBHCD will implement procedures to
regularly review records of information system activity, such as audit logs, access reports, and
security incident tracking reports to maintain ongoing understanding of activity in information
systems that create, maintain, process, or transmit ePHI.

PROCEDURE

1. General Rules
a. SBHCD’s Security Officer will direct and manage the Security Management program

and operations.

b. SBHCD's Security Officer or Designee will maintain an inventory of systems and
devices, including all hardware and software, as well as the owners of the devices,
that are used to create, receive, maintain, collect, store, process, or transmit ePHI and
as classified in Security Policy #22, Data Governance and Data Classification.

i. This information will be documented in the inventory/ticketing system. Any
additions or changes in the inventory/ticketing system should comply with

Security Policy #3, Workforce Security.

c. SBHCD's Security Officer will periodically direct or perform a criticality analysis (Refer
to Security Policy # 7, Contingency Plan) and determine the value and relative desired
assurance levels for each asset identified; consider the levels needed to ensure
Confidentiality, Integrity and Availability; and ensure that ePHI components are
identified and included.

d. SBHCD's Security Officer will analyze business functions from time to time and verify
ownership and control of information system elements as necessary.

2. Risk Analysis - SBHCD's Security Officer will direct or conduct an accurate and thorough
assessment of the potential threats and vulnerabilities to the confidentiality, integrity, and

availability of systems with ePHI.
a. Periodically conduct or review the internal risk analysis or utilize a qualified external

consultant as time and resources permit. Risk Analysis procedures must involve the
following steps, whether conducted internally or externally. The methodology will

Page3 Document ID 12281 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorlial Hospital Pa ge 29



meet the guidance recommended by the Office for Civil Rights and documented in the
National Institute of Standards and Technology's (NIST) Special Publication 800-30,
Revision 1 - Guide for Conducting Risk Assessments.

b. Risk Analysis Procedures. The Risk Analysis process includes:
i. Scope of the analysis including the potential threats, risks and vulnerabilities to

the confidentiality, availability and integrity of the e-PHI that SBHCD creates,
receives, maintains, or transmits.

ii. Data collection requires SBHCD to identify information systems and
infrastructure that create, store, receive maintain, or transmit ePHI and the
development of a comprehensive inventory.

iii. Identify and document reasonably anticipated threats and vulnerabilities to
ePHI.

iv. Threat identification - ldentification of potential threats to the confidentiality,
integrity and availability of ePHI, such as natural, human or environmental
threats.

v. Vulnerability identification - Vulnerabilities of ePHI identified by reviewing
vulnerability sources and performing security assessments. A vulnerability can
be a flaw or weakness in system security procedures, design, implementation,
or internal controls that could be triggered or exploited by a threat and would
create a risk of inappropriate access to or disclosure of e-PHI.

vi. Assess and document current security measures in place that are designed to
protect ePHI, determined if they are configured and used properly, and detect
security incidents.

vii. Determine the likelihood of reasonably anticipated threat occurrence and
document the threat and vulnerability combinations with the associated
likelihood estimates. The identified risk likelihood rating is based on the
probability that a particular vulnerability is exploited by an actual threat. Three
factors are considered when assigning the rating: (a) type of vulnerability, (b)
existence and effectiveness of current security controls and (c) threat
motivation and capability.

viii. Determine the potential impact of threat occurrence. The identified risk
criticality or impact should be documented for all potential impacts to the
confidentiality, integrity or availability of ePHI if a threat successfully exploits a
vulnerability.

ix. Determine the level of risk for all threat and vulnerability combinations
identified. Each risk is comprised of a unique threat-vulnerability combination
and is analyzed in terms of its anticipated impact and its likelihood of
occurring. The information obtained in the steps above is used to identify the
level of risk to ePHI, where Risk = Likelihood X Impact.

Page4 DocumentID 12281 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital
Page 23



x. Finalize documentation of the Risk Analysis and retain according to Policy 20 -
Documentation and Record Retention of SBHCD HIPAA Privacy Policies &

Procedures.
xi. Conduct periodic review and updates to the Risk Analysis on an ongoing basis.

xii. SBHCD updates the Risk Analysis at least annually and uses the Risk Analysis as
a direct input to the Risk Management process.

xiii. The Risk Analysis is also updated when environmental or operational changes
arise that impact the confidentiality, integrity or availability of ePHI. Such
changes include: (i) new threats or risks that potentially impact ePHI; (ii)
security incidents that impact ePHl; (iii) changes to SBHCD’s information
security requirements or responsibilities that impact ePHI (e.g., new state or
federal regulation, new role defined at SBHCD, new or modified security control
has been implemented); (iv) changes to SBHCD's organizational or technical
infrastructure that potentially impacts ePHI (e.g., addition of a new network,
new hardware/software standard implemented, new method of accessing
ePHI); and (v) significant hardware and software upgrades.

xiv. Survey the controls and costs of safeguards (technical and administrative).
Incorporate safeguards that produce an expected annual cost savings based on
the annual loss expectancy or are otherwise necessary to meet the
requirements of the HIPAA Security Rule or other mandates. Consider the
reasonableness and appropriateness of security controls selected, considering
factors specific to the organization (e.g., size, environment, operating changes,
and configuration).

c. Develop a risk action plan that includes:
i. Steps to be taken to reduce the risks above threshold to an acceptable residual

level below the threshold;
ii. Risk Owners who are responsible for addressing the risk treatment; and
jii. Governance evaluation and sign-off on risk treatment recommendations.

d. SBHCD's Security Officer will ensure all assets, security controls, risk ratings, and
vulnerability reports are documented and communicated to senior management for
prioritization of resources to resolve any risks that are above the acceptable
threshold.

3. Risk Management - SBHCD will implement security measures sufficient to reduce threats
and vulnerabilities to a reasonable and appropriate level to comply with 45 C.FR.

§164.306(a).
a. Ensure personnel are adequately trained with respect to information security policies
and procedures, including relevant threats, vulnerabilities and countermeasures.

b. Leverage the results of information system activity reviews and evaluation programs
to identify and address areas of deficiency.

Page 5 Document|D 12281 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital
Page 24



c. Conduct technical evaluations (e.g. vulnerability testing, penetration testing), as
applicable.

d. Consider other relevant inputs (e.g., incident trends) and outputs (e.g., contingency
plan modifications and security control updates).

e. Consider purchasing an information assurance or cyber insurance policy to transfer
specific breach risk.

f. Identify and mitigate risks associated with unpatched software, to include an effective
patch management as part of a Security Management process and program:
i. Evaluate patches to determine if they apply to your software/systems;

ii. When possible, test patches on an isolated system to determine if there are any
unforeseen or unwanted side effects, such as applications not functioning
properly or system instability;

ii. Once patches have been evaluated and tested, approve them for deployment;

iv. Following approval, patches can be scheduled to be installed (deployed) on live
or production systems; and

v. After deploying the patches, continue to test and audit systems to ensure that
the patches were applied correctly and that there are no unforeseen side
effects.

g. Once safeguards or countermeasures have been incorporated based on the outcome
of the risk analysis process, identify any residual risk remaining. For the residual risk,
analyze the applicable threats, vulnerabilities and controls to determine the potential
for a security incident.

h. Based on the probability of occurrence and the value of the applicable asset(s),
determine if the residual risk is acceptable. If it is not, continue assessing control
options, including processes, technologies, and approaches to reduce the risk to an

acceptable level.

i. Base security controls and residual risk tolerance on factors specific to SBHCD (e.g.,
data sensitivity, organizational size, IT environment, operating changes, and
configuration). Formulate a scale for determining “reasonable and appropriate” for
SBHCD. Ensure Confidentiality, Integrity and Availability are considered.

4. Sanctions. SBHCD will apply appropriate sanctions against members of its workforce who
fail to comply with SBHCD’s policies and procedures or engage in system misuse, abuse, or

fraudulent activity.
a. In accordance with California Labor Code Sections 1102.5 and 6310, no disciplinary

action will be taken against employees for reporting potential violations of this policy
or other unsafe practices. The rights of employees to report concerns are fully
protected under state whistleblower protection laws.

Page 6 Document D 12281 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital Pa ge 25



Page 7

b. SBHCD’s Human Resources Department, in consultation with the Security Officer and
legal counsel, will establish a range of sanctions that may be imposed if SBHCD's
Security Policies and Procedures are violated.

i. The Security Officer will investigate any allegations of wrongful actions and, in
conjunction with Human Resources Department, recommend the appropriate
sanctioning be imposed.

ii. Disciplinary action will be commensurate with the severity of the violation, the
intent (accidental, intentional, malicious), the existence of previous violations,
and the degree of potential harm.

iii. Workforce members, agents, and other contractors should be aware that
violations of a severe nature may require notification to law enforcement
.officers and regulatory, accreditation, and/or licensure organizations, as
appropriate. In any event, SBHCD reserves the right to notify law enforcement
of any unauthorized use or disclosure at its sole discretion.
I. The Security Officer, in coordination with the Human Resources
Department, will make necessary notifications, as applicable.

iv. The Security Officer will ensure any necessary changes to personnel clearance
and/or access to systems are immediately made.

v. Sanctions may include, but are not be limited to:
1. Verbal counseling/warning;

2. Verbal counseling/re-training;

3. Written counseling/re-training;

4. Notice of disciplinary action placed in personnel files;
5. Removal of system privileges;

6. Termination of employment; or

7. Contract penalties.

vi. Refer to Sanctions For Violating Privacy, Security Policies, and Procedures for
additional information. Each violation should be reviewed on a case-by-case
basis to determine both the severity of the violation and the intent of the
action by the individual.

I. All investigations and sanctioning actions will be documented by the
Privacy Officer, Security Officer, Director of Human Resources, Risk
Management, and HIPAA Compliance Officer and securely stored and
maintained.

c. All SBHCD'’s Workforce members will be made aware of the disciplinary actions and
sanctions that may be imposed.

d. The legal counsel will be notified to determine if an unauthorized use or disclosure of
PHI triggers federal or state privacy laws and/or reporting requirements.

Document ID 12281 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital Page 26



e. In the event of a data breach involving personal information, the district will comply
with California Civil Code § 1798.82 by providing timely notifications to affected
individuals and, when required, to the California Attorney General, without
unreasonable delay and in accordance with state law requirements.

5. No Sanctions Based on Whistleblowing or Complaints.
a. For purposes of this subsection (a), the Legal Counsel and 45 CFR 164.502(j)(1) must

be consulted for exact procedures to be followed. It is not a violation of SBHCD’s
Policies and Procedures for SBHCD to disclose PHI to a health oversight agency, public
health authority, an appropriate health care accreditation organization, in the good
faith belief that a Covered Entity or Business Associate has engaged in unlawful
conduct, violated professional or clinical standards, or potentially endangered
patients, workers, or the public. Additionally, an attorney retained by Workforce
member may be consulted to determine Workforce member’s legal options with
regard to such conduct. Sanctions will not be imposed based on such disclosures.

b. It is not a violation of SBHCD's Policies and Procedures for a Workforce member to file
a complaint with the Secretary of Health and Human Services (HHS) under 45 CFR
160.306, testify, assist, or participate in an investigation, compliance review,
proceeding or hearing under 45 CFR Part 160, , or oppose any act made unlawful by
HIPAA Regulations (45 CFR Parts 160-164), provided the Workforce member has a
good faith belief that the practice opposed is unlawful, and the manner of the
opposition is reasonable and does not involve a disclosure of PHI in violation of the
HIPAA Privacy Rule. Sanctions will not be imposed based on such actions, and SBHCD
will not threaten, intimidate, coerce, harass, discriminate against, or take any other
retaliatory action against any person for doing so.

6. Information System Activity Review - SBHCD will implement procedures to regularly review
records of information system activity, such as audit logs, access reports, and security
incident tracking reports.

a. Preparation for activity reviews
i. The Security Officer is responsible for managing or directing the conduct of
regular reviews of SBHCD's information system activities.

ii. Necessary safeguards to protect the Confidentiality, Availability and Integrity of
audit trails and information system activity review reports will be
implemented. Such safeguards may be provided by the information system
components (e.g., password-protected access to audit logs, file integrity
checkers), as well as by organization-defined processes (e.g., regularly backed
up audit logs, which are stored in fire-resistant, offsite, locked containers).

iii. Evidence of system activity reviews identifying when, who, and what was
reviewed will be retained for a minimum period of 6 years from the date it was
created. Audit logs that demonstrate a Security Event to be investigated will be
retained as part of the investigation documentation and will be retained a

Page 8 DocumentID 12281 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital
Page 27



minimum of six years from the date the investigation is completed. Audit logs
that do not result in Security Events will be securely disposed of once the
review has been documented in the system activity review log and is no longer
needed.

iv. To the degree possible, automated processes will be used to identify anomalies
or unusual activity. Checks to be performed to assess the Integrity and/or
correctness of the individual information processed, created, transmitted
and/or stored or maintained by the information systems must be identified,
documented and implemented, including:

1. Failed and successful login attempts;

2. Changes to files and databases;
3. Incidents or unusual system occurrences; and
4, System activity by internal and external users.

v. The review process will specifically identify the following details for review of
various logs based on criticality and sensitivity of the concerned systems:
1. How often the review will be conducted;

2. Responsibilities for review and reporting;

3. Whether certain critical events result in immediate alerts rather than
waiting to be reviewed on a routine basis; and

4. Process for escalation, notification, or tie-in to Security Policy #6, Security
Incidents.

b. Conducting activity reviews
i. For each component identified above, the audit logs are examined for
significant Security Events with respect to SBHCD's security policy.

ii. The applicable human-generated records of the receipt, initial handling, access,
removal, and disposal of system hardware, software, and media containing
ePHI for consistency with SBHCD'’s security policy are reviewed.

iii. All significant findings are recorded using SBHCD's predefined reporting format.

iv. Review findings and recommendations are presented to the appropriate
management of SBHCD.

v. Review reports are protected in accordance with the measures identified
during preparation phase (see Section 6.a. above).

c. Follow-up actions
i. Adjustments to the administrative, physical and technical safeguards will be
made as necessary based on the review findings.

ii. Findings and recommendations will be incorporated into SBHCD's security
training program as appropriate.

Page 9 Document ID 12281 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital Pa ge 28



iii. Review findings will be included as an input into the risk management process.

POLICY COMPLIANCE

1. Compliance Measurement
. The IT Director will verify compliance to this policy through various methods,
including but not limited to, periodic walk-thrus, video monitoring, business tool
reports, internal and external audits, and inspection, and will provide feedback to the
policy owner and appropriate business unit manager.

2. Exceptions
. Any exception to the policy must be approved by the IT Director in advance.

3. Non-Compliance
. An employee found to have violated this policy may be subject to disciplinary action,
up to and including termination of employment.

RELATED STANDARDS, POLICIES, AND PROCESSES
Please review the following policies for details

« Sanctions For Violating Privacy, Security Policies, and Procedures.

Page 10 Document |ID 12281 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital
Page 29



Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Layoff and Recall Policy

Disclaimer

PDF DISCLAIMER LEGAL NOTICE: This PDF was requested on 2/10/2025 and will be made available in
the Lucidoc application until midnight on the requested day. PDFs should not be used as official
documentation. Contents of official documents are subject to change without notice. Lucidoc makes no
representation or warranty whatsoever regarding the completeness, accuracy, "up-to-dateness", or
adequacy of the information or materials contained herein. Please refer to Lucidoc for the most up to date
information.

CONFIDENTIALITY LEGAL NOTICE: This PDF may contain confidential information and is intended
solely for the addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust,
for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error,
any use, reproduction, or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this file.

Approvals

« Committee Approval: Policy & Procedure Committee approved on 2/6/2025

Revision Insight

Document ID: 12234

Revision Number: 0

Owner: Drew Tartala, HR Manager
Revision Official Date: No revision official date

Revision Note:
No revision note

il Page 30



DoclID: 12234
Revision: 0

HOZG| HCIWl(IﬂS Status: Pending Committee

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL : Approval
Department:Human Resources
Manual(s):

Policy : Layoff and Recall Policy

PURPOSE

The purpose of this policy is to establish a clear and fair process for managing
workforce reductions and employee recalls at San Benito Health Care District

(SBHCD).

POLICY

SBHCD is committed to managing its workforce effectively and responsibly. In
circumstances where a reduction in the workforce is necessitated by adverse
economic conditions or other significant factors, the following policy outlines the
procedures that will be implemented for conducting layoffs and subsequent
recalls. This applies to all employees of SBHCD, including those covered by a
Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA). Where this policy conflicts with the CBA,

the terms of the CBA will prevail.

PROCEDURE

Layoff Process

In the event of an anticipated layoff, SBHCD will make every effort to communicate
relevant information to the affected employees as promptly as possible, taking into
account both the district’s operational needs and compliance with applicable state
and federal notice requirements.

Employees will be selected for layoff based on the following criteria, which will be
considered collectively:

. Potential for promotion and the transferability of skills to other positions
within the district.

. Demonstrated current and past performance.

. The district’s specific needs and the requirements of ongoing projects.

Page2 DocumentID 12234 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital Pa ge 31



. Length of service with the district.

An employee’s length of service is calculated from their original date of hire with
SBHCD, provided there has been no break in service exceeding 30 days. For
employees with a break in service greater than 30 days but less than one year, only
the time actually worked is credited towards their service length. Employees with a
break in service of more than one year will have their service length calculated
from the most recent date of hire unless otherwise required by law.

Employees selected for layoff will receive notice as required by law or as reasonably
possible under the given circumstances.

If the layoff is expected to last longer than 30 days, any accrued but unused Paid
Time Off (PTO) days will be paid out at the time of layoff. During the layoff period,
employees will not accrue additional PTO or sick leave.

Recall Process

Employees who are laid off will be placed on a recall list for a period of six months
or until management determines that the layoff is permanent, whichever comes
first. Removal from the recall list will result in the termination of all job rights
previously held by the employee. It is the employee’s responsibility to notify the
Human Resources (HR) department if they become unavailable for recall. Failure to
maintain a current home address and phone number with the HR department will
result in the loss of recall rights.

Employees will be recalled based on the district’s needs, the employee’s job
classification, and their ability to perform the required duties. Recall notices will be
sent by registered mail, with return receipt requested, to the employee’s last
known address on record. If an employee does not respond to the recall notice
within seven days of receipt or attempted delivery, their name will be removed
from the recall list, and they will no longer retain any job rights with SBHCD.

Seniority Credit

Employees will continue to accrue seniority during any layoff lasting 30 days or less.
Employees who are laid off for more than 30 days and subsequently recalled within
six months from the date of layoff will retain the seniority accumulated up to the

time of layoff.

REFERENCES
Labor Code Sections 1400-1408

Page3 DocumentID 12234 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memoarial Hospital
Page 32



Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Safety and Health Recordkeeping

Disclaimer

PDF DISCLAIMER LEGAL NOTICE: This PDF was requested on 2/10/2025 and will be made available in
the Lucidoc application until midnight on the requested day. PDFs should not be used as official
documentation. Contents of official documents are subject to change without notice. Lucidoc makes no
representation or warranty whatsoever regarding the completeness, accuracy, "up-to-dateness”, or
adequacy of the information or materials contained herein. Please refer to Lucidoc for the most up to date
information.

CONFIDENTIALITY LEGAL NOTICE: This PDF may contain confidential information and is intended
solely for the addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust,
for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error,
any use, reproduction, or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this file.

Revision Insight

Document ID: 12240

Revision Number: 0

Owner: Drew Tartala, HR Manager
Revision Official Date: No revision official date

Revision Note:
No revision note

Page | Page 33



DoclD: 12240
Revision: 0

1 Pending Committee
A':'g/\zoeml AIIICEX\S/L(IITQSL Status: Approval (Pending
Owner Edits)
Department:Human Resources
Manual(s):

Policy : Safety and Health Recordkeeping

PURPOSE

The purpose of this policy is to ensure compliance with the California Occupational
Safety and Health Administration (Cal/OSHA) recordkeeping requirements, and to
improve workplace safety at San Benito Health Care District (SBHCD). Through
comprehensive injury and illness tracking, reporting, and transparency, we aim to
create a safer environment for all employees and meet regulatory requirements.

POLICY

SBHCD is committed to maintaining a safe and healthy workplace by adhering to
Cal/OSHA's recordkeeping standards. All work-related injuries, illnesses, and
fatalities will be recorded and submitted in compliance with the latest Cal/OSHA
regulations. By maintaining accurate records, analyzing trends, and submitting
required data, we ensure that hazards are identified and addressed, creating a safer
working environment for all employees.

DEFINITIONS

Recordable Injury or lliness: Any work-related injury or illness that results in death,
loss of consciousness, days away from work, restricted work, or medical treatment
beyond first aid. This includes needlestick injuries, hearing loss, and cases involving
significant illness such as cancer or musculoskeletal disorders.

First Aid: Basic medical care administered after an injury, such as cleaning wounds,
applying bandages, or administering non-prescription medication. First aid does not
trigger recordable status unless additional medical treatment is provided.

OSHA Form 300: A log of work-related injuries and illnesses that must be
maintained by covered employers. It includes the details of each recordable

incident.

Page 2 Document ID 12240 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital
Page 34



OSHA Form 301: The Injury and lliness Incident Report, which provides additional
information on each case recorded on the OSHA Form 300.

OSHA Form 300A: The annual summary of work-related injuries and ilinesses,
which must be posted in a public area from February 1st through April 30th of the
following year.

Privacy Case: A work-related injury or illness where the employee’s name is
withheld to protect their confidentiality, as required by OSHA. These typically
include cases of sexual assault, HIV infection, hepatitis, or other sensitive
conditions.

Injury Tracking Application (ITA): OSHA's online system for submitting required
injury and iliness data.

PROCEDURE

Recordkeeping Requirements

In compliance with Cal/OSHA standards and OSHA’s latest updates, SBHCD will
ensure the following:

Recording of Incidents

All work-related injuries, ilinesses, fatalities, and specific events (e.g., needlestick
injuries, hearing loss) will be recorded on the OSHA Form 300 (Log of Work-Related

Injuries and llinesses).

Cases meeting general recording criteria such as medical treatment beyond first
aid, restricted work, loss of consciousness, or fatalities must be logged.

Electronic Submission:

SBHCD will electronically submit data from their OSHA Form 300 and OSHA Form
301 (Incident Report). This includes detailed information such as the date, location,
and severity of the injury or illness. These records are submitted through OSHA's

Injury Tracking Application (ITA) annually.
Form 300A Summary Posting:

The annual OSHA Form 300A summary of work-related injuries and illnesses will be
posted in our designated bulletin boards from February 1st to April 30th, as

Page3 DocumentID 12240 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital
Page 35



required by Cal/OSHA. This form provides a high-level summary of the workplace’s
injury and illness data.

Confidentiality of Personal Information

Employee privacy will be protected in cases where certain injuries or ilinesses are
deemed "Privacy Cases" under Cal/OSHA regulations. When such cases arise, the
employee’s name will be withheld from public access records.

Data Transparency and Public Access

OSHA will make much of the data collected through these electronic submissions
publicly available, ensuring transparency in workplace safety. This provides
employees, the public, and researchers access to workplace safety records.

Data Analysis and Improvement

Injury and illness data will be regularly reviewed by the Safety Committee to
identify trends, potential hazards, and areas for improvement. This proactive
approach will help prevent future incidents and improve overall safety within the

organization.

The roles and expectations of the Safety Committee are detailed within our Injury,
Iliness, and Prevention Program.

Injury & lliness Prevention

SBHCD will continuously monitor workplace conditions, educate employees on
safety best practices, and update internal processes based on the analysis of
incident trends. Employees are responsible for participating in these safety efforts,
including evaluating their workspaces for hazards and following safety protocols.

Documentation of Activities

All records, including OSHA Form 300, Form 301, and Form 300A, will be
maintained for the appropriate timeline specified by federal and state regulations.
These records will be available for inspection as required by Cal/OSHA and for
workers’ compensation audits. Updates in electronic submissions ensure ongoing
compliance with federal and state safety requirements.

REFERENCES

Page4 DocumentID 12240 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital
Page 36



Cal/OSHA Regulations: Title 8, Section 14300
OSHA Injury Tracking Application: www.osha.gov/recordkeeping

Department of Industrial Relations: www.dir.ca.gov

Injury, lliness, and Prevention Program

Page5 DocumentID 12240 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital
Page 37



Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Volunteer Assignments

Disclaimer

PDF DISCLAIMER LEGAL NOTICE: This PDF was requested on 2/10/2025 and will be made available in
the Lucidoc application until midnight on the requested day. PDFs should not be used as official
documentation. Contents of official documents are subject to change without notice. Lucidoc makes no
representation or warranty whatsoever regarding the completeness, accuracy, "up-to-dateness”, or
adequacy of the information or materials contained herein. Please refer to Lucidoc for the most up to date
information.

CONFIDENTIALITY LEGAL NOTICE: This PDF may contain confidential information and is intended
solely for the addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust,
for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error,
any use, reproduction, or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this file.

Approvals
» Committee Approval: Policy & Procedure Committee approved on 2/6/2025

« Committee Approval: Policy & Procedure Committee approved on 12/9/2024

Revision Insight

Document ID; 12232

Revision Number: 0

Owner: Drew Tartala, HR Manager
Revision Official Date: No revision official date

Revision Note:
No revision note

Page 1 Page 38



DoclD: 12232
2N . Revision: 0
e " HOZGI HOWkIﬂS BTl Pending Committee

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Approval
Department:Human Resources

Manual(s):

Policy : Volunteer Assignments

PURPOSE

The purpose of this policy is to outline the responsibilities and procedures
associated with the use of volunteers within the San Benito Health Care District
(SBHCD), ensuring alignment with established guidelines to support district
departments and enhance patient care.

POLICY

Volunteers are essential contributors to SBHCD, playing a critical role in supporting
various hospital functions. All volunteer activities must adhere to the district's
established policies and procedures to ensure consistency, safety, and efficiency.

PROCEDURE

Requesting Volunteer Services

Requests for volunteer services must be coordinated through the Volunteer
Services Coordinator. Volunteers will be assigned to specific sections based on their
training, relevant experience, and the needs of the district.

Departments may request volunteers for regular, permanent or temporary
assignments. Such requests must be submitted to the Volunteer Services
Coordinator, with all assignments adhering to relevant healthcare regulations.

Volunteer Responsibilities

Volunteers may be assigned a variety of tasks across different district departments.
All assignments will be carried out in accordance with federal and state healthcare
regulations, ensuring that volunteers support hospital operations safely and
effectively. Responsibilities may include, but are not limited to:

. Assisting with patient and visitor interactions.

Page2 DocumentID 12232 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital Page 39



. Supporting logistical operations within the hospital.
. Providing clerical and administrative support.
. Facilitating communication between hospital staff and patients’ families.
. Maintaining and organizing supplies and equipment.
Uniform and Clearance

Volunteers are required to wear a teal smock with the auxiliary logo or department
specific scrub top with hospital logo, along with their hospital identification badge
at all times.

All volunteers are required to complete a background check, obtain clearance from

Employee Health, and undergo onboarding and orientation facilitated by the
Volunteer Services Coordinator before commencing their volunteer activities.

REFERENCES

Page 3

45 CFR Part 57

Document ID 12232 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital Pa ge 40



HUMAN RESOURCES DASHBOARD 2025

DEPARTMENTAL METRICS January YTD{Jan)
# Employees 704 704
# New Hires 13 13
# Terminations 9 9
Overall Turnover 1.3% 1.30%
Nursing Turnover 0.73% 0.73%
Terms By Union January YTD(lan)
The California Nurses Association (CNA)
1 1
National Union of Healthcare Workers (NUHW)
5 5
California License Vocational Nurses {CLVN)
0 0
Engineers and Scientists of California (ESC)
0 0
Non-Union
3 3
Terms By Reason (V=Voluntary & IV= Involuntary) January YTD(Jan)
Personal (V) 3 3
New Opportunity(V) 2 2
Retirement (V) 0 0
Schedule (V} 0 0
lob Abandonment (V) 0 0
No Reason Given (V) 0 0
Relocating (V) 0 0
School (V) 0 0
No Show (V) 0 0
RIF(IV) 0 0
Performance (1V) 4 4

Page 41



Chief Nursing Officer Report

February 2025

Patient Care Services

e Interim OB Director

o Uwanda Purnell

Quality, Regulatory, and Infection Prevention

e Quality and Risk Director Resignation — relocating to Croatia

e Significant Spike in Influenza Cases (See attached report from SBCPHS)

e Organizational-wide workplace violence training

o The CDC has classified this season as high severity for all age groups for the first

time since the 2017-18 season.

o Hand Hygiene, cover cough, and vaccination best prevention

¢ Emergency Management Tabletops local and regional participation with annual risk
assessment review

San Benito County Public Health Services E

RESPIRATORY ILLNESS UPDATE

idemiclagic Week 6. 2/2/20;

This update ts bumed on available data;
natall results have been ieceived.

influenza

analyred

Detection of respiratory pathogens in San Benito County
remains high. Levels of influenza continue to increase,
these results are primarily due to detection of both

been a slight increase in COVID-19 and HMPV detection
and over the last 3 weeks. Seasonal coronavirus,
adenovirus, rhino/enterovirus and parainfluenza all have
stable detection. A total of 275 respiratory samples were

(HHMH) Laboratory during week 6, an increase from
week 5 (n=232). Fifty five percent {n=150) of patients
were female, and 44% (n=107) were aged 5-24 years.
Tracking laboratory results assists healthcare providers
with patient diagnosis of respiratory iliness and provides
an indicator of the progression and prevalence of
respiratory disease in the community. All results included
in this update are current to February 12, 2025.

A H1-2009 and influenza A H3. There has also

through Hazel Hawkins Memarial Hospital

Pathogens

5 0401=5

45 5 205 39 =78 208 102 606

+ sy inchude respuaiony pathogera not foted Y2 Total from Week 40 CY = Cument Seaon; PY = Previous S2acan; NS—Ho Subtype

a1y

-y

T Seasonal
espirato
2 i Coronavirus Rhino/
Panel Adenovirus COVID-18 |HMPV
2 Enterovirus

mas

Influenza

331028583

Posltive Test Detection of COVID-19, Inlluenza, and RSV

u.J.nhﬂ"lm

Parainfluenzo

=8 0020

=399 73 36 16 45

=2 8
=170 375

1,984

Page 42



CNO Dashboard January 2025

January 2025 January |Budget - Year Actual -YTD
|Description Budget 2025 Actual [To Date Total Total
ED Visits 2201 e 15,504 16195
ED Admission % 10%> 10%>>
LWBS % <2.0%  0.08% <2.0%

Door to Provider 10 min | Jmin 10 min

MS admissions 111 113 710

ICU admissions 17 | 21 96 il B0
Deliveries 30 28 223 222
(OR Inpatient 2 EETEE 229 .09
ASC/OP cases 45 st 320 . 366
G 69 | 81 . 640 629
‘Met or Exceeded Target

' Within 10% of Target

Hospital Likelihood to Recommend

90.00%

80.00%
70.00% \ — |

60.00% - —— I
.ﬂ""‘-) = \\’——"-.__——-‘—"z": -

50.00% -
40.00%
30.00%
20.00%
10.00%
0.00%

1st QTR 2nd QTR 3rd QTR 4th QTR

e 2023 80.88% 52.38% 56.41% 65.15%

e 2024 49.23% 69.44% 57.32% 66.00%

Page 43



1 38ed

oI

‘o4pg JO ey 2ouerdwo)) [e30} € 10J *9Aed]

paoa101d [ “qe] INS ‘04 ‘0 WwWpy — wel[dwo)-uoN 6
querduio)) 9¢ ‘aoueidwo) aako[dwy an(] 210, € - 1sngny
‘04,86 JO 18y duRldio)) (210}

® 10] “aABa] paI0oajolq | “1da(y A198ing —jurldwo)-UoN |
querduio)) ¢ ‘souerjduio)) sakojdwr an(J [BIOL 66 - Anp
..do

p:f O3 10§ BUIMOT[O] 3y} UO JN0 pauodal Jj11) U0 A yleqezig
THDNVITANOD HLTVAH TVANNV ¥ TTAOTIANE

*30)1enb S11) 0] HONEBBNSIAUT Joptm
sonss1 oouerduIod ou a1e 21911 18y} paLIodal JUdS3(] USIE]

INOLLYOILSTANI JAANN SHNSSI ADNVITINOD

-zopenb sty 107 spodal mau ou
aIom 219 ey} paptodor Jusosa warey STIVD ANI'TLOH

"SONSSL JOPO ON “SdM £-T I58[
o1 w s293ndwoo uado Ul SSBIIOUT e Sem 1Y) Jetf) pauLIoyul
129s3(J UsIey :LAOdI SUNNOY HONVITIANOCD

SLd0ddd
TVININLEVdEd
aqd10dgHoIs

"9[2ZNJ PIOMSSOI)) HooH doueI|dUI0)
pUE SO Ue pue sjnopuey aouerdwio) o papuey uaIesy

SINIIWHONNONNY

‘III

"I9JJ1a]d WY pue ‘Uaje]] wWry 1] UOA WOqezi[d “195esqIS
Ksupug ‘opediojA] uowofes uLig [Seys1y ‘ea(T 42
JU00Sa(] UATRY ‘ZSpuelIs,| Sui[onboef ‘efelie], MaI(] :SMO[[0]
SE 318 JU3SIAd 21341 OYAL 33))TTNNOD Y} JO SIIQUIIA]

LINASTAd

gil

"OND “Tuaasa(q uarey Aq wd /£0:¢
Je I9pI10 0] PAY[ed Sem SuneIN saprurtae)) duwel[dwo) 2],

FHdJ0 OL 'TIVO

uondy

SUOIDPUIUWINIOIIY /UOISSTISI(T

adoj

130 p.€ $TOT ‘0€ 122030
SINUITA] 23wwo)) uerdue)
jendsoy JBLICWIA] SUD|MEH [9ZBH

Page 44



7 984

soymmN

“auIn) STY) 18 sHIpne Suroguo -()- 2I9M 2191 e}
pauodar Yunig [9etdIA SLIANY YAHLO Y0 OVHA/OVIA

‘sjusmied
areorjdnp pue Sed-J[os WOIf papUNJa1 £6°997 6¢$ SUIeI0)
‘sjuawiAedInAo se panodar §jumnosde ()G 1M 213) $Z0T

€0 103 yey3 papodar yuug [PRYOTA :SINHNAVIIIAO

“pZ07 JO 1ouend) pIg oY) 10y SuTferuapaId 10)0eNU0d/Aouade
MOU 9T AIoM 2191} Te]) papodal glepre ], MaI(q
ONITVIINATID JOLOVIINOD ANV ADNADY

-9391dwos jou -@- pue
soakordurs papreoq uo paja[dmiod ¢ 13m 19 1ey) ¢0) 10§
1ey payiodar efepre ], Ma1( :HNIAAVOEINO AL TIANOD

"SUOTIBALIOBAD
U pa)[usal ey $37edILa)) pasdey  pue sasuaor] pasde]

-0~ oIom 2191 1oy pauodar ma1(] "uonBuSISal Areyumjoa

© PISpISU0D aq [[im 11 “ABp 01 Y3 1oye pajo[duod jou st
J1 oouenduos mo£ a39jdwos 0 sAep (] 2aBY [[Im NOK ‘SpUd
Yo AepyMIq oA 19y “dn o711M B OAT9991 [[IM TIOA ST
soueridmo)) moA 939[duIod jou op nok JJ "YIUON Aepyuig
moA4 Jo pua ayj £q anp s1 souerduio)) jeyl MOy WaY]

Sumye| seafojdurg [Te 0} [reury ue o Jurpuss pue AdS1[0J

o1 Sunepdn aq (1M Y JeU) PISSNOSTP YISqeZI[F pue MaI(]
*04,/.8 JO a1y 2ouerdwo)) 1810}

© 10] ‘40 ‘dv'T ‘1l VO ‘1¥ — nendwo)-uoN £ Juerjdwo)
¢ “sourrdwo)) sakodurg an(g [&10] 7S — IPquisydog

uonOY

SUCHDPUIUINIOIIY /U OISSHISI(T

adoj

110 p.€ PTOT “0€ 290100
S3)NUTIA] 29331 o)) ssueiidmo))
1endsol [BLIOWAA] SUDIMEY [9Ze]

Page 45



¢ 98ed

SIINUIA

dn MO0 [[v TowIo[es

‘syjuaned
b by P00 PUE G :SAEP SqEPIOAY :BUIMO[[0] 9T} € "BO
0 no payiodar wajer] W — WANIN WOHA AIVIAINNS

-pood 3urod

ST AJ1mo3g 19G4£ "0 oD 0) O Y} 10§ S3E)} ) o] Moy
N0 puIj [[I4 UOWOTeS "Paiiodal sUSA AJIMO2S -0~ 1M 3131}
yey3 payiodar opesiajy UOWIOES :SINIAT ALTHNDES L1

"Pa1oo1I00 219M JBT[) SIOLID
701 29 3I9Y) $3POD £799 JO 110 1B $70T €O 10§ papodar
e 92d *SNOLLOTII 0D ANV SHOJdd IONIAOO

“paytodai suoneolA VVJIH -0
- 913 319y} Jey) paptodar s god :SNOLLVIOIA VVJIH

"$Z0T 1€/8-1/1 S[0AD HUOUW § UB UO PIIO3[J00
aq T eyep ey papodal 103esqi(s Auenug — AddO

"$10}00p PaW 9[a} 103 sjuaunuroddeas 9f pue S10J30p PIW I}
mau 4z ‘suoneudisar [ ¢ ‘sjusunuroddesl 91 ‘syusumurtodde
M3U ] 3I9M 319} 1) p,€ Y3 10§ T8y papodar 1e3esqrS
Awepirg : LJOJTT ONI'TVIINAAIIO NVIOISAHd

Yol SL 691§ ST 211, "Teak yors (0°LOSS ST 30UBMOI[Y
Y10 ueIoIsAyJ 21 Jo soueeq ayi papodar 1adesqrg Auenug
‘HONVAAOTTV LATD NVIODISAHd 40 HONVTIVH

-1oprenb s1y1 saseyond ou o19m 9193 Je1f) poyodal
Iagesqrg Auenug :SNVIDISAHd OL AAAIAQYU SLAID

uonoy

SUONDPUIUIUIOIIY /U0ISSNISI(

adof

N0 p.€ $TOT “0€ 3390120
SIINUIIA] 23 wo)) dueljduro)
1endsoH [elIOWIL SUNMEH [PZEH

Page 46



¥ 98ed

SOIMUIIA]

wd gg:p 18 poumolpe sem 3urjeotr 9],

INFANINOLAV

A

“aao1dur 0) SUINUTIUOS 18 SITUI[D

UL %L 66 St a¥ep 0 TedX %001 ST 198Te) A1 PUE %¢£ 86
sem 20z €O 18y payodar oyg Bura -usaig AWY 10 "1Q) o€
U0 Jn0 papodor Jusdsa(g usTel] — INASNOD GAWIOANI

"PAIJLJUSPT SUOU JIaM AU} 1B} $70T "B
pi€ 10J papodal jueAy euUoys — SNOLLVTOIA VIVLWA

PA1JIIUSPI SUON] :SIUAAT SIYSNY Juaned "MOTASI JO ssaooxd ut
aoueAsud s Juaned o1 asuodsey [eul] 9ourASUS B se pajean)
pPue HAQD 01 pauodax (Anua ssauisnq e Jo saKo[dws ue woxy
yoralq VddIH (1) sem 21043 70T JO "BO p,€ 10§ mo papodar
JUeAY 2UUOYS :SNYAINOD ALI'TVNO 40 JIOdTI

uonOy

SUOHDPUINUUIO0I2 Y /U0ISSHISI(T

adog

00 € $20T ‘0€ 1390320
S3INUITA] IaPTmwW o)) Ruedmo)
1elidsoy JeriowIA SuIMeH [3Ze

Page 47



Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

\1y'

Wz
ol

Speak Up

When we speak up, we actlively support an
ethical, inclusive workplace.

We all have a role to play in creating and maintaining a speak-up cutture. If you
have ethics and compliance concerms, questions, or feedoack, contact your
manager or compliance officer. To remain anonymous, contactthe
HHMH Compliance Hofline ot 855-222-2599
or the HHMH Webline atreports@lighthouse-services.com .

Know your compliance officers:

|
KAREN DESCENT

Compliance Officer Privacy Officer
635-1149 635-1130
kdescent@hazelhawkins.com ddea@hazelhawkins.com

Page 48



b

o

\\\ Hazel Hawkins
MEMORIAL HOSFITAL

TIPS TO BUILD TRUST

Doing the Right Thing is Everyone'’s Job

Double-check, correct, protect: Ensure protected health information is only
shared with the infended recipient.

Before you leave your seat, hit control +alt+ delete: Protect data by locking
your screen.

Passwords are like toothbrushes - best new and never shared.

Promotion? New role? New relationship? Recognize potential conflicts of
interest and disclose to your manager and compliance officer.

Affordable health care starts with you: Speak up if you see something that
E could be fraud, waste, or abuse in your workplace
o (Compliance Hotline: 855-222-2599).

Keep cases on track, call us back: All reporters (anonymous and self-
identified) to the Compliance Hotline are given a case reference number.
Use this number to check on case status, provide additional information. or learn

the outcome of the investigation.

Show you care by showing up: Get involved in your local community and help
make it a place where everycne can thrive.

Dot your I's and cross your T's: Document and code patient visits completely
and accurately to demonstrate the quality of care and services delivered,
support affordability, and reduce compliance risk.

Members and teammates need you at your best. If you're struggling with
substance misuse, your local Employee Assistance Program is here for you.

Page 49



Name:

Date:

Ethics & Compliance Week 2024 Crossword

Puzzle
2
3
4
s
7
8 9
10 11 12
14 15 16
17 18
19
20 21
22
23
24
Across Down

4. Taking another's property or money by a
person to whom it has been entrusted.

6. Offering or giving anything of value to get or
keep business or to influence performance of an
official.

11. Economic crimes committed by professionals
in the course of their work. White Collar

14. Deliberate deception to gain an unlawful
advantage.

16. A lifestyle influencer who served 5 months in
federal prison and paid fines of treble damages
in connection to allegations of insider trading.
Martha

17. Unwelcome conduct from another whose
actions, communication, or behavior mocks,
demeans, disparages, or ridicules an employee.

1. The duty of a business to contribute to the
wellbeing of society. Social

2. Common workplace ethic of respecting others
and working well together.

3. Responsible for making ethical choices to
maintain our company'’s reputation for fair, honest
business praclices.

5. Negative or unfair treatment based on personal
characleristics rather than job performance, skills,
or merit.

7. The set of measures taken to ensure that
networks, systems, & data breaches are avoided.
8. Set of standards or rules that guide business
behavior in a positive direction. Code of

9. When one obtains money or property by lying
about a past or existing fact. False

Page 50



18. Hiding money obtained illegally by putting it
in legal businesses. Money

20. A person’s personal philosophies about what
is right or wrong.

21. Obtaining money or other property by
wrongful use of force or the power of office.

22. Use of confidential corporate information to
buy or sell stocks. Insider

23. The capacily to do what is right even in the
face of temptation to do otherwise.

24. An employee who speaks out about
misconduct, malpractice, or corruption.

10. An unauthorized person viewing confidential
data is an example of a reportable

incident.

12. Its use poses a potential conflict between
employees' rights to express themselves and an
organization's need to preserve its repulation,
intellectual property, and information its legally
obligated to protect. Social

13. Crime against the environment. Green

15, Federal laws that provide protection from
retribution against someone for reporting a
suspected violation.

19. Sentenced to 150 years in prison for largest
Panzi scheme in history.

Page 51



Name. Date:

Ethics & Compliance Week 2024 Crossword
Puzzle — Answer Key

A
R
2
T E
3
E S
w._ . WAL g
4 B !
EM B E Z!Z L:EIM E:N.T o
5
D R W N
6 =L
B R | B £ R,Y o 5
§ ‘o _ ‘R J
e o
clA .S K B
8 9
R iE N PP t
10 M W2 13
P I i C R I_M E. C R |
R, M H LM o R ' !
i o 14 . f ] 16
[0 N S S FLOR AL DD N T ‘s, T, woA R:T
v f 1 i
V. N .C. oot jel om | Y
T 18
‘A R A S_SiM. L AU N D E:R I N
c . T .. Y 5
l 1 18
PR I T L e |
0 . i 21 }
M£0;,J_§#\,;L,;,s E XiT ¢ R 1 I O N S
N.ooD, A
0 = '
¥ 22 ]
LE TR A D I N'G
A
R_L T Y
SO 1 ;| <
B Lio W £|R
Rl
NI
Across Down
4. Taking another's property or money by a person 1. The duty of a business to contribute to the
to whom it has been entrusted. wellbeing of society. Social

6. Offering or giving anything of value to get or 2. Common workplace ethic of respecting others
keep business or to influence performance of an and working well together.

official. 3. Responsible for making ethical choices to
11. Economic crimes committed by professionals maintain our company's reputation for fair, honest
in the course of their work. White Collar business practices.

Page 52



14. Deliberate deception to gain an unlawful
advanlage.

16. A lifestyle influencer who served 5 months in
federal prison and paid fines of treble damages in

connection to allegations of insider trading. Martha

17. Unwelcome conduct from another whose
actions, communication, or behavior mocks,
demeans, disparages, or ridicules an employee.
18. Hiding money obtained illegally by putting it in
legal businesses. Money

5. Negative or unfair treatment based on personal
characteristics rather than job performance, skills,
or meril.

7. The set of measures taken to ensure that
networks, systems, & data breaches are avoided.
8. Set of standards or rules that guide business
behavior in a positive direction. Cede of

9. When one obtains money or property by lying
about a past or existing fact. False

10. An unauthorized person viewing confidential

20. A person's personal philosophies about what isdata is an example of a reportable

right or wrong.

incident.

21. Obtaining money or other property by wrongful 12. Its use poses a potential conflict between

use of force or the power of office.

22. Use of confidential corporate information lo
buy or sell stocks. Insider

23. The capacity to do what is right even in the
face of temptation to do otherwise.

24. An employee who speaks out about
misconduct, malpractice, or corruption.

employees' rights to express themselves and an
organization's need to preserve its reputation,
intellectual property, and information its legally
obligated to protect. Sacial

13. Crime against the environment. Green

15, Federal laws that provide protection from
retribution against someone for reporting a
suspected violation.

19. Sentenced to 150 years in prison for largest
Ponzi scheme in history.

Page 53



Ko

Kimberly Pfeiffer

From: Rachel Hills ( CS Syntrio Support) <support@syntriosupport.zendesk.com>
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 9:39 AM

To: Karen Descent

Cc: Success; Karen Descent; Kimberly Pfeiffer

Subject: [Mitratech] Re: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] 3rd quarter checkin

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi Karen,

Rachel here from Mitratech's Hotline Support team. Janet forwarded me your email and I'd be happy to assist. There are no new
reports in CMS for this quarter. Please feel free to log into CMS in the future should you need to check if any new reports have
come in. You can login here: hitps:/connects-standard.syntrio.com/auth/login

Please let me know if you need anything else!

Best Regards,

Rachel
Hotline Support

“T'his email is a service from Syntrio Support. Delivered by Zendesk

Page 54



peug 400 QU TILAN 1) < ]
SV |

WILIUG1B 2/ % Y UTRA vy 0] A Y

vl ms\s © Q
)._\SQ

GRS

ewxﬁr\ -/
AR

T 4of
TRAU'N _ L.ﬁ\
ad %ﬁ«%og

(T

queTTduo)-uoN® uetTduodm
0 0 0 9v 2 14 b9 o 9 43 s uetTduonm
0 0 o L 6 1 0 ﬁ 0 0 0 0 juetTdwod-uoNE
Faquenag IIQUIAON I3901DQ0 jdag Jsnbny f1op o:- — _..-%m :-mz >M¢:-Qom >‘mh
a3ey osoueTTdwo) yiTeay skoTduyg
%0 %0 0 0 0 Jagquiaoaq
%0 %0 0 0 0 JOQWIBAON
... %0 / %0 0 0 0 1990100
g0/av1/LIIVO/ 1LY L o %E) = —=%.8 L 514 [4°) ydag
qeT1/INS/Q3/90/ WPy b %91 - %¥8 iy PO 14 GG 1snbny
Kisbing _L.___ = %2 "B 486 Nt g s Anr~
0 %0 %0 BB 0 514 514 - aunr
| %C %586 l 9 g9 Aepy
%0 %001 0 89 80 Iy
%0 %00} 0 29 [4%] YoIeN
%0 %001 0 [44 144 Aenige
%0 %001 0 [4s) 2s Aenuer
a|NpPaydS WO} POACWAY | 9ABIT] Pa3aslold | eosueljdwon-uon | ajes asueldwo) |jueldwon-uon [Juepdwon| ang jejoL | Yuop

Page 55



San Benito Health Care District

Compliance Committee: Human Resources

Period: Quarter 3 2024

HR

Topic Number
Lapsed Licenses and Certs: Number Lapsed 4 Deactivations
Onboarding: Number Not Completed/ Gompleted: 39 0
16

Agency and Contractor credentialing: Number Completed

Page 56



am

Kimberly Pfeiffer

From: Kimberly Flaten

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 9:28 AM
To: Kimberly Pfeiffer

Cc: Karen Descent; Jacqueline Fernandez
Subject: RE: 3rd Qtr Compliance Meeting

| apologize for my late response. | was out of state and returned this morning.
31 Quarter Case Management Compliance reports :

e Avoidable days: 5 Days
o 2 patient were admitted as OBSERVATION Status over the weekend. They needed to be discharged to a

skilled Nursing facility and this required 3 INPATIENT night stays prior to being able to go to the Skilled
Nursing Facility to meet Medicare guidelines. Therefore, they each stayed an extra 2 days

o 1 patient needed a piece of equipment ordered over the weekend and delivered prior to being
discharged to the Skilled Nursing Facility and equipment could not be ordered aver the weekend.
Therefore, the patient stayed an extra 1 days

s Code 44: 4 patients
o These are Medicare patients admitted as Inpatients and changed to Observation patients prior to

discharge
o All 4 of these patients were admitted as Inpatients without adequate inpatient justification - they all

had Medicare Advantage Flans.
o If a Medicare Advantage Plan patient is admitted as an inpatient and does not meet inpatient criteria,

the Medicare Advantage Plan will “Deny the Inpatient Admission” and the hospital will not be

reimbursed anything for the admission.
o The UR Committee and the Hospitalist, met regarding these patient’s, notified the patients, reported it
to the Admitting Department and the insurance and the patient was reverted to an Observation patient.

By doing this the hospital will be reimbursed Observation status rates.

Medirore= advubled A5 u,np'zr.tmd

Kim Flaten RN

Manager of Case Management
Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital
211 Sunset drive

Hollister CA 95023

Office 831-635-1185

Cell 831-537-1636

Internal extension 4601

Email Kflaten@hazelhawkins.com

() Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential
information, including patient information protected by federal and state privacy laws. It is intended only for the use of
the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution, or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
reciplent, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message

1

Page 57



Ruali "L'f

EMitain
Kimberly Pfeiffer
From: Shonna Avant
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 7:19 PM
To: Karen Descent
Cc: Kimberly Pfeiffer; Danijela Pavlic
Subject: Compliance Committee Report

Good evening, Karen,

Here is information for tomorrow’s Compliance Committee meeting:
o EMTALA violations: None identified

e Quality and Patient Safety Concerns *
o HIPAA breach from an employee of a business entity; reported to CDPH and treated as grievance. Final

response to patient’s grievance in process of review

e Patient Rights events: None identified
if there are any other questions or concerns that you have before the meeting, please feel free to call me on my

personal cell: 831-234-5402. | will be driving.

Best Regards,

Shonna Avant, RN, BSPH, CIC, CPHQ, CPPS (she/her)

Director of Infection Prevention and Regulatory Accreditation
Hazel Hawkins Memaorial Hospital '

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
911 Sunset Drive, Hollister, CA 95023
Office: (831)635-1194 {Internal ext. 6704)
Mobile: (831)537-1793

Page 58



S foned Asnaht

Kimberly Pfeiffer

From: Amy Breen-Lema

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 10:45 AM
To: Kimberly Pfeiffer

Subject: RE: 3rd Qtr Compliance Meeting

Hi Kim,

Here is the 3" quarter information for informed consents in the clinics:

RHC/Specialty Clinics Procedural Consent Audit - 3rd quarter 2024
3rd

Departmental Metrics Target | Jul Aug Sep quarter | YTD
average

Informed consent provided | .- o/ 0 o
and documented 100/0% | 98.0% | 98.0% | 99.0% | 98.3% 99.7%

Amy Breen-Lema, MS-HCI

Vice President, Clinic, Ambulatory & Physician Services
O: 831.635.1408

I x 1408

F: 831.205.5798

Hazel Hawkins

http://www.hazelhawkins.com

From: Kimberly Pfeiffer <kpfeiffer@hazelhawkins.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 12:17 PM
To: Karen Descent <kdescent@hazelhawkins.com>; Kimberly Pfeiffer <kpfeiffer@hazelhawkins.com>; Elizabeth Von Urff

<evonurff@hazelhawkins.com>; Drew Tartala <dtartala@hazelhawkins.com>; Michael Brink
<mbrink@hazelhawkins.com>; Brittney Slibsager <bslibsager@hazelhawkins.com>; Deb Dea - Medical Records Dir
<ddea@hazelhawkins.com>; Salomon Mercado <smercado@hazelhawkins.com>; Kimberly Flaten
<kflaten@hazelhawkins.com>; Danijela Pavlic <dpavlic@hazelhawkins.com>; Shonna Avant
<savant@hazelhawkins.com>; Amy Breen-Lema <abreen@hazelhawkins.com>; Mark Robinson
<mrobinson@hazelhawkins.com>; Mary Casillas <mcasillas@hazelhawkins.com>; Jacqueline Fernandez
<fernandezj@hazelhawkins.com>

Subject: 3rd Qtr Compliance Meeting

Good Afternoon,

Attached are the previous meeting minutes for your review as well as the Agenda for the
Compliance Meeting on October 30, 2024 from 9:00am — 10:00am..

Page 59



1 98ed

SoINUIA

13010 H0O 10] SuIMO[0F Y3 paodal JJiN) UOA YIdqeZI[]
‘HONVITdINOD HL'TVIH TVINNV ¥ HIAOTdINA

"amn STy} 18 uoTed[soAUl Iopun
sonssI 2ouer[dwios ou dIe 3131} Jey) papodal JUISI(J usIeYy

‘NOLLVODILLSTANI ¥HANN SANSSI HONVITIINOD

"TeaA 9y} 10J -0- pUe "N ,f Y1 10J S[TeD SUIoH -0-
sem 219Y] 1Y) parodal 1usos(] usrey (STIVD ANTI'LLOH

-ouerdwo)) smdwo)

Jo soueyrodwr 8y} Jo Jjels purual 0} 0L e Sutkerdsip

2q [[IM 94§ "pepuspeun 10 uado o] s1anduwios a1om 1Y)
IdqUISA(] U] "9%,G6 ST [203 A[juowr InQ ‘9% €8 19quIa23([
PUR 04/6 IDQUIDAON ‘04 €6 19q010() :SMO[[0] S8 aIoM IdIen()
b 9 103 spumox douerdwo)) rndwo)) ay) ey paptodar
Juaoss(J usley s LHOdHd SANNOA HONVI'TdINOD

SLIOdHd
TVINANLIVJId
A4 INAddHOS

‘Al

B

-usarg Awry Aq sem 7 pue uLg [9BYdIA Aq sem daoidde

01 UOHOIAL “YLO p:€ AU 10U YLO i Y} 10J Sem I se ysea1q
VVdIH S.JUAY BUUOYS SAOUISI 0} :SUOTIOALIOD SUIMO[[O]
oy} yum pasoxdde sem $z° (€ (01 JO SoMUTA SUNSSA YL

SHLANIN DNILIIN
40 MATAHA

Pl

"IJ19]d WY PUe SE[[ISB) ATRJAl “UOSUIGOY NI JHI[) UOA
Y1oqezIfyg ‘sAejq a1zng ‘1o8esqr[S Aeunug ‘OpedsIojA] UOWOoeS
Yuug [9BYIIA ‘Bd(J o W T-UddIg AUTY WUd0S3(] Uarey
‘otjard e[aue(q ‘zopuruisj suljanboe( ‘@[BUR] MAI(] :SMO[[0]
S€ 348 Juasatd 319 0y 39))TW 0D IY) JO SIIQUIdJA]

INISHAd

I

"OND 9953 uarey] £q wre 70:6
Je I9pI0 0} Pa[[ed Sem FunPs|y seRruuo)) souerdo)) ayJ,

HIAIO OL TIVO

uondy

SUOHDPUIUMIOIIY/UOISSNISI(T

oadoj

$70T ‘6T A1enuer
SIINUIIA 331 wwio)) uerduwo))
{edsofy [el10 WA SUTYMEY] [9Z8H

Page 60



T 98ed

SoMuIA

‘1eaA 12d ()('LOSS ST 90URMO[[Y
Y10 URIOISAyJ 2y} Jo souefeq oy pajiodal 103esqijg Auenug
"HONVAOTTV LAID NVIDISAHd 40 HONVIVE

"620T JO YLD 1 oy Ut Ao “I1(1 10J 00'¥$ Surpuads aq
M 9GS 20T 30 L0 o 2P 10F -0- Sem 219y} Jeyy pariodar
13esqrg Auenug :SNVIDISAHd OL AAAIAOYUd SLATID

"awm sty Je sypne SuroSuo -o- a1om
2101} 1Ry} pauodal Yuug [9eYoIA :SLIANY DVI/IVIA

"PapUNJaI 76'06L°0€$ Sul[elo)
‘sjuowAedIano se paprodar sJunodde G| 9I9M 1Y) 70T

O 10y yeq) paprodar suug [SBYSIA :SINAWAVIIIAO

"awin sy} je sypne surosuo -()-
axe a1a1)) yeyy papiodar Juug [SEYOIA SLIANYV DNIOINO

"$207 JO 19)end) Yy oY} J0] Sul[enuapaId 10)oenuod/Aousde
M3 G 2I9M 2191} JeY} papodal efele ], MaI(]
SONI'TVIINIAATID YO LOVAILNOD ANV ADNIADV

*3191duwod jou

I pue sasLo[dws papreoq-uo pajorduros |¢ a1am aiay 40 103
1eyy payodar eewre ], mai( *ONIQAVOANO AILATIINOD
"SUOTJBOIJILID)) JO/puk Sasuad1] pasde] -()- a1om 2194) 1)
paptodar ererre ], MaI( :SLAAD ANV SASNADIT AASIV'T

*2)ep anp YY) 910J3q Jyels [[e o} no Suro are
SISPUIWISI SNOLIB A 04 €8 J8qUI0(] PUR 9,06 I9QUISAON ‘9408

uonOy

SUOPDPUIMMO0I2 Y/ UOISSNISIT

adog

§707 ‘6T Atenuep
SINUIA] dPIwwo)) Nueljdwo)

[eNdSOY] [BIIOUIIIA] SUDMBY [9ZEH

Page 61



€ o8ed

SoINUIA

“31pne gutwoddn

a1qissod Aue 10§ paredoid Sutaq uo FUTNIOM dIe Wed)

19y puU® IS oW} ST} 18 SUOUB[OIA VTV.LINA -0- 918 219y}
1ey papodar oijaed e[affueq — SNOLLVTOIA VIVIINA

“sanss] uonyepiodsuen
srendsof] ayy uo Sunpom Apusimo SI ays jey) payodax

orjaed efafiwe :SNYAINOD ALI'TVAO 40 LIOJTd

"9[qe[IeABUN SBM U] WY “ISSeueiy
9se)) 03 anp pairJe( — I/ WNOHA AAVININAS

'O P93 SIOLD 3Y) JO SUON “199LI0J 1M 9%,/9°86
PUR 0497° [ 9I9Mm sI0LID FuIpoo o 18y} $ 207 +O 10J papodax
©3d 92 *SNOILLOTIIO0D ANV SHOWH T ONIAOD

"u130]
12)0RIRYD 7] © 9ARY O] PIPUSWWO0I3I ST ] ‘spromssed ur-3of
1omdwod 1ay) 98ueyd 0} SUIARY SUOAIOAD UT PAINSSI YOTYM
[rewra pastuordwiod e Surpre8ar 1usAd AJLmoas dUuo sem 1Y)

yer) paprodar opeosjA uowoes :SINAAHT ALIMNDAS LI

"parednsaAur ureq AppusaImo

ST pUe $70T JO WL b oY Ul paptodal sUOne[oIA VVdIH
-1- Sem 2197 Jey) papodaI esd 420 :SNOILLVIOIA VVJIH

‘SyIuow § AI9A3 2q [[IM JJeIS
[eOTIPSIAL JO SMIIASI Jet]) papodar 108esqrS Auenug — HddO

“wodoar 104 puss [[1M 2ys jey} papodai 193esqIS
Auenug :LIOJTH ONITVLINIATIO NVIOISAHd

| uoypoy

SUOYDPUIMMIOI? Y /MOISSNISI(]

ndoj

§707 ‘67 ALenuep
S3)NUIA] 331w wo)) Iduejdwo)

1e11dSOH [BlIOWIATA] SUIYMEB [dZEH]

Page 62



¥ 93ed

SOINUTIA

we gp:6 18 pawmolpe sem Sunoow oy,

INHANANOIAV

‘A

uonOy

o
SIU) 18 9)9[dwod aI8 SIeyo [[e pue I9pIaoid oY) Y)m Passnosip
ud3q sey SIY], "dWey Swi) paimbar o) umim Sunuoumoop
jou 19p1a0ad o110ads © 01 NP SBM ST T, %766 SeM $T0T 1O
1eq) papodar ewaT-usalg Awry — INASNOD TAIAIOANIT

SUOHIDPUIUIUIOIP Y /UOISSNISI(

§20T ‘6T Arenuep
SANUIN NUWwWo)) dueiduo)
[endsoy] [elI0UAIAl SUINMEY [9Z8]]

adog

Page 63



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
DISTRICT FACILITIES & SERVICE DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 20, 2025
4:00 P.M. - GREAT ROOM

MINUTES

I. CALLTO ORDER/ROLL CALL:
Devon Pack called the meeting of the District’s Facilities & Service Development Committee to order at 4:00p.m.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

Devon Pack, Board Vice President in Attendance
Nick Gabtiel, DO, Board Secretary in Attendance
Mary Casillas, VP, Chief Executive Officer

Mark Robinson, VP, Chief Finance Officer in Attendance
Amy Breen-Lema, VP, Clinics, Ambulatory & Physicians Services

Karen Descent, VP Chief Nursing Officer in Attendance
Suzie Mays, VP Information & Strategic Services in Attendance
Doug Mays, Senior Director, Support Services in Attendance
Tina Pulido, Facilities Administtative Support Supervisor in Attendance

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
The minutes of the District’s Facilities & Service Development Committee of December 16, 2024 were approved with

a2 motion by Devin P. and second by Nick G.

III. UPDATE ON CURRENT PROJECTS:

PAGE | 10f2

HHH Autoclave Replacement (Doug M.)
Doug M. reported that this project is cutrently on hold due to the possibility of a full temodel in the OR

department. This project will be moved to the pending section until 2 decision has been made.

HHEH Boiler Replace
Doug M. reported that this project has been completed; we ate currently waiting on the finalized documents
from HCAL

HHH AHU S-2 Emergency Repair (Doug M.)
Doug M. reported that this project is completed. It was completed as a repair instead of a replacement and did
not need to go to HCAL

HEH Lab Analyzer Validation Phase 1 (Doug M.)

Doug M. introduced Betnadette Enderez the Director of the Lab department who reported that the validation
part of the project is 50% completed. Abbott completed the first part and HHH staff will complete the second
part. She anticipates the second validation piece to be completed by June.

HIH Lab Analyzer Replacement Phase 2 (Doug M.)

Doug M. reported that we completed the advertisement for bidding process today. We received one bid just
ovet $1,000,000 that will be taken to the Finance Committee on Monday, 2/24. From there it will be taken to
the Board meeting scheduled for 2/27 for approval.

HEH OR Waiver (Doug M.)

Doug M. reported that due to the current system in the main hospital OR’s it is difficult to keep the humidity
and temperature in compliance. We received a waiver from CDPH to use the ASC for all inpatient and
outpatient surgeries. The waiver expires in January 2026. We are cutrently working with Stryker on a plan to
remodel the OR to bring the rooms to code as well as adding 2 PACU and storage.

Page 64



IV. UPDATE ON PENDING PROJECTS:

e HHH Lab Analyzer Replacement Phase 3 (Doug M.)
Doug M. reported that we are in the planning and design stages with Treanor.

o FIHI Lab Analyzer Replacement Phase 4 (Doug M.
Doug M. repotrted that we ate in the planning and design stages with Treanot.

e [Hugs Infant Alarm Upgrade (Doug M.)
Doug M. reported that the Wi-Fi project was approved during the last Board meeting and the upgtades have
begun. We already have the new Hugs equipment and installation will begin once the Wi-Fi upgrade has been

completed.

e HEHH CT Scanner Replacement (Doug M.)
Doug M. reported that Bernadette E. will be presenting a request for a trailer pad for a mobile CT scanner in

Matrch.

V. UPDATE ON MASTER PLAN:
e SPC-4d (Doug M.)
Doug M. teported the following:

1) Small and Rural Hospital Relief Program Application (PIN 71)

We have submitted our application. The next step is to apply for reimbursements for design
costs. HCAT will only accept costs related to seismic specific projects.

2) AB 1882/OSHPD PIN 75 Signage Requirements
All signage has been approved by HCAI and posted, this has now been completed.

VI. PUBLIC COMMENT:

Thete was no public comment.

VII. OTHER BUSINESS:

There was no other business.

VII. ADJOURNMENT:
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:22 PM. The next Facilities Committee

meeting is scheduled for March 20, 2025 at 4:00pm.

DISTRICT FACILITIES & SERVICE DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE, FEBRUARY 20, 2025, 4:00PM
PAGE | 20f2
Page 65



)

Hcizel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

REGULAR MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE
SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
911 SUNSET DRIVE, HOLLISTER, CALIFORNIA
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 24, 2025 - 4:30 P.M.
SUPPORT SERVICES BUILDING, 2"? FLOOR - GREAT ROOM

San Benito Health Care District is a public agency that serves as a responsive, comprehensive health care
resource for its patients, physicians and the community.

1. Call to Order

2. Review Financial Updates
¢ Financial Statements — January 2025
e Finance Dashboard — January 2025
o Supplemental Payments — January 2025

3. Consider Recommendation for Board Approval of Lease Amendment with Ceglia Properties, LLC in the
amount $10,348.85 per month for one year extension.
e Report
e Committee Questions
e Motion/Second

4. Consider Recommendation for Board Approval of Proposal for Verkada Door Access Control in the
amount of $250,004.80 .
e Report
e Committee Questions
e Motion/Second

5. Consider Recommendation for Board Approval of Proposal for Meditech Expanse Software Upgrade in
the amount of $2,437,900.00.
e Report
e Committee Questions
e Motion/Second

Page 66



)

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

. Consider Recommendation for Board Approval to Award Bid to The Core Group (Chemistry Analyzer
phase 2) in the amount of $1,019,900.00.

e Report

e Committee Questions

e Motion/Second

Consider Recommendation for Board Approval for Print Services Agreement with Wizix in the amount
of $16,926.00 per month.

e Report

e Committee Questions

e Motion/Second

Public Comment
This opportunity is provided for members of the public to make a brief statement, not to exceed
three (3) minutes, on matters within the jurisdiction of this District Board Committee, which are

not on this agenda.

. Adjournment

The next Finance Committee meeting is scheduled for Monday, March 24, 2025 at 4:30 p.m.

The complete Finance Committee packet including subsequently distributed materials and presentations is
available at the Finance Committee meeting and in the Administrative Offices of the District. All items appearing
on the agenda are subject to action by the Finance Committee. Staff and Committee recommendations are subject
to change by the Finance Committee.

Notes: Requests for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to
attend or participate in a meeting should be made to District Administration during regular business hours at 831-
636-2673. Notification rececived 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable

accommodations,

Page 67



P Hazel

San Benito Health Care District
A Public Agency

,H(]kas 911 Sunset Drive
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Hollister, CA 95023-5695
SKILLED NURSING FACILITIES (831) 637-5711
HOME HEALTH AGENCY

San Benito Health Care District

February 24, 2025
CFO Financial Summary for the District Board:

For the month ending January 31, 2025, the District’s Net Surplus (Loss) is $2,548,046 compared to a
budgeted Surplus (Loss) of $860,702. The District exceeded its budget for the month by $1,687,344.

YTD as of January 31, 2025, the District’s Net Surplus (Loss) is $11,446,785 compared to a budgeted
Surplus (Loss) of $3,688,693. The District is exceeding its budget YTD by $7,758,092.

Acute discharges were 171 for the month, exceeding budget by 5 discharges or 3%. The ADC was
14.48 compared to a budget of 16.68. The ALOS was 2.63. The acute I/P gross revenue was under
budget by $461,957 (6%) while O/P services gross revenue exceeded budget by $1.73 million or 6%
over budget. ER I/P visits were 129 and ER O/P visits were over budget by 250 visits or 12%. The
RHCs & Specialty Clinics treated 3,615 (includes 772 visits at the Diabetes Clinic) and 1,002 visits

respectively.

The District received notice that the CY 2023 Rate Range program will provide an additional $683,073
in funding.

Other Operating revenue was slightly under budget by $501.

Operating Expenses were over budget by $870,671 due mainly to: Registry of $302,554, Supplies of
$248,807 and Purchase Services of $321,657. These overages are partly attributable to an increase in
orthopedic surgeries (implants) and other medical supplies. In addition, an increase for the month in

repairs and maintenance.

Non-operating Revenue was exceeded budget by $37,051 due to the Foundation’s donations.

The SNFs ADC was 88.35 for the month. The Net Surplus (LLoss) is $129,639 compared to a budget of
$124,993. YTD, the Net Surplus (Loss) is $944,998 exceeding its budget by $308,325.

: We bring you... Health, Compassion & [nnovation
Page 68



9.9'SEE'S 9

STT'0L9 "L LO0'ELT T ZzT'E®8 '8 00T '€0€ L6E 262°059'1 wow.m: 968°590'C (5507T) EWODNI SNIIVNIJO 1IN
992 'ZET'T8 3 06L SZT'E 85 'Z9L'98 VLE'BBB 88 S0E'8%1'ZT L [AZAR24d S00 '0TL°TT LPZ EEQET S3SNIAXA TYIOL
756 '556 2 4 TELTLS 99 °590 "¢ 96E ‘EET € vLZOLY z 166’3 7I9'1%b 509'8%F AFHLO
589°50% oS Z9v ' L6 LET'I6T 655 €6 ZIE'9TZ (z8} (g9 'zz) L9812 S0T’S LSANAINT
T¥6'8L2'2 Q (LBL'E) 6€€°67Z'T T65'61C'C TBS'O0TEC (s) (PT0'ST) Ly 'BTE £9% '£0€ JEOWY ¥ NOIIYIDIIJAA
ET0’'956 L YET'2ZL 665 'T¥0 T EELETL'T zsT TV 0T 905'0€ £4T'0ST §89'08T TYINZH
S0B'ETV 'L LT SPL’9EE’T 0L0'LB6 'L SET'ETE'6 68LL60'T (133 05 '0%€ 225 '15T°T 9ZV 267 T SEITANIS GISVHIINA
€88 °v5E "L 1T 618 Z6L ¥LY'T56'9 €62 WYL L 960 'LPT'T sz %9952 $85°620'T 627'98Z'T $311ddns
9z '0LY‘TIT 521 {£5€'Zed) €76'98% 1T 0Ls’¥50'TT 09¢'TE9'T (T} (LS 'BT) ETZ'959'T SSL'T%9°'T S92 TYNOISSIJIOAI
960°6L2 6T (9) (€PT'€T6) 156 ‘68T '91 808°3LT°ST VB9 ‘6881 (€) (8zv'oL) £90°2ey ‘¢ SEg’1S€’C SITAENAT FIAOTAWH
68E'S50°2 1149 kOT'866°T €%6°909°T €50°909 '€ 088°'Z3¢ 0yt [14-3R ¢4 s€8'622 89¢ 1SS AALSIDIA
zLo'zss'es (£) (z9g'€88) 8L%'L00 3¢ STT'PZT'SE 890'088'% [4 €2V '68 ¥PS'28Z'S L96'TLE'S SIOYM I STIXYIYS
*SESNEAXE ONILVEEE0
%6 °L9% LY i 906 'S6L'6 165'SE6°48 Lev'TEL LE 50V '1IS¥ 2T ot YESELS'T 609 'STT ET £¥T'669°ST SANFATE ONILYHHJO LN
259°920°'% 34 899'00T'T LT SE8'E SER'SE6’E 198°'85S o {10s) 163 'L¥S 28€°LYS FNNAAZH ONILYHAJO YTHLO
067 'T¥v €8 T 8¢Z'S69'8 2y 00T '8 293°56L°26 S 268 1T 1z SE0'PLS ‘T 8ZL'LLSZT €9L°TST'ST HNNIATY INITIVd IIN
LEE'€BTELT € Z¥B'SSL'S 8SB'6EZ"ELT 00L'Gh6 "BLT zss'zLT’ 9z () (€TE'962 1) T1i'%68°ST 86€£7009 %2 SONIATH WOY¥S SNOILOAGEd TYLIOL
LLT'BY 0 0 Q o 9yL's [ 0 o 0 MOTTY TYALDVAINGD SAZd\LSITY.LIASOH
LIT 52T TE 8 9S%°98% 7 €59'792'0€ 60T '6%L'ZE L9T'ZhE 'Y €T 925’ 1LS $62'605'% 0ZB'080"S SINAWLSACQY ANV STURLOTEINOD IHLO
882 ' TIE (se) (008°Z01) BST €2 8GE'0LT &LE'OY (96} (650 '6€) zs8'ov £6L'T YYD ALINYHD
LBT'ZLS'E £% SL5°29S’1 862'%99’¢€ £L8’92e's 166 °9LL {(vT) (850’8L) z6L'LYS PEL'69Y ISNEdXT LEIC avE
050’162 '99 T 925 '¥9s 089 'TZT '69 80Z ‘989769 LLY'EVB'6 (s) (vEE 'L05) £28°9ZE'0T €EP'ETIB'E SHONYMOTTY 'TYNIDVALNOD TYD- IJIW
855568789 4 280’6321 €90 ‘8T6 693 TST'E€9T'TL Z6Z'EETTT (z1) {cze’'Tve 1) ST6'69%'0T 619°'82C"6 SADNVYMOTTY TYALDVALNOD SYYIIdaW
‘ANNIATY WOdA SNOTIONAEA
Ltz9“vzs'asz 9 §L0'IST ¥T TBZ'0¥E ‘LST 19e'16L°TL2 960°59T‘BE 3 €TL'6LT'T 6ED'TLY 'BE Z9T°ZSL ‘6 E ANNAATI LNATIVG SSOUD TYLOL
0LL'6EE’68T 9 FET'652'TT 6LT'¥89°Z6T €1€"€%6 '€0T ¥69'7ZC ‘8T E) 88 'ZEL’T S18°'66%'BT £€0€'2ET ' 0E IONAATI INIIILVAINO SS0¥D TYLOL
Z69 'tEd 0 0 0 0 T69'18 ° 0 o 0 AnNAATI d\0 SA¥A\LSITYLIZSOH
8L0°906 88T ] YET'652°TT 6LT'%89'T6T €TE'€¥6 ' €0C 200’196 LT 9 8B 'ZEL'T 918’665 '8C £0€'g€2’0¢€ JONTATY INFIIVILN0 KAVTIIONY
LSB'PBT LY S SH6‘TET'E £01°'359 b9 850 '8%8 L3 209 'zrT 0T (s) (95L725%) ¥z9'TLlE'6 8568°'6TS'6 ANNIAZE INALIVANI SS0¥D Twlol
€60°0TT’T ] b5} 0 0 €20'012Z 0 0 0 0 FNNIARY d\I SAAI\LSITYLIASOH
TLE'S6L LT ] 0Le’saz ' £19'1E6'LZ £EB6 /972 0¢€ S9L'BTO0 ¥ 6 €07 ‘08E £88 980 % 26T 697 % ANNEATY INATLYANT ASTITIONY
89%'S6T ST z 75L'€62 956 '0%9 €T 0T ¥E6 €T oBs'Ls0't z 8sz'et z0e’Lzo’'e 095°650'¢ ANNIATA ENILNOA INS
9Z6 '€80 €T 3 €z9'219 Z£6 €80 '€ SSL989'ET $EP ‘958 '€ (zz} (92%'598) €EV 958 'F L00'TRE'2 HNNFATY ENILAOY ALNDY
‘EONIAZY INITIVE SSOND
¥Z/1e/10 FONVIAYA IONYIVYA sz/1E/T0 SZ/TE/T0 ¥z/1e/10 FDNVITYA ADNYTAYA sz/te/T0 SZ/1€/10
¥R JIOT™I INZOuRd 93N/ 504 1Zoang TYILLOY ¥R YOTAd INSDUEL 9aN/sod I3Foans THILLOY
........................... ALYQ-OL-HYAR-----=-=- == === -=mmeameanaooo| mmmmso-sssse-sssooe--------HINOW INFHEOD-~--
SZ/TE€/T0 QOI¥REd W02
€206 O ‘¥AISITIOR
QENITHOD - TYLIGSOB TYTUOWSH SNINMVE TazZVHE

T &Dyd

WaNIIas
SSTT @ 52/L1/20

Page 69



$99°8 1T 6LT 22574 36T ® 3TL°TT 381" TS LFT 3L9°6 39579 $€T°9T NIDYVW {SSOT) SNId¥ns IaN
5019 $E€'8LS 3TL L 3EE°T 35076 €V 2 $85°STE 266°6 SLTE 29T €T NID¥YW ONILWYIA0
3TL70T $€9°02T $2€°L $L0°9 36E°ET 2ZT L $0ZTTT 36276 $5E°8 29 LT NIDYYW vaIga
€06 'TLE'6 $  30Z°SHT TLT'6WL'L §  9SS'9EE’'S & (ZL'SE0'ET §  S0E£°988 § ar9est 9.8'zL9'T § TIT’960'T &  (86°89L'T § vargs
Eresseszasze scasesEws  assSENSSSRSWS & TascswEw ExxEAREcETESs caascsssssis  SSSSSSEESS  susEsErsames e —————
09%'bLS L (344 260°8SL'L £69'889 '€ S8L/9%% 'TT 0EL"7¥S 96T ¥YE'LB'T zOL'098 9%0 '8F5'Z (S501) SNI4ANS 18N
veL'8EZ T v LLe'Ly 989'515'2 €99 °€09°T 0E3 ‘TrE 8 TS0 'LE B60‘SVY (3298417 (ISNAGKE) /AANTATI ONIIWNIZ0-NON TYLOL
0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNOTLNETHLNOD NOILIWIOEYTION
(602 v) ELade] a ELA: 0 760 'C 1] 260°C FWOONI INFWLSTANL
(69T '0€2) [ (128) (Z9E'¥6T) (E8T'S6T) (00L’2E) Z (9%5) (99L'LZ) (z1€'82) ISNEdXE ¥BJ0-NON HIHLO
0£0°52T 4 502'2 gsg’ et T9SETT L86'9T (49 PU6 T 806 ‘ST 798°LT AONNFATY ¥IJO-NON UIHLO
(8%0'18%) 0 (€) {£95'55%) (0LS '55%) (tzL'89) 0 i (180 °'59) (T80 °59) ASNAAXA\IONIATE INI QNOE 0D
YIL'T6T'T 0 (z) S0F'T1EZ'T EOF'TET'T 88EOLT 0 0 ST6'SLT ST6'SLT SAXYL dO¥d ANOE 09
LLE'6ER'T 0 0 $SBLBI T $58'L89'T TtL'soz 0 0 [4ARNs £4 (4494 T4 SNNIAZA XVI AI¥II0¥d
8B% 96T 85 TSY'BL 000 'SET TSP €12 996'6% z€ 795 €€ 000'S0T 295 '8ET SNOTINNOQ
t AISNEAXA\AONTATE DNILWIIFO-NON
¥Z/16/10 FONVINYA EDRVIEVA SZ/IE/T0 sz/1€/10 vz/1€/10 EDONVIAVA HONYIAYA sz/1e/10 sz/te/10
UA ¥OTHd INADYEL 2aR/s08 IEDAOS TYOLOY ¥X YOTME INADYEL DAN/50d IEOADE TYALSY

moemmomeo momssmeo-ess - oo SEING-OL-UWSK

ST/TE/T0 AOI¥EA 404

€2056 YO ‘WALSITIOR
QARIENOD + TYLILSOH TYINOWAW SNINMVH TSZVH

z 39vq

WIAVIICS ‘X3S0
SSTT @ ST/LT/e0 :33ea

Page 70



2ZT'T

69%'L0L'T L86 8BLT19EL P61 9vL z86'L0T'6 €15 9%9'5%9'T 165 '0ZE LEZ 9961 (SSCT) FWOONI DNILVIEdO L3N
1€0'€0T 0L € 619'826°T BYE’188 €L LB6 608 SL 226 €LY 0T 8 iLe’0Le LEG '928 ‘01 809,69 'TT SESNAdXd TYLOL
962°509°2 3 15L'69 LB EL9 ‘e ZZ9'EVL’Z TTIT'01Y 9 06Z v L¥T'SBE LEY'60F ¥AHIO
£§99°50¥ 0s Z9% L6 LET 96T 66562 z9£'31e (zg) {zoL'ze) L9R'LT S0T'S LSTYIINT
TZE'200'Z 0 (zz6's) 085'256'T 855'9%6 T ¥5L'0LT (s) 1568 1) o¥6'8LT SY0‘%9Z LEOWY 3 NOILYIDZNdad
626°'8%5 v zTZT'8E TI0'vE0'T €ET'2L0'T €ET TPT Tt ¥68°31 680691 €86 ‘59T TYLNTY
65£'8%8'9 At 9%0 ‘€92°1T 528'L9E "L zL9'0Es’'e 990 '200'T [ £89'12¢ 9€€£°290°'T €66°EBE'T SEIIAYES QASTHIENG
T66°199'9 £T €85 282 9%¥T'8LT’9 628’090 L LOE 370" T Lz L08'8¥T ¥6¥'TE6 TOE'TBT'T S3I1440S
956 '%5% 1T (¥} (SOE'TE¥) SO0V OLYTT 00T §EN‘TT 0ST'629'T (T {582 '%T) T€8'€59°T 9vs'6E9'T S384 TINOISSEICAd
£€80°2T0'TT (s} (LL9'269) 88 'S8S'2T TLT €98 1T 586°105'T (48] (SBE‘2CT) 6LE'068'T 66 LS8 ' T SLIAANIE ATAOTINI
£0£°589°T YET 996 '188°'T 000°00%'T 996 '182°'€ €09 °€TE 15T BSS'Z0E 000 ‘002 v55'205S RALSTOTI
SST‘8LZ 92 [§2] (S0s°%L0'1) 9525697 6€0'BLE LT TrL'E¥6 ‘€ i SEL'0E 56 °9%52°'% 693 'LLT Y SEDYM 3 SHIAVIVS
:SASNIIXT ONILVIZL0
pos'0TE 2L zT LOv'062'6 Z295°'Le9 ‘v 696 °LT6'E8 ¥90'SLE 0T 4 9TE’91S'Z 8BTS 'LYT'TT ¥ €99 €T SONEARY ONILY¥Ad0 FLADY LEN
759°920°'% 62 89370017 L91'5€8'¢ SEB'SEE 'Y 198°8SS 0 {(Tos) 188°LPS 08E’L%S ANNEATY ONILWAAd0 JTHLO
8%8°€8L BS 2t 6£L'68T'8 S6€'z6L 0L $e1'Z86 8L EBT'9T6'6 144 18°'915’2 LV '66S 0T ¥9T 9T €T ENNAATY INATIVd SLADY LanN
6TB'0ER'OLT € LIT'#0C'S 19$°969°0LT %0L’08E 'ILT TSE'LZE'ST {s) (982'9%C'1T) 086 ‘015’52 ¥69°992°vT INNFASY WO¥I SNOILDNCHA ILNDY TWLOL
LLT'ey Q 0 0 0 9veL'sE 0 0 0 0 MOTTY TYAIOWIINOD SABA\LSITYLIISOH
8%z €va ‘0€ 8 LLE'OLY'T ELh’6E0'0E 058°'605 ¢ 78T 'T0E’Y zt 1eb'BeS STT'9LY ¥ 9%5°T0’S SINAWLSNCAY ONY STYNLOVALNOD dYAHLO
BRTTTE (BE} {008 '20T) BST €LT §5E°0LT 5L8°0% (36) (650 '6€) zse’'ov £6L°T TAYD ALIUVHD
ZSE'L99’Y 9% £6°953°T 862'629'¢€ Tvz'982'S 660'9TL (€T) (szo'tL) T6L'THS L9L'TLY ASNIIXE 193d AVE
86€°2TZ L9 T 98S ‘STL ISV %92 B9 LEC'086°89 zZe6'TLL 6 (s) (€00 '69V) £ZV'66T 0T 0Zv'0EL’S SEONYMOTTY ‘TYALIVAINGD TYD-IGAW
LSE'BPELY 1 TI0 %96 L0z '0S% '89 9TZ"PLV 69 vy '190°'TT (Tt} (1z9's502'T) 88L'15C'0T 83T1'9%0'¢6 SEDNWYMOTTY TWNALOVILNOD TUVOIQAW
TELAOY ANNIAEE WONS SNOTLONASG
199 'y1Z'6E2 9 958 '€68 €1 Z86°8%Y ' 1%2 966 'TPE S5 SE€5°'€%8’SE 4 TES‘'0LZ'T LTI°0TT 3¢E 8S1°'18¢’LE FANFATY LNATIYG FLOOY SSO¥D TYLOL
0LL'BEC 6T 9 PET652°TT 6LT ‘Y8926 ETE’EY6 €0 ¥69 22082 9 88y 'ZEL’T ST8'66%°62 £0E‘ZET'0€E ENNSASY INJILVALNO SS0¥D TYIOL
769 '€El 0 o 0 bl 26918 Q 0 0 0 INNFATE d\O ISITYLIdSOH
BL0°306"83T 9 PET 652 1T 6LT°¥89°2Z6T ELE'EHEE0T Z200°'1¥6°LET El 88F°'ZE€L'T STB'66% 8T €0E'TET’'OE INNIATY INITIVIIAC AJYTTIONY
L68'7LB 6D s TTL'9E9 ‘2 €08 v9L'8% *25 66T TS TYE'ORE'L £1] (L56'T9%) 2TB'0T9 L SSR/BFT L JANTAZA LNZILYANI SSOYD TYLOL
E60°0TT'T ] b 0 0 £20'012 Q a 0 0 NNFAZY d\I LSTTYLI4SOH
629°089°52 ] 8687120 ¢ TLY'089 ST 69t'zoL’Le Y8T'PSL'€ 1t 537 €0¥ GLE¥SL'E 8%g ' LST 'Y FANIATY INFIIVANT AECTTIONY
926 €80 ‘€T £ €ZHZT9 Zg6‘t80'€T SSL'969°ET vEE'959°¢F (zz) (9z%'s98) fEV 858 € L00’'T66'C ANNIATY ENILOOY
CANNZAZYE INITLY¥d SSO¥D
vZ/TE/ 10 HONVINYA AINVYIHYA sz/Te/T0 sz/1E/T0 vZ/1€/T0 TONVITEA FONVINYA SZ/1e/T0 SsT/1E/T0
¥K FOTES INSOUSd DEN/S0d I3oang TNLIOY 4K JOI¥d INHEDUAG DEN/S0d IEpang THOIOY

===~--ELNOW LNZ¥20D

SZ/TE/T0 aor¥dga Noa
£Z056 YO ’UALSITION
ALITIOYd HLOOV - 'INIIASOH TYINOWAW SNINMVE TAZVR

T 3ovd

YIOVIIQS -X9sn
8STT ® 52/LT/Z0 :=3=Q

Page 71



e

sammsEREEEn

£8L'T0S°0T

azsaxEwmwews

sEsETssEwnve

Eewsmsmam=cr

897 '1BL'¥ ve LIL 6%V L 0Z0'ZS0 '€ €8T '6TE 62T £69°289'T &0L'SEL 90%'B1¥’'2 {SS0T) SIa¥Ns IEN
66L'ELO°T v 9L6'L8 978 S0€°2 %0B'E6ET 190°8TE 3 250 °LE BT STH oLt'esE (ISNEAXT) /AANIATY ONILWAIA0-NON TVLIOL
0 Q 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 SROILAETEINGD NOIIWYOEYTIION
(60Z'%) 951’8 3 9v1'8 0 z60'z o 260'C AWOINI LNIWLSHANT
(SST'6LT) T (0z8) (9%0 'TST) (998 ‘181T) {zty'se) € (3%5) (8L5'T2) (vz1'ze) ASNIdXE YEIO-NON UIELO
0€0°'sTT z s0z'z 2se’'TTIT 195 ‘ETT L8697 zT P61 806°ST z568'LT ANNIARY ¥3d0-NON HAIHLO
{B%0'T8Y) Q (€) {L9s's5H) (0L5'55%) (t2e’89) Dl 0 (180'53) {T80'59) ISNIAXH\INNIATY INT QNO" 0D
PIL2Z6T'T a (z) S0%'TEZ'T E0P'TET'T 8BE OLT 0 0 ST6SLT ST6'SLT S5AXYL doud aNog 09
8L6€22'T 0 0 8L VEY'T BL9'PED'T %58 'FLT 0 0 ¥56 902 56 502 SONSAZE XYL ALMIZONS
BBY 96T 85 1S 8L 000 'SET TSF'E€TT 936 '6% TE Z95'€E 000°50T 295 '8ET SNOTLYNOT
:HSNIIXI\IONAATS DNIIVYIA0-NON
$Z/T1E/TO FONVINYA EONVYINYA Sz/1e/10 sz/1e/10 ¥Z/1E/T0 IONVTEEA HONVIUYA sz/TE/T0 sz/TE/T0
¥ Yordd LNEoNEd SEN/S04 Igoang TYAIOY aX ¥oT¥d INEDUES DEN/S0d 129009 THOIDY
A L B L Ay - - | [EEEEE e e EREREEEEEEEE HINOW IRENND------- e

ST/1€/10 QOI¥Ed o4
€2056 VD ‘WALSITION
ALIIIDYA SINOV - TYITESOH TYTHOKSW SNIMMVH TAZVB

7 39%d

waOvYIIds :Issn
asTt ® 5Z/LT/zZo :23ed

Page 72



ssasassmsses ansEmmwe seswmEwwEEES

P sEmsmmEme TEswssEmREST

ZBT'E6L T 32 S7€'80¢ £L9°9€9 866 'bt6 L¥S'SZE ¥ 9%9’'% £66 72T 689621 (§507) S0Td9NS AN
S€6'991 L] {z) 098’602 858602 635°€2 ] 9 085 '6T 086 62 (ZSNIAXI) /AOKIATS DNILYTIEIO-NON TYLOL
{vT0'TS) U (zh (9Tt "€V} (8TE"CH) (g8z L) 3 U] (B8T'9) (88T7'9) HSNIdXH HIS0-NON HIAHIO
666°'5TT o 0 9LT €ST 9LT €52 L58'0¢ o ¢ 891 '9¢ 89T '9¢ IONIATY XYL AL¥IIOdd
o - 0 o o i [ o o [+ SNOLIYNOA
TASNAdXE\IANEAGY ONIIVUEdO-NON
Loz‘9z9 'z (43 LZEBOE €18 °92¢% [ a-12 816 °T0E 5 L¥3'% €10 °S6 09966 (SSOT) FWOONI ONILYNIEO LAN
S€T'620°2T 2 TLI'LET 9tz '188 2T 88€ 'BLOET VBE¥LYT € wis'es 930°€88'T 6E9'6E6°T SASNAIXA TYLOL
959°05€ () (6T0°2) €6LT6E ¥LL'68E €9T'09 (1) {(v6Z°LT) S3%'96 L1’'6t YIHLO
[\ Q [ Q 0 0 0 0 Q 0 LSEYRINT
029 '9LT (1) [T4: 08 3] 65L'9LT vVE6'ZLT 8LL'6¢ 0 (6TT) LES'6T 1% '6¢€ NOILvYIDIYI3C
S80°L [:332 £10'¥E 885'L 109°TH 6T0°T (224 4 ZT9'€T ¥60'T 90L’%T TYINIE
LB¥ 'GLS [ 660'EL ¥HT 615 £¥E'Z69 EZL'SE 1 %4 8%1'6T 987’68 BEYBOT SEJIAYES QISVHOANG
%6269 4 9ET 0T 8zE'€L3 %9y ‘€89 681201 8 LEg'L 160 'LE 826 ' V0T SA11dd0S
ALy ‘ST (9) (8%0’'1) 8915’91 0Ly ‘ST 0Tz ‘e (e} (7LT) [4: 134 01T’z SEII TYNOISSHA0¥L
€I0°L9Z°E (3) {99%'0z2) EOT'$E9'E LES'ETF € 669 LBE (&) (Eva'8D) ¥B9'TES ivs'Egy SLIJENTE FIXOTIWI
L80'0LT gs 6ET 91T 6%6'902 880 '£2€ LLT'6% 9 SL6 9T ce8’'6e %18 ‘8% RELSIDIAA
LT6'€L9"2 € YT TI6T ¥E€6°¥50 'L §.0'9%2°¢ LTE'9E6 9 629 '85 069'SE0"'T 9TE V60T SHOWM P SITEYTIVS
:5ESNZAXT ONIIWEIIO
(4220 R-1- 2021 12 66%'S0S 620 °80€ €T BTG ‘€18 ET TSE'916°T £ 8TZ LS T8O '8L6'T 66Z°5€0°T FANFATY ONILVEILO &NS 1IN
& 0 0 o o b} 0 ] [ 0 AONAAZE DNIIWAZAO ATHIO
Zyv’Ls9'pT ® 6% 505 §Z0°80E'CT 8TSETB'ET T9€'9L6'T € g1z 'Ls TB0‘8L6°T 662 °'5E0°C ANNANFY INZIIYd JINS L3N
8T5'E6L T z veL'ts Tz 'Egs‘e S66'VEZ'C 00z ‘svE (€T (LTO'BY) T€L'€8E POLSEE ANNIATA WOHJ SNOIIDNAEA JINS TYLOL
896 ‘187 L €L0°91 081"€2T 65¢'6€Z SB8OF 00T SOT'EE 69T €€ vLe 99 SINFWISACAY TNV STYALOVIINOD dAHLO
i 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 TUYD ALTEVHD
(50Z°54) (oLz) (89" 16) 000°SE (99E ‘65) z68'09 {TrT) (€€0 L) 000°'S (e€0’'2) HSKEZAX3 18EQ aYH
2SS '8L0T (871) (850 'TST) 627 'S8 TLT'90¢ S5 TL (o€} (z6€'8E) vov'LZT z10'68 STONYMOTTY TYALIVILNOD TO-IAIW
20T'LBY T 44 L0182 298 L9V 'L €E6'8YL'T 898 'TLT (31} {LoL'se) 8S1'812 159 'Z8T STONYMOTTY TRALOVEINGD FRTOIGEN
*INS EONFATY WO¥d SNOLLOOQId
096'60V‘LT ¥ €ZT LSS 00E ‘168 ST ET5'8¥Y 9T 19s'tEE 7 0 16T°6 ZI8 19’2 €00’'TLE’T SNNIATY INSIT¥d 4NS S50¥D TYIOL
Zev‘yTT'Z zT Ly €92 zZhL'0sT'C (28482 §- 34 186 €92 () (Ls0’'€z) 015 '¥EE (3228843 AONAATY dNS RAYTIIONY
§3t'S6T°ST z zsL'E6T 855099 ‘€T 0TE'vE6 €T 085°450°C z 85¢°2¢ zog'Leo'z 095'650°2 FNNIATI ANS ENLLIOE
PEONIATY INAILUd INS S50¥D
$T/TE/TO ADNVINVA FONYIICA SZ/TE/TO sz/1e/10 vz/Te/T0 EONVIUVA AONVYIAVA SZ/TE/10 SZ/TE/TO
¥X Jorud INED¥AE 9ER/S0d 135ang TERIOY 4% ¥OI¥d INADYEd 2aN/sod IFoang TYLLOY

...... e |

S§Z/1€/1T0 QoI¥dga Jod

YO ‘YALSITICH

SAITLITIOVA ONISHON TITIIAS SNIMMVE TIZVH

T

39Yd

TOYIIgs ‘I8sn
LSTT @ §¢/LT/T0 :33eq

Page 73



Date: 02/17/25 @ 1200
User: SDILAURA

HAZEL RAWKINS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

HOLLISTER, CA

For the month ended 01/31/25

CURR MONTH PRIOR MONTH PO3/NEG PERCENTAGE PRIOR YR
01/31/25 12/31/24 VARIANCE VARIANCE 06/30/24
CURRENT ASSETS
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT 27,314,301 29,830,048 (2,515,747} (8) 35,145,624
PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 65,766,315 65,148,849 617,466 1 67,848,785
BAD DEBT ALLOWANCE (7,750,215) (8,470,932} 720,717 {9) (9,487,617)
CONTRACTUAL RESERVES (44,058, 764) (44,358, 384) 299,620 (1) (46,279,766)
OTHER RECEIVABLES 6,255,337 5,134,377 1,120,960 22 5,931,344
INVENTORIES 4,490,095 4,4%4,817 {4,722) 0 4,496,070
PREPAID EXPENSES 2,288,168 2,275,693 12,476 1 1,775,028
DUE TO\FROM THIRD PARTIES 272,832 272,832 0 0 200,705
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 54,578,069 54,327,301 250,769 by 59,630,175
smzz=Tmwsens TeEssadawsES sEnssann=ns. sasdeacans LT TR
ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED
BOARD DESIGNATED FUNDS 7,914,767 7,748,688 166,078 2 3,512,919
TOTAL LIMITED USE ASSETS 7,914,767 7,748,688 166,078 2 3,512,919
] zazzoazasess zeczammmmsag saEsmsEEET NEEssssssaan
PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT
LAND & LAND IMPROVEMENTS 3,370,474 3,370,474 0 0 3,370,474
BLDGS & BLDG IMPROVEMENTS 100,098,374 100,098,374 0 0 100,098,374
EQUIPMENT 45,577,697 45,097,074 480,624 1 44,435,024
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 2,920,360 2,656,105 264,254 10 1,393,964
GROSS PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT 151,966, 504 151,222,026 744,878 . 149,297,836
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (96,731,822) (96,413,715) (318,107) 0 (94,409,166)
NET PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT 55,235,082 54,808,312 426,771 bl 54,888,670
sasEBEDEEEEN AzEERIREREND EEESASSERUEw srmassesss s=wwsEcczHEs
OTHER ASSETS
UNAMORTIZED LOAN COSTS 356,770 362,681 (5,911) (2) 398,148
PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS NET 7,038,149 7,038,149 0 a 7,038,149
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 7,394,919 7,400,830 {5, 911) (1] 7,436,297
SESSSaSsEaNED sHusceanasan L L L Lt EEEmaRSSAS EnEENEISWEREE
TOTAL UNRESTRICTED ASSETS 125,122,837 124,285,131 837,706 1 125,468,061
semasaARESTS rrasuNEsEn S ssssssussses SusdusnnEn MR EEA e
RESTRICTED ASSETS 128,754 128,273 481 ] 127,119
TOTAL ASSETS 125,251,591 124,413,404 838,187 1 125,595,180

Page 74




Date: 02/17/25 @ 1200
User: SDILAURA

PAGE 2

HAZEL KAWKINE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

HOLLISTER, CA
For the month ended 01/31/25

CURR MONTH PRIOR MONTH POS/NEG PERCENTAGE PRIOR YR
01/31/25 12/31/24 VARIANCE VARIANCE 06/30/24
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYRBLE 6,797,957 5,965,117 (832,840) 14 8,572,685
ACCRUED PAYROLL 1,582,525 3,355,825 1,773,301 (53) 5,824,977
ACCRUED PAYROLL TAXES 1,252,455 488,797 (763,658) 156 1,608,471
BCCRUED BENEFITS 5,350,807 6,446,551 1,095,744 (17) 6,695,829
OTHER ACCRUED EXPENSES 51,854 63,497 11,643 (18) 89,559
PATIENT REFUNDS PAYABLE 1,470 1,310 (160) 12 12,920
DUE TO\FROM THIRD FARTIES (974,028) (800,454) 173,574 22 2,355,584
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 554,184 771,552 217,368 (28} 611,755
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 14,617,224 16,292,195 1,674,572 (10) 25,771,780
mwzzazscazas mRzmaxacoses O e T usssuscoos .-
LONG-TERM DEBT
LEASES PAYABLE 4,669,706 4,676,553 6,848 0 5,107,486
BONDS PAYARBLE 31,542,481 31,571,001 28,520 0 31,742,121
TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT 36,212,186 36,247,554 35,368 ] 36,849,607
CEARRERERERS CTEE T D L - EIZEeRESaARE CEARUEEIESNaAN.
OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
DEFERRED REVENUE 0 0 0 0 [
LONG-TERM PENSION LIABILITY 23,814,514 23,814,514 0 0 23,814,514
TOTAL OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 23,814,514 23,814,514 0 0 23,814,514
eaEEAREEEEES EnEEAEEEEEE. T LLLLrT LT mEmEE - emmmsaskeee
TOTAL LIABILITIES 74,643,924 76,354,263 1,710,339 (2) B6,435, 901
NET ASSETS:
UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 39,064,686 39,064,686 a Q 39,064,686
RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 96,228 95, 747 (481) 1 94,593
NET REVENUE/ (EXPENSES) 11,446,753 6,898,708 (2,548, 046) 29 Q
TOTAL NET ASSETS 50,607,667 48,059,141 (2,548,526} S 39,159,279
ammoonosnEEs SaawmnmEEEES mmEzcozsanoo mEgsasmsnm mEmEsuEsssEs
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 125,251,591 124,413,404 {838,187) 1 125,595,180

EusmEEEE - MEEeEsEEELEN

EnASEEEMWENS

Page 75




&

Hazel Hawkins

HOSPITAL

MENMORI & _

San Benito Health Care District
Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital

JANUARY 2025
Description MTD Budget MTO Actual YTD Actual YTD Budget FYE Budget
Average Daily Census - Acute 16.68 14.33 14.70 14.90
Average Daily Census - SNF 85.95 B8.35 86.19 83.42 85.00
Acute Length of Stay 312 299 2.90
ER Visi
Inpatient 129 g 9 799 1,444
Outpatient 2,162 4 14,705 25,269
Total 2,291 4 9 15,504 26,713
Days in Accounts Recelvable 50.0 53.1 53.1 50.0 50.0
Productive Full-Time Equivalents 521.33 09.4 0.70 521.33 521.33
Net Patient Revenue 12,577,728 15,151,763 92,795,662 84,100,424 144,649,605
Payment-to-Charge Ratio 32.7% 38.1% 34.1% 32.7% 32.7%
Medicare Traditlonal Payor Mix 22.73% 27.24% 28.03% 28.86% 28.51%
Commercial Payor Mix 21.94% 24.46% 23,52% 21.711% 21.88%
Bad Debt % of Gross Revenue 1.42% 1.18% 1.92% 1.42% 1.42%
EBIDA 1,096,111 2,768,987 13,085,727 5,336,556 9,671,943
EBIDA % 8.35% 17.64% 13,39% 6.07% 6.40%
Operating Margin 3.17% 13.16% 9.05% 1.33% 1.72%
Salaries, Wages, Reglstry & Benefits %:
by Net Operating Revenue 60.45% 55.26% 61.19% 61.10%
by Total Operating Expense 62.43% 60.76% 62.01% 62.15%
Bond Covenants:
Debt Service Ratio 1.25 1.25 5.18
Current Ratio 1.50 1.50 2.00
Days Cash on hand 30.00 30.00 100.00
e O ceded drie
Within 10% of Target
0 0%

Page 76



3juelep

pueH uo yse) psyadpng

(ev)'2v2'es)

y¥b'955'628

19'29

SL0'POPS

0% L0Evie 228 LOEPLE 228
TeosrL e 8¥0 068 62
(czei1es's) (Lv2's15°2)
(z¢e) 0
(1ev'Le9) (g9¢'s¢g)
0 0
SPUCE TZ0Z YIM SPUOg ETOZ Jo Supueunay 13 [edpdulid 09 4107 (ova's6lL) (0z5'82)
(182'L8¥) (8¥8'9)
(6£5'620'2) (5¥0'506)
uoneziowy LS Lle's
spuog 1202 ' (S00Z) $TOT - 1USWARY Ju| 73 {edidulld puog (/p8'Lov'Y) (8/0'99 5
0 0
(690'699'2) (828'772)
{9LL'L19'ss) {oge'czi v
SpUOf dNU3A3Y TZOZ 3 0D S00T - ‘W] |ENUUY-IWSS 1S} (89¢°212)
(z19'628'c) (b28'eLt)
(e¥t'11) 09l
(904'L8) (ebo'LL)
(06¥'e¥6'S) (oe'50L'2)
0 0
(g2L'viL'y) 0v8'zes
{eT1'zs) 0
(FrL'gLs) (9/v'z1)
§.8'S Tzl
(e66'c2e) (096'021'1)
(ree'sle'L) (e08'2€9'1)
859'22¢€'2 20L'81e
s'orp'LLS 9v0'8YS'2S
SZ0Z/LE/L SZ0Z/LE/L
9jeg-o]-Iea yiuowl
LNy wauny

SLNIWWOD

MOTd HSVYD

pueH uo yse?) sheq jeuoneradg

181 3 uny 0) Aep Jad 1s00

pouad jo pu3 ‘ysed
pouad o Buiubag 'ysed

ysen Ui (9searoa()/osealau] 9N

S13SSY Q3LDIYLSIY NI 3SYIHDIC/(ISYIHOND

saipanoy Buioueui Joy pasn yseo 18N
saiqet] wis] Buo B ul (esesioaq)/eseasou|
198 abeBuopy puog ul (asealds(q)/esESIOU|
1qa asea [elden uj (asealva(g)/esealsy)
"STILIALLOV ONIONYNI4 WOYS SMO14 HSYO

saAndY Bunsaau Aq pasn yseo 18N
S195SY JOYI0 VI ases1oaq/ssealou|)
S]aSSYy A paYWIT JaLp ul asealdaq/(esealou))
SJUBLLISaAU| PUB YSBD ISN PajW] Ul ssessoaq/(sseasoul)
juawdinb3 pue jue|d ‘Ausdold Jo aseyoind
‘SAILIAILOY ONILS3ANI WOHL4 SMO1d HSVYD

:saiAnoy buneiado Aq papirold yseg jeN
sajIgerT JuaLnd JBYIO Ul (aseasnag)/asealsu|
saN)lIger/ssouBApy Aued piiy] ul (asearag)/asealout
s|qeAed spunyay Jusied Ul (9seassa()/aseaidu|
sasuadx3 paniooy Ul (aseaioa()/esealou|
s)jsuag pue (|01hed paniooy u) (asealdeq)/esesiou)
a|qeded su20 pue SSYON Ul (3sEI08()/8sealou]
ajqeAed sjunoooy U (aseasda()/esealol|
salped piyYL Wos4 ang ul 9ses103(]/(asealou))
sasuadx3g pled-aid ul aseai0sg/(aseasou))
SaU0jUBAU| Ul Ssealdeq/(asealou))
$8|qeAla0ay JaulQ U aseasnaq/(aseasour)
91qeAI909Y SIUNCODY JUBIEd Jop Ul 8sea10a(/(sseasou))
uonepaldag
‘saniatoy Bunessd Aq papiaoid
YSED 18N 0} BLUOOU| 13N 9](oUCD3Y 0} sjuaLuisnipy
{ss07) awoou] }aN
‘STILIAILOY ONILYHIdO WOY-4 SMO1d HSVYD

6202 ‘1€ Arenuep Buipus syjuow ussesg
VD “183si|oH
{ejidsoH [elOWR SUNMEH [9ZeH

SMO|{ Yse?) JO JUBLUDIE}S

Page 77



¥8Y 795 /T 8/£°850'ST

(8e¥'SLt'T) (980°060°¢)

£15'690'T 798'60T'€T

YPE'0L6°ST 7098¢6'Y

87 ¥95'LT 8LE'8S0'ST

€06'7/86 €22°02T°0T
'SZOT ‘0€ unf ysnoayy Aidyienb pa1osdx3  £/82SH'T 29T'v29 SOHAQ

*9IUIJIIYIP 1SOJ [BNIIE UO paseq - -
‘ALA stuswiAed 41D pJg 18 ‘puz 1T P,99Y £98vbT'E SOHA
'5Z0 ‘0€ aunr Ag 1uawAed 11b yiy 23y 01 pardadxy TZ9°180°T SOHA
"¥202/L2/90 8 ¥207/€T/S0 ‘YZ0T/6T/E0 U0 p,D2J SITD PIE 8 pUZ 1T TEL'Q0T'E - SOHQ
20z ‘v "das 09y £/5°690°T £15'690°T SOHA
'S0 aunf dx3 $ZOT ‘TT Y2JBIN UO PAAIRIDY  /TL'SHT'V 000°00T‘v SOHA
‘sjuswAed g
1856892 SST'8E6'Y
"¥T0T ‘6 19qWI3(Q UO pled "SzOZ ‘€ Alenuer ang . (980°060°¢) PUISIQ
"¥20Z/80/v0 Uo pled  (3¢%'227'T) - PuIsIg
"¥202/9¢/20 uo pled  (000°€S7'T) - »uIsIq
'S20¢ AR Ul padadxa - 000°05¥'€ wayluy
"AeIn/|1idy ui pa10adx® spuny ‘S9°0SE'T6STS JO ¥20T ‘9T 994 AQ 1D]  £S2'6SH'E 3 wayiuy
'570¢ AJenigad ul paniaay THT'6EE'T wayy
"AeIN/|1idy ul p3103dx® spuny ‘80SZLYS 40 ¥Z0T ‘€7 994 A LD 64T°SZ0°T . wayuy
'ST0T AeN Ul patdadxg 000°'STH'C HVYDD
‘aunf/Ae|Al ul pa1dadxa SpuUny ‘g7, ST'TS JO bZOZ ‘TT YMBIN AQ 1D 8/T°TEV'T . wayy
"TTOT AD 104 4I3YD €207 ‘T J9GWISAON UO P,J3J JUNOWE 13N 8¥S'S0T'C = wayuy
"ST0Z dunf -dx3 "dunf ul p,I3J SpUny ‘TS €88°90S$ ‘T/YT/P0 UO PlBd  Z/ b vE 001°68¢ SOHa
"SZ0T aunf "dx3 -dunf ul p,23J SpPUNy ‘€9°S7S'9STS ‘Y2//T/P0 Uo pled  S8/'/0V 000'STt SJHA
‘uin3al Sulyniew Joy yiem pue we.soud puny 03 113siq saainbay
'S910N ¥202 Ad G207 Ad JoAed
|en1oy |en1oy

S1uawAed [eluswaddng 19N
pred [elol

Suipuad (e10],

PaAI923Y |B10)

s|e10) puess weidold

18303-qns 19|-UoN

(Hsa) a4eys a1euoiiodosdsiq [eD-1pBIAl -

{4N/da) Aupioeg BuisinN ‘vied 1punsiq -

1IA (4VDH) pung asuenssy Aljenp |eudsoH 6£z g5 -
HIA (4¥DH) pun4 3>ueinssy Aujenp |endsoH 65z 95 -
(4vDH) pund @dueinssy Aljenp endsoH 6£7 €S -
(4¥DH) pun4 asueinssy Aljenp [eudsoH £z 4S -
ST6 9V -

:swesdo.d J3jsuel] [elusWUIaN03I31U|-UON

[£103-gns 1]

1uswWAeday UBOT G Ad dID -
ucwﬂ;mnwx Ueoq pug 7 Ad n__d -
1uswAeday ueo7 ST ¥ Ad dID -
JUBWI|IIS 9 Ad dID -
JUSWSI|113S § Ad dID -
€70 ‘T€ "23Q Y3noay1 zzoz ‘T "uer a8uey d1ey -
2207 ‘T€ 924 Y3noJayi zzoz ‘T "uer 38uey aley -
20T AD (4¥DH) pung 3oueinssy Aljenp [endsoH 6£7 €S -
€20T AD (4VDH) pund asueunssy Aljenp [endsoH 6£7 95 -
2Z0T AD (4VDH) pund aaueanssy Aujenp [eNdsoH 6£7 €S -
S202/720T A4S WLR| £202/£20T A4S
¥T0T/€0T A4S JUdWARY |eUld £207/2207 A4S
(HdaN) 1eudsoH 211and pa1eudisag-uonN £TT av -
"mEm._MOLn_ Jajsues) _MucoE:._w>OM._muc_

SC0T ‘0€ dunf 3A4 ‘SZ0T ‘T€ Adenuer Jo sy
sweJu301d uswAhed |euaws|ddng
[EHASOH [BLIOWSIA SUMEH |9ZeH

Pﬂ).'?ff



AMENDMENT TO LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN SAN BENITO
HEALTH CARE DISTRICT AND CEGLIA PROPERTIES, LLC

This Amendment to the Lease Agreement (“Amendment”) is effective , 2025
(“Effective Date”), by and between San Benito Health Care District, a local health care district
(“Lessee”), and Ceglia Properties, LLC, a California limited liability company (“Lessor”),
collectively referred to as the “Parties,” upon the following facts and circumstances:

RECITALS

A. Lessee and Lessor executed a Lease Agreement effective March 1, 2020 ( “Lease”) for
certain premises located at 101 McCray Street, Hollister, California (“Premises”);

B. The current term of the Lease expires February 28, 2025 (“Expiration Date”);

C. Lessee desires to continue to occupy the Premises following the Expiration Date and
Lessor desires to consent to such continued occupancy as provided in this Amendment.

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of
which is hereby acknowledged, Lessor and Lessee agree the Lease is amended as follows:

1. Term. Commencing on the day following the Expiration Date (“Start Date”), the
term of the Lease shall be for one (1) year, or until this Lease is terminated as otherwise provided
in the Lease.

2. Base Rent. The Base Rent, beginning on the Start Date, and continuing for the Term
shall be ten thousand three hundred forty-eight dollars and eighty-five cents ($10,348.85) per
month payable on the first (1*') day of each and every month.

3. No Other Changes. All terms and conditions of the Lease not altered, amended or
otherwise affected by this Amendment are reaffirmed by the Parties and shall remain in full force
and effect between them.

4. Entire Agreement. This Amendment supersedes and replaces the provisions of the
Lease as described herein. Except as set forth in this Amendment, if there is any conflict or
inconsistency between this Amendment and the Lease, this Amendment shall control and govern
in the interpretation and construction of the Agreement.

5. Counterparts. This Amendment may be executed in multiple counterparts, and

counterpart signature pages may be assembled to form a single, fully executed document.
Electronic signatures will have the same binding effect as wet signatures.

Page 1 of 2 Page 79



In witness whereof, by their duly authorized representatives, the Parties have executed this
Amendment to be effective as set forth above.

Lessee: Lessor you just:

San Benito Health Care District Ceglia Properties, LLC
By: By:

Name Name:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:

Page 2 of 2 Page 80



DPONIOA




$8INJ03) |IDUCHIPPL AUDW SOH <
SOISWIDD YLIM BjpIbsiul unD <«
ABO|OUYDS} LISpPOW <«

paspg PNO|D <«
PPONIBA-WDIBOI] Pasodold

=Ylelele]
O} JINDIYIP siepbal P 10) SHUDJ

Buusasuibug— dopysap a|buls O UO suNy
uo pabbo| eq ULD JBsn | AU
woibold o} appdn 1sP1 £102
wipiBold [oIIUl 800

A A A A A A

JaBoupw gnH

winlbold Jusund

uosupduloD

Page 82



€6°G6€'VLTS - XO}/M |DjO]

00°SZS'4$ - Puiwwpibold <«
G1'8LL'T4S - lIPJsuU] <« umouwjuq - [pjol <
00°54S'T$ - Buiddiys <« agi-lipjsu] <
8/°9/G°691LS - QIDMPIDH <« 0€'CSV'TLTS - SIOMPIDH <«
"JUj ‘suoln|os sajAgoxid <« - uojxpd <«
OL'Z48°LLES - IDjJO) puswwod3y 08'1700°05¢S - IPjoL
G281, LSS -.SDOIAISS [PUOISSDJON,, [IDJSU] < 00°1LSS'6LLS -.S2JIAISS |pUO|SSdjOld,, ||DISU] <«
GE'CLL'PSLS - DIDMPIDH <« 08°SSP'0ELS - 2IDMPIDH <
GZ/¥L/C Il PUPA — y2IDUOW < — PDPDYIBA <

suosupAdWoD pup $a}0NY) $S8DIY 100(

Page 83



CONVERGE

TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS

Verkada Access Control

Quote # QUO-CTSUS025099
Version 2

Prepared by: ‘

Converge Technology Solutions

Andrew Post
andrew.post@convergetp.com

Prepared for:

Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital

Doug Mays
dmays@hazelhawkins.com

© Converge Technology Solutions | convergetp.com

Page 84



3> CONVERGE

Verkada Access Control

Quote #: QUO-CTSUS025099

Version: 2 Andrew Post Converge Technology Solutions
Date: 02/10/2025 Account Executive 130 Technology Parkway
Expiration Date: 03/11/2025 andrew.post@convergetp.com Ste 100
Payment Terms: Prepaid Norcross, GA 30092
Bill To: Ship To:
Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital
911 Sunset Dr 911 Sunset Dr Lbby
Hollister, CA 95023 Hollister, CA 95023
Doug Mays Doug Mays
(831) 636-2633 (831) 636-2633
dmays@hazelhawkins.com dmays@hazelhawkins.com
Products
Qty Product Product Description Price Ext. Price
23 AC42-HW AC42 4 Door Controller $1,259.30 $28,963.90
4 AC12-HW AC12 1 Door Controller $489.30 $1,957.20
3 AX11-HW AX11 10 Controller $1,119.30 $3,357.90
26 ACC-BAT-4AH 4AH Backup Battery $90.30 $2,347.80
94 AD34-HW AD34 Multi-format Card Reader $244.30 $22,964.20
94 LIC-AC-5Y 5-Year Door License $699.30 $65,734.20
1 TD53-HW TD53 Video Intercom Reader $1,259.30 $1,259.30
1 LIC-TD-5Y 5-Year Intercom License $874.30 $874.30
1 FREIGHT CHARGE | FREIGHT CHARGE $2,995.00 $2,995.00

Subtotal:  $130,453.80

Quote #QUO-CTSUS025099 v2




> CONVERGE

TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS

Quote Summary

Description Amount
Products $130,453.80

Total (USD):  $130,453.80

* Payment Terms, as established or upon credit approval.

» FOB Destination.

+» Taxes, freight and other fees not included unless otherwise stated.

« Returns or exchanges are at the discretion of the Manufacturer.

« Order may be delivered in multiple shipments, and customer agrees to pay partial payments as product is delivered.

« Supplier is acting as a reseller of the Original Equipment Manufacturer (OEM). The products sold under this quotation are
subject to the terms and conditions provided by the OEM.

« This Quote, including the Vendor's terms and conditions therein, represent the complete and final agreement and supersedes all
prior understandings, including but not limited to, any negotiations, representations, and terms listed on a Customer's purchase
order.

« To the extent that this Quote is a multi-year commitment, this quote cannot be cancelled or terminated unless agreed to, in

writing, by the Vendor.
Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital

Signature:

Name:

Date:

PO Number:

Quote #QUO-CTSUS025099 v2




CONVERGE

TECHMOLOGY SOLUTIONS

Converge Technology Solutlons

130 Technology Parkway, Peachtree Corners, GA 30092 | 770-300-4700 | www.convergetp.com

Statement of Work

for

Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital

Access Control Complete Hospital
February 14, 2025

Presented By: Prepared For:

Andrew Post Salomon Mercado
andrew.post@convergetp.com smercado@hazelhawkins.com
408-649-0299 831-636-2633

Document ID #: 013097v4

Offer is valid for ninety (90) days from the date shown above.

Confidentiality Notice: This Statement of Work (“SOW") may contain non-public, confidential information and shall neither be
disclosed outside of Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital nor be duplicated, used, or disclosed in whole or in part by Hazel Hawkins
Memorial Hospital except to evaluate the services described herein. This restriction does not limit the right to use the information
contained in this SOW if it is obtained from another source without confidentiality restrictions.

Page 87



> CONVERGE

TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS

013097v4
1. SOW Revision History
Date By Description of Revision
9/23/24 Melanie Michaelson/ Dustin Bateman SOW Creation
12/31/24 Melanie Michaelson/ Dustin Bateman v2 Scope, Price
1/9/25 Melanie Michaelson/ Dustin Bateman v3 Scope, Price
2/14/25 Melanie Michaelson/ Dustin Bateman V4 Scope, Price

2. Summary

Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital (“Client”) has engaged Converge Technology Solutions US, LLC (“Converge”)
to install cabling and Verkada equipment for Access Controls on doors throughout the hospital (the “Services”).

Site Address: 911 Sunset Dr., Hollister, CA 95023

This SOW shall be governed by the terms and conditions of the Master Services Agreement which can be found
at: hittps://convergetp.com/converge-msa-online 1 2023/ (the “Agreement”). By signing this SOW, Client agrees
to be bound by the aforementioned online terms and conditions. Any third-party products, software, or
subscription services applicable to the Services under this SOW are subject to the terms and conditions of the
third-party manufacturer or licensor.

3. Scope of Work

Access Control Scope Tasks:
1. Provide labor to install (23) Verkada AC42 door controllers.
2. Provide labor and materials to install (1) Cat 6 Data Cable from Hazel Hawkins network switch to (23)
ACA2 Door Access Control Modules.
Provide labor to install (23) backup batteries for the AC42 door controllers.
Provide labor to install (3) Verkada AC12 door controllers.
Provide labor and materials to install (1) Cat 6 Data Cable from Hazel Hawkins network switch to (3)
AC12 Door Access Control Modules.
Provide labor to install (3) Verkada AX11 10 controllers.
Provide labor to install (94) AD34 Verkada Muiti-format Card Readers.
Provide labor to install (1) TD53 Video Intercom Reader
Provide labor and materials to install (1) Cat 6 Data Cable from Hazel Hawkins network switch to (1)
TD53 Video Intercom Reader

orw

SORCOENISR

Project Management

A project manager will be assigned to facilitate project success through planning, coordination, tracking,
reporting, communication, and escalation as needed. In alignment with Converge’s proven project management
process, the project manager will complete the following tasks:

Conduct project kick-off meeting

Follow up on completion of project prerequisites

Develop workplan and timeline for in-scope activities
Manage project communications and resource scheduling
Distribute project status dashboard

Conduct project status meetings

Identify and track project risks and issues

CONFIDENTIAL — 2022

Page 88



CONVERGE

, TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS

013097v4
s Facilitate any necessary project change requests
e Ensure project deliverables are completed and meet expectations
e Conduct closeout meeting
4. Deliverables
Deliverables Description
Test Results PDF Copies of Category Compliant Test Results for new Cat 6 data cables installed.
As-Built PDF Floorplan with Cable ID's and Access Control Locations including Serial #'s if
acceptable drawings are provided by the hospital.
Pictures Digital Pictures of Access Control Unit and Intercom installations.

Unless otherwise stated, any documentation deliverables shall be provided in electronic format.
5. Acceptance Procedure

¢ Passing Cat 6 Cable Test Results and Digital Pictures showing proper installation and workmanship.
+ All Verkada Access Control devices active in Command Portal.

Client shall have fourteen (14) business days from the date that work ceases in which to notify Converge that (i)
the Services provided meet Client's satisfaction or (ii) the Services do not conform with the Scope of Work, in
which event, Client shall describe the specific basis for such non-conformity. If Client indicates nonconformance,
the parties shall promptly meet and use good faith to resolve the issues. If Client indicates satisfaction with the
Services or does not respond within the fourteen (14) day period, this engagement shall be considered complete,
and the Services accepted.

6. Exclusions

Converge is only responsible for completing the Services listed in the above Scope of Work. Services requested
outside the Scope of Work may be subject to additional charges. The following are expressly excluded from the
scope of this SOW:

a) Any elevator work aside from installing the proximity card reader. Converge will work with HHMC's

elevator contracter to determine any supplemental work not included within this SOW.

b) Any High Voltage or Electrical work.

¢) Any Badges, Cards or Fobs for Access Control.

d) Any proximity card readers and door hardware.

e) Any import or set-up of users in Verkada Command.

f) Any Network Switches or additional network devices not outlined in Scope of work.

g) Any Keys for Access Control Doors. Converge is not responsible for maintaining master key systems.

h) Any patching or Painting of walls penetrated for equipment installation.

i) Any cost of bond if applicable.

j) Any Special/Extra Insurance Certificate Requirements requested by a 34 party.

k) Importing all users in the Command Portal. This can be done by customer via CSV bulk upload.

1) Asbestos or any other Hazardous Material Abatement.

CONFIDENTIAL - 2022

Page 89



V.

m)

CONVERGE

TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS
013097v4

installation of any new Doors or Door Frames.

Any Ceiling Repair or Replacement.

Pricing excludes any applicable permit fees or taxes.

Data wipe/erasure

Hardware disposal

Documentation outside any explicitly included within the Deliverables section herein
Configuration, upgrades, or troubleshooting of third-party applications

Network and/or firewall configuration

7. Client Responsibilities

i)
k)

0)

Client shall facilitate coordination of their elevator contractor for system integration that falls outside of
this scope of work.

Client shall provide drawings of facilities/buildings for use in as-builts.

Client shall assign designated Point of Contact for schedule coordination, site access and scope
acceptance.

Site Access for Converge Technicians to all in scope site areas on scheduled days. Delays to areas in
scope outside of Converge Technician control may result in additional charges.

Identifying a primary point of contact with overall responsibility for the project who will assist with
managing Client's obligations under this SOW and to whom project communications can be addressed.
Obtaining all necessary consents from third parties for Converge Affiliate’s technician(s) to perform the
Services, especially if the Client’s facility is leased or otherwise shared with a third party.

Supplying timely access to Client’s subject matter experts and business stakeholders as may be required
for Converge to obtain sufficient information pertaining to the Services. Failure of Client to provide timely
responses to requests for information may result in delays to the Services.

Providing a safe and suitable workspace, security clearance, building access, parking accommodation,
and office supplies (such as furniture, telephone, and internet connectivity) for any Services performed
at Client’'s premises. If necessary, Client shall provide a tour of Client’s facility and inform the Converge
engineer(s) of facility safety requirements.

Notifying Converge Affiliate of any known hazardous conditions (e.g., asbestos, radon) relevant to the
Client's facility prior to the arrival of the Converge Affiliate technician(s). Converge Affiliate reserves the
right to decline any Services which Converge Affiliate reasonably believes will jeopardize the health or
safety of its technician(s).

Providing sufficient access to Client's environment as necessary, including VPN access where
appropriate for any Services provided remotely.

As applicable, validating that a full backup of the affected system(s) is completed prior to commencement
of the Services. Converge cannot be held responsible for loss of data on Client’s systems due to Client’s
failure to maintain sufficient backups.

Insuring any/all Client-owned equipment and verifying any effects to their insurance coverage/policy
which may result from the Services contemplated herein.

Maintaining active maintenance contracts for deployed hardware, software, and subscription services.
Compliance with all applicable laws, rules, and regulations pertaining to Client with respect to the
Services, including any import/export laws and tax requirements.

Fulfilling its obligations in this section at no charge to Converge.

8. Project Assumptions

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)

Facility has active and operational wiring and door hardware on the (93) doors within scope.
Existing door hardware will remain in place and in use.

Existing wire terminations and door controllers are grouped in quantities of (4, 8, and 16).
Network switch ports are available for each Verkada controller.

Elevator car and traveler cable has adequate spare cabling to suit the needs of the system.

CONFIDENTIAL — 2022

Page 90



CONVERGE

TEOCHNOLOQOY SOLUTIONS

013097v4

f) All electrical and data racks are existing. All data and/or electrical installations will have ample and
available pathway. Any overhead cabling route will be easily accessible via drop or open ceiling(s).

g) Some Services (e.g., project management/coordination) will be provided remotely. Any onsite Services
will be performed at Client's Hollister, CA location.

h) Services under this SOW shall commence on a mutually agreeable date after this SOW is fully executed
and Client has delivered a Purchase Order ("PQO"), if required, to Converge.

i)  Where feasible, Services shall be provided during standard business hours, defined as Monday through
Friday, 8:00 am-5:00 pm in Client’s time zone, excluding nationally observed holidays.

i} Any knowledge transfer provided under this SOW does not constitute formal product training and shall
not result in certifications of any kind.

k) The pricing listed in this SOW is for the Services only and is not inclusive of any hardware, software, or
subscription services costs. Client shall be responsible for payment, fees, and applicable tax pertaining
to any hardware, software, and subscription services necessary for this engagement, excluding the
industry-standard equipment Converge provides to its own engineers.

I) Converge engineers are not licensed electrical contractors and, as such, all advisory information should
be evaluated by appropriately licensed professionals. Any electrical advice provided is for
informational/consultative purposes and is in no way intended to replace the recommendations of a
licensed electrical contractor or facilities engineer.

m) Converge reserves the right to use its affiliates and subcontractors in any role within this SOW as it may
deem appropriate, and Client hereby consents to such use. However, Converge shall remain fully
responsible for the acts and omissions of any affiliates and subcontractors it retains hereunder.

n) Converge cannot be responsible for the acts, omissions, or timeliness of responses from third parties,
nor can Converge be liable for any defects, incompatibility, or performance issues resulting from any
technology solutions designed by, or purchased from, a third party.

o) Delays caused by highly restricted environmental security and controls including air-gapped
architecture and security review approvals may require a PCR to account for the additional effort
needed to complete the SOW tasks.

9. Protected Information Disclosure

Converge does not expect to create, receive, maintain, store, or transmit any regulated or personally identifiable
information (Pll) during the course of the Services. Client agrees not to place or allow any regulated data or
content within the Services that require or impose any legal or regulatory compliance by Converge.

10. Security Systems Disclosure

Client shall be responsible for the ongoing governance and security of their environment without limitation and
shall be responsible for applying appropriate security controls required to protect and maintain their
infrastructure. Client acknowledges that they are accountable for compliance with any regulations or industry
standards that may be applicable to Client and may not transfer associated risk to Converge.

11. Pricing and Payment Terms

Fixed Price: Client is invoiced a fixed fee inclusive of project management and expenses for the Services.
Pricing is exclusive of, and Client shall be responsible for, applicable tax. All pricing is quoted in USD. Client
shall be invoiced by Converge upon completion of the milestones reflected below. Net payment term is thirty (30)
days.

Services Description Price
‘Professional Services $119,551.00
‘Services Total $119,551.00

CONFIDENTIAL - 2022

Page 91



> CONVERGE

CHNOLGGY SOLUTIONS
013097v4

Client shall be invoiced in accordance with the following milestones:

Milestone Amount
_Upon SOW Execution 50%
Upon Project Completion 50%

Delay Charges

Should Services need to be postponed at no fault of Converge after Converge engineer(s) arrive onsite as
scheduled, Client shall be invoiced for actual onsite standby hours of the Converge engineer(s) at $125.00/hr.
Delays extending longer than eight (8) business hours may require Services to be rescheduled.

12. Project Change Procedure

The following steps provide a detailed process to follow if a change to this SOW is required:

a) A Project Change Request (PCR) will be the vehicle for communicating the change. The PCR must
describe the change, the rationale for the change, and the effect the change will have on the project.

b) Client's point of contact will review the proposed change with Converge and approve it for further
investigation or reject it. The investigation will determine the effect that the implementation of the PCR
change will have on price, schedule, and other terms and conditions of this SOW.

¢) The PCR must be signed by both parties prior to the implementation of the changes.

13. Term and Termination

This SOW shall be considered complete upon the earlier of the following:
a) All tasks set forth within the Scope of Work have been provided and the Acceptance Procedure has been
fulfilled.
b) This SOW has been terminated by Converge or Client pursuant to the terms of the Agreement. In
absence of such SOW termination provisions within the Agreement, the following shall apply:
i.  Either party may terminate this SOW for convenience upon written notice.
ii.  Either party may terminate this SOW upon written notice in the event the other party has failed to
fulfill their material obligations as specified herein and has not cured such breach within thirty (30)
days of the non-breaching party’s request.
ii. Al Services properly provided, and costs incurred (e.g., travel expenses) by Converge up to and
including the date of termination shall be due and payable.
c) This SOW reaches its one (1) year anniversary from the last date of signature unless the parties agree
in writing to extend the term of the SOW.

CONFIDENTIAL — 2022

Page 92



CONVERGE

/ TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS

14. Acceptance

This SOW and any PCRs, shall upon execution by both parties below, together with the Agreement, constitute
the complete and exclusive understanding between Converge and Client with respect to the Services described
herein. Converge hereby expressly rejects all additional or different terms, including but not limited to those
which may be listed on Client's PO (if any). Unless and until the mutual execution of this SOW, neither party
shall have any obligation to the other hereunder. The commitments, including pricing, offered by Converge
herein are predicated on such execution prior to the expiration of the offer as designated on the cover page
hereof. In the event this SOW is signed by Client after said offer expiration, Converge reserves the right to (i)
reject the signed SOW, (ii) present an updated SOW version for Client's signature, or (iii) execute the signed

SOW at its sole discretion.

The parties hereby acknowledge that they have read and accepted this SOW and all attachments hereto. The

013097v4

undersigned further represent that they are duly authorized to sign on behalf of the respective entities.

Converge Technology Solutions US, LLC
130 Technology Parkway

Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital
911 Sunset Dr

Peachtree Corners, GA 30092 Hollister, CA
95023

Signature: Signature:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Date: Date: .
PO Number:

CONFIDENTIAL — 2022

Page 93



o
(0]
(]
()]
©
(o

apniodn
osundx3y yoslipaw

T¥Y1Id4dSOR A1 &OWAW

SUINMDH |[9ZDH




JoUIaD ‘DId3 'YO8}IpPaW — S, d4y € {No juss O

sjuswalinbal AlojpojnBal pup spupwap
2I102U}|08Yy uispow yjim ubip o) papasau apoibdn o

0B SIDBA /| — 8007 Ul pajuswa|dw] D
£9°G IBAISS {USI|D YO3lIPBW O

YyH3 juaund — UodNPOIU|

TN LYIa S ORNGE 2 O W

SUIDIMDH |9ZoH

Page 95




ABojouyos}
P3JPP}INO JO SISOD SDUDUSBLUIDW Ul UOIONP3Y

ADUSIDI}a [puolRIBdOo PasnaIdU|
Al8J0Ss pub 8102 jusiiod paAocidw
suolp|Nbal 8102y} ay Yiim aoupiidwo)d

Oo0agao

¢MON apeasdn AUM

I ild SO TNTEOWH W

SUINMDH [9ZPH

Page 96



(j10ddns uolIsiosp pPasPg
82UBPIAS ‘BuIDIpaws|s} "B 8) seoljonid

[ODIPBW UISPOW 1O} palsinbal sainjoa} JO 3007 0
AJLUS [ONUDW SS| PUD UOHDWOLND

aJow ‘Buljiq 840in200 10} ainidod abipy)d 0
'D18 Sl /pIdINS

ASU ||O}) ‘SISABS UM ISISSD Of SHY 004 BUISSIW )

$49S JBPIO g $5920.1d Aljus 1BpIO D
(IVOH/QdHSO 4o} Buiiodal paiinbal)

— SNJDJS SS8jOWIOY JO AljuNoD Buunjdoo jou |W 0

SUUIBLSAS MU UM Alijigniadolsiul paiulI O

sagualjey) Wa3sAS Jualind
TVIIdSOH TVIOWIW

SUDIMDH |9ZPH

Page 97



Page 98

JI0JS 10} Uusping SALLDISIUILIPD padnpay D
Builas Aloipjinquuy
Sy} pup Bullig yiim uoypiBajul iaiiag D

(048 ‘(DONO) uolpulIoju| YjoaH
10} JO}DUIPIO0D) [PUOHDN Y} JO 01O 'VVdIH)

a2UDIIAdWOD PUp ALLNDSS DIDP PBSACIAW| m
aousladxa
(usiyod Buiaoidwi - 1LS pup suUpIDISAYyd
10} SMO|NIOM paUljWIDaI}S padubyug i

asuedx3 yoajipaw 03 sulpelsdn Jo siLjauag
TVIIdSOH 1TVIOWIW

SUINMDH [9Z0H




salj|ploads
Juslalip 10y} saip|dwal 8|IgqpzILUoISND O

ALIQISS8DD0
2|IgqOW puUpL 82DJBluUl Ajpusiy-Iasn O

SOlJAJoUD
Builjiq puo poddns Uoisiosp Pasug 82UspPIA] D

Bulyles Aloibjnquuy
BuipNDUl ‘SLUBSAS 18YL0 Yiim Alljigpiadolalu)

suoldo asiwaid-uQ 'SA PasPg-PNoID

o a

asuedx3 Yo331lpaw JO sainjeaq Aa)

TV LldSOH LY O W v

SUIMDOH [9ZOH

Page 99



SIDBA

G UIYLIM (JOY) JuBuISBAUl UO uIN}al pajoalold D
S8DIAIBS BUlLjNSU0D

PUD 2I0MOS || BUINUILUODSIP WO} SOUIADS O
(uopjuswsiduwi

‘1oddns ‘i0MLJOS) JUBUISBAULI |DILIU] D

JUSWISSAU| UQ UJIN}3Y B SisAjeuy 1s0)

PN LTd SO EE O WS W

SUINMDH |9Z0H

Page 100



(r86°T9S)

058'9¢€8

8C1'C98L

000'9€L'C

1IVIIdSOH TVISOW3IW

SUINMDH [9ZDH

(SLe'9p)

8EL'69

LL1°GS1

000'8/1

ATGluow

(SONIAVS) 2iewusi i=N ipjol

dnol9 snuUaAay DAOUU| -
:S9JIAISS
Buyjnsuod Bujnuyuods|g wol sBUIADS ss37
Buinupuoos|q - $921AISS || SS9

994 uolduoasqng asubndxy

sisAjeuy 3s0)H

Page 101



‘sieak O} J9A0 (pajerdauadap) pazijeiyded 9q |JIM 31S0D BALT-0D, v xxxx

006°LEV TS 1S0D JAAIT OO TVLOLsxxxex
000°0S$ Sunnpayds juswiutoddy aining -
000°002$ pun4 Aduasuuo) %0\ -
000°001$ pPItNg 03 }Jels Joj Buiyydeg -
0000025 Sulutesy Joj Sumudeg -
000°001$ sjesaydLiad /o emMp.ley -
006°TLT LS guinsuo? -
000°01$ SHIOM]EBDIULDS - (SALYDIY) PI0d3Y Judlied -
000°001$ JOPU3A 19410 - (9ALYDIY) pJ0d3ay Juslled -
000°09$ U2211paW -(3A1Y2.y) pJoday jualied -
000°0€¥S$ (994 uonyejuawaiduy) JuswAed paxid e -

numOU ¢>_.|_..O.U«*****

3507 uonyejuawadw| JAIT 09 - SisAjeuy 150D
TVIITAdSOH 1Y 1O W a3 W

SUIDIMDH |9Z0H

Page 102



uones>np3
Buinuiiuod

SIUSA3 uoneziwndQ
UOIBZIIQRIS WISISAS
Cl- LLSHLNOW
9

AdoD 3AIN
uonesD 3AN
Buiuesy issn pu3l

6 HLNOW
@

Buuiel) 1asn pus3
Houbis pjing
S{ld OWI ataucoay

Bunsal

Buiiss) aseyidul

UQISIBALOD IdW

S|RIIOINY /SIBUIGSAN

MIANNSY 1U2QU0D

SAMO|DIIOA
2o1128Id 1596

3[4 VOdX3 OWI

1UDWISSISSY
peo/Bunsag uonepieA uonepleA piing MOIHIOAA
Bunsa) uolleibalu)| PIING /MO IOAN PRI NG/MOINMION STIIY WIBISAS
L HLNOW S HLNOW € HINOW 1 HLNOW

UoneZIgels Walshs
oL ivo
jo Buuuibag
SUYISIIAIN 0D
OL HLNOW

Bulurer] J1asn pu3l
Buiisa) soepaiu|
FAIN A0
8 HLNOW

Bujuies INS
uonezieuls ping

3)'d OW| 3(1dUoIDY
peo Bunse)

Bunsal uoneibaiu)
9 HLNOW

Bunsal
UDISISAUOD) |dIN

dn-135 82elI1IU|

uoiEp|ieA pling

sadnoeld
uonepien 1599 MIInsy
Aeuonoig MOUHIOAA
PUNG/AMO|SHIOMN ¥ pling Aeuonaig
4 HLNOW < HLNOW

S T RS S R S S S S SR S
ue)d uoljejuswajdwy
1VIIdSOH TVIOWIW

SUINMDH [9Z0H

L

S{BLI0IN L /SIBUIGOAA
Buipieoqu
Buliayien eieg
sowaq
HIESX=21]
diNI 3dd

Page 103



e CORE o

Proposal by:
The Core Group
1510 S. Winchester Blvd.
San Jose, CA 95128

Project:
Hazel Hawkin Memorial Hospital Lab Phase 2
911 Sunset Drive
Hollister, CA 95023

Date: February 19%", 2025

Prepared by:

Ashlin Braddock, Project Executive Rob Arago, Senior Estimator
Mobile: 408-582-4840 Mabile: 408-228-2509
Email: ashlinb@tcgbuilders.com Email: roba@tcgbuilders.com

. et g 1510 S. Winchester Blvd.
SUILDING WITH PASSION wanw.tcgbuilders.com ph (408) 3716450 San Jose, CA 95128
Page 104



reCORE seowe

Cost Proposal & Bid Bond

1510 S. Winchester Blvd.
BUILDING WITH PASSION wwwtcgbuiiders.com ph (408] 321.6450 San Jose, CA 95128

Page 105



certified

THEC , REGROUP WBEN@
- - i WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISE

TOTAL BID PLUS P&P BOND $ 1,019,900

Allowance for Fire Alarm is included 513,700

Architect/Structural Design Fees.
City, County or State Permits and fees.

City Planning fees.
Our price is based upon the Owner purchasing Builder’s Risk Coverage equivalent to AlA A102-2017

Exhibit A insurance requirements. This policy shall include the Owner, General Contractor and
Subcontractors of every tier as insureds. The Owner is responsible for all loss caused by Acts of God
including earthquake and flood. Owner is responsible for all deductibles unless expressly agreed
otherwise in this Agreement.

5 Payment and Performance bond and cost of is excluded.

6. Third Party Testing (i.e. chlorination) and inspections.

7. Premium Time or Overtime.

8

9

el ol A

Reproduction and Blueprinting Costs.
: Cost of security / guard service and badging.
10. Structural / Seismic Upgrades to existing structure other than what is indicated.
11. Identification, handling, Mitigation of all Contaminated and hazardous materials and work related
with them (Including contaminated soil, asbestos, lead paint, mold, testing, fees and permits).
12. Un-foreseeable subsurface concealed conditions or any other conditions not shown on the drawings.
13. Repairs or madifications to existing code violations.
14. We assume existing Site and Building are ADA compliant. Improvements to existing accessibility
(Site, Restrooms, and Access etc.) are not included.
15. Master Keying of Door Hardware.
16. Interior Signage & Graphics.
17.  Furniture, partitions, fixtures and equipment and their associated installation cost.
18. Window Coverings/Treatment unless specifically noted.
19. Removal or relocation of existing owner furniture, fixtures and equipment is not included.
20. Survey and repair of existing HVAC equipment.
21. Voice and data cabling and terminations, equipment or devices.
22, Security wiring & equipment
23. AV Wiring & Equipment
24.  Consumption costs for power & water.
25. Relocation or moving of equipment and owner items.

- END BASIS OF ESTIMATE -

January 31, 2025

Page 106

The CORE Group Page 1 of 7



Bid Bond

CONTRACTOR: SURETY:
(INamze, legal status and address) (Name, legal status and principal place of business)
TCG Builders, Inc. dba The CORE Group Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland
1510 S. Winchester Blvd. 1299 Zurich Way, 10th Floor This document has important legal
Senjosey A28 SelaumburaRICO0ISe S0 consequences. Consultation with
an attorney is encouraged with

OWNER: respect to its completion or
(Nawme, legal status and address) e Aihea O
San Benito Health C District H
911 Su:;:t D?i?le are Uistric Any singular reference to
Hollister, CA 95023 Contractot, Surety, Owner or

) ) othet party shall be considered
BOND AMOUNT: Ten Percent of Amount Bid (10% of amount bid) plural where applicable.

PROJECT:
(Nanze, location or address, and Project number, if any)

Analyzer Replacement Phase 2
Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital, 911 Sunset Drive, Hollister CA 95023

The Contractor and Surety are bound to the Owner in the amount set forth above, for the payment of which the
Contractor and Surety bind themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and
severally, as provided herein. The conditions of this Bond are such that if the Owner accepts the bid of the Contractor
. within the time specified in the bid documents, or within such time period as may be agreed to by the Owner and
Contractor, and the Contractor either (1) enters into a contract with the Owner in accordance with the terms of such
bid, and gives such bond or bonds as may be specified in the bidding or Contract Documents, with a surety admitted
in the jurisdiction of the Project and otherwise acceptable to the Owner, for the faithful performance of such Contract
and for the prompt payment of labor and material furnished in the prosecution thereof; or (2) pays to the Owner the
difference, not to exceed the amount of this Bond, between the amount specified in said bid and such larger amount
for which the Owner may in good faith contract with another party to perform the work covered by said bid, then this
obligation shall be null and void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect. The Surety hereby waives any notice of
an agreement between the Owner and Contractor to extend the time in which the Owner may accept the bid. Waiver
of notice by the Surety shall not apply to any extension exceeding sixty (60) days in the aggregate beyond the time for
acceptance of bids specified in the bid documents, and the Owner and Contractor shall obtain the Surety's conseat for

an extension beyond sixty (60) days.

Project Number, if any: §241633-35-00

If this Bond is issued in connection with a subcontractor's bid to a Contractor, the term Contractor in this Bond shall
be deemed to be Subcontractor and the term Owner shall be deemed to be Contractor.

When this Bond has been furnished to comply with a statutory or other legal requirement in the location of the Project,
any provision in this Bond conflicting with said statutory or legal requirement shall be deemed deleted herefrom and
provisions conforming to such statutory or other legal requirement shall be deemed incorporated herein. When so
furnished, the intent is that this Bond shall be construed as a statutory bond and not as a common law bond.

Signed and sealed this 11th day of February, 2025.

% /FEG BuilgersyInc. dba The CORE Group
( el (Seal)

(Witness)

(Srrety) (Seal)

(Witness)

eth Collodi, Attorney-in-Fatt™

By arrangement with the American Institute of A ts, the National Association of Surety Bond
Producers (NASBP) (www.nasbp.org) makes this form document available to its members, affiliates, and
associates in Microsoft Word format for use in the regular course of surety business. NASBP vouches that
the original text of this document conforms exactly to the text in AIA Document A310-2010, Bid Bond.
Subsequent modifications may be made to the original text of this document by users, so careful review of its
wording and consultation with an attorney are encouraged before its completion, execution or acceptance.

Page 107



ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
¢ COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY
FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND
POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That the ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY, a corporation of the State of New
York, the COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY, a corporation of the State of [llinois, and the FIDELITY AND
DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND a corporation of the State of Illinois (herein collectively called the "Companies"), Thomas O.
McClellan, Vice President, in pursuance of authority granted by Article V, Section 8, of the By-Laws of said Companies, which are set forth on
the reverse side hereof and are hereby certified to be in full force and effect on the date hereof, do hereby nominate, constitute, and appoint
Samantha Watkins, Steven L. Williams, Phil Watkins, Jennifer Lakmann, Brad Espinosa, Paula Seana, Pam Sey, Breanna Boatright,
Kathleen Le, Cassandra Medina, John Hopkins, Sara Walliser, Renee Ramsey, Sharon Smith, Jessica Monlux, Elizabeth Colledi, John
Weber, Deanna Quintero, Joseph H. Weber, Matthew Foster, all of Chico, California, its true and lawful agent and Attorney-in-Fact, to
make, execute, seal and deliver, for, and on its behalf as surety, and as its act and deed: any and all bonds and undertakings, and the execution
of such bonds or undertakings in pursuance of these presents, shall be as binding upon said Companies, as fully and amply, to all intents and
purposes, as if they had been duly executed and acknowledged by the regularly elected officers of the ZURICHAMERICAN INSURANCE
COMPANY at its office in New York, New York., the regularly elected officers of the COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY
COMPANY at its office in Owings Mills, Maryland., and the regularly elected officers of the FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF
MARYLAND at its office in Owings Mills, Maryland, in their own proper persons.

The said Vice President does hereby certify that the extract set forth on the reverse side hereof is a true copy of Article V, Section 8, of the
By-Laws of said Companies, and is now in force.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Vice-President has hereunto subscribed his/her names and affixed the Corporate Seals of the said
ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY, COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY, and
FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND, this 3rd day of February, A.D. 2025.

P T
ol
ATTEST:

ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY

A FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND

rid o
{:,/t oot 7;{'/1143}“// f//{

By: Thomas O. McClellan
Vice President

Liasrt ,C YSeun -

By: Dawn E. Brown
Secretary

State of Maryland
County of Baltimore

On this 3rd day of February A.D. 2025, before the subscriber, a Notary Public of the State of Maryland, duly commissioned and
qualificd, Thomas O, McClellan, Vice President and Dawn E. Brown, Secretary of the Companies, to me personally known to be the individuals and
officers described in and who executed the preceding instrument, and acknowledged the execution of same, and being by me duly swom, deposeth and
saith, that he/she is the said officer of the Company aforesaid, and that the seals affixed to the preceding instrument are the Corporate Seals of said
Companies, and that the said Corporate Seals and the signature as such officer were duly affixed and subscribed to the said instrument by the

authority and direction of the said Corporations.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my Official Seal the day and year first above written

 emidug W Wal re

Genevieve M. Malson
Notary Public
My Commission Expire January 27, 2029

Authenticity of this bond can be confirmed at bondvalidator.zurichna.com or 410-559-8790

Page 108



EXTRACT FROM BY-LAWS OF THE COMPANIES

"Article V, Section 8, Attomeys-in-Fact. The Chief Executive Officer, the President, or any Executive Vice President or Vice President
may, by written instrument under the attested corporate seal, appoint attomeys-in-fact with authority to execute bonds, policies,
recognizances, stipulations, undertakings, or other like instruments on behaif of the Company, and may authorize any officer orany such
attorney-in-fact to affix the corporate seal therelo; and may with or without cause modify of revoke any such appointment or awthority at any
time."

CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned, Vice President of the ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY, the COLONIAL AMERICAN
CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY, and the FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND, do hereby certify that the
foregoing Power of Attorney is still in full force and effect on the date of this certificate; and I do further certify that Article V, Section 8, of
the By-Laws of the Companies is still in force.

This Power of Attormey and Certificate may be signed by facsimile under and by authority of the following resolution of the Boad of
Directors of the ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY at a meeting duly called and held on the 15th day of December 1998.

RESOLVED: "That the signature of the President or a Vice President and the attesting signature of a Secretary or an AssistantSecretary
and the Seal of the Company may be affixed by facsimile on any Power of Attorney...Any such Power or any certificate thereof bearing such
facsimile signature and seal shall be valid and binding on the Company."

This Power of Attorney and Certilicate may be signed by facsimile under and by authority of the following resolution of the Boad of
Directors of the COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY at a meeting duly called and held on the 5th day of
May, 1994, and the following resolution of the Board of Directors of the FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND at a
meeting duly called and held on the 10th day of May, 1990.

RESOLVED: "That the facsimile or mechanically reproduced seal of the company and facsimile or mechanically reproduced signatur
of any Vice-President, Secretary, or Assistant Secretary of the Company, whether made hevetofore or hereafter, wherever appearing upon a
certified copy of any power of attorney issued by the Company, shall be valid and binding upon the Company with the same force and effect
as though manually affixed.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed the corporate seals of the said Companies,
this 11th dayof February 2025

Mary Jean Pethick
Vice President

TO REPORT A CLAIM WITH REGARD TO A SURETY BOND, PLEASE SUBMIT A COMPLETE DESCRIPTION
OF THE CLAIM INCLUDING THE PRINCIPAL ON THE BOND, THE BOND NUMBER, AND YOUR CONTACT
INFORMATION TO:

Zurich Surety Claims

1299 Zurich Way
Schaumburg, IL 60196-1056
reportsielaimsi@zurichna.com

800-626-4577

Authenticity of this bond can be confirmed at bondvalidator.zurichna.com or 410-559-8790

Page 109



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certificate is
attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or

validity of that document.
State of California
County of Butte
On February 11, 2025 before me, Deanna Quintero, Notary Public
(insert name and title of the officer)
petsonally appeared Elizabeth Collodi

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in
his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/het/their signature(s) on the instrument the
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph 1s true and correct.

o) COMM. # 2430368 »
DALl NOTARY PUBLIC  GALIFORNIA 75
COUNTY OF BUTTE a

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature /—\LN (Seal)

Page 110




e CORE o

Qualifications

1510 S. Winchester Blvd.
BUILDING WITH PASSION wwwi.tcgbuilders.com ph {408] 321.6450 San Jose, CA 95128

Page 111



e CORE

Qualifications

Founded in 2004, The Core Group quickly established a solid reputation as the contractor of
choice for an array of clients and projects throughout the Bay Area. With a seasoned team of
professional builders, they are the ideal match for mission critical projects in healthcare, senior
living, high tech, bio-pharma, corporate office, and higher education.

Experience/Similar projects:
e Canterbury Woods Skilled Nursing Facility Fire Alarm
e Canterbury Woods Building E Interior Renovations — in preconstruction
e LPCH Nurse Call Replacement
* LPCH Endoscopy/OR Renavation
* Spring Lake Village Hot Water Repair & Interior refresh — in preconstruction
e Stanford Healthcare Omnicell Project
e Stanford Healthcare F1/F2 Infant Security WiFi
< Stanford Healthcare G1/H1 Refresh
e Stanford Healthcare ValleyCare MRI Trailer/Canopy
» Stanford Healthcare ValleyCare Flex Exam Room
» Stanford Healthcare ValleyCare TDR1C
» Stanford Healthcare ValleyCare TDR1B
» Stanford Healthcare ValleyCare ER Renovation
= Stanford Healthcare ValleyCare Fire Alarm Upgrade

Our team has completed similar projects successfully!

Most of these projects were multi-phase and in occupied facilities. We understand the importance of
HCAI projects and the level of detail required for infection control and communication to the team.
Partnership with the client, design team, and IOR are critical to make each project a success.

These are just a few and we’d love the opportunity to chat more about what we can do and how we
can contribute value to this project.

1510 S. Winchester Blvd.
BUILDING WITH PASSION www.icgbuilders.com ph (408] 321.6450 San Jose, CA 95128
Page 112



TR M (k@[ | PUHIH ULIERATES Wz aili i e T = LY g &
1BZ DYy IsOof Jatinauag suy) LIEAA BNAD]S O____umm_oo sOojled LQQQGZ J1028

¥ . ..U... N e

m:uom_, alpp3 elanh|y .o_b._o_m

=

Appay 1aey Aeze|es asor




e CORE s

Schedule

*IMPORTANT*

Bid assumes TWO phases of work with the completion of
Phase 2A and then the start of Phase 2B — duration can be
shortened, and GC savings can be offered if we do not need
to complete Phase 2A prior to starting Phase 2B and are
able to perform them concurrently

. 1510 S. Winchester Blvd.
BUILDING WITH PASSIiON wwww_tcgbuilders.com ph (408] 321.6450 San Jose, CA 95128

Page 114



| §2/81/2 an, ;pa3opdn

_ uj-ybnoy ¥ og/s qt/s/anuL  sz/og/s 14 shep g u-ysnoy r43 |
_ sjiem awelg 1 zz/s sz/ez/snuL  sg/ie/sanl  shepg Sllep awely e |
_ ag2puo) yned,! zz/s sz/ez/sud  sg/te/snyL  shepe 313.10U0) Ydled 08 |
_ uopadsul yol,! L2/s SZ/TT/s Pam  SZ/TZ/S Pam Aep 1 uoiadsu) 4Ot 62 _
d3w punosBiapun § gi/s szfoz/senl  Gz/9r/sud shepeg d3N punosdiapun 8z |
n) mes ) p1/s SZ/ST/ShyL SZ/vT/Spam shepg ) mes 12 |
43w peeyssng B p) /s GZ/87/S POM  ST/YT/SPaM  sAep Ol diIN pe3YI2A0 9z |
owsg ® 7/ ST/ET/s™nL  sT/L/SPaM shepg owsag sz |
130-2425 d3N | 5/ sz/9/senL  sz/S/SuUoN  shepz $0-248S dIN ve |
sduejeg 11y aid,! 2/S sz/t/s sz/e/s ud Aep T 2ouejeg JIy ald sz |
sIslIeg [ouo) uanasul,) 2/§ Sz/T/s 14 se/T/s i Aept sJajlleq |0J3u0] UOO34U) ze
aziiqon i/ ST/T/STuL SZ/T/SnyL Aept 971jIqON iz
SRR e w |
R (T v T . SZ/Lr/epam  st/r/snul  shep £6 uodnisuo) 6|
o1 SEENENN y7/p ST/eT/9nul  Sz/pT/vnyl Sim 8 3L 8|
fupsno) 100} TENEEE 47/t ST/6T/9MYL  ST/ve/v Nyl OLY: Bunano) Joojy 0o
Hiq TN o/ Sz/6T/9nyL  Sz/pe/v nyL M 8 Hia 9 |
_ saunjxyy Buquin)q SN 4o sy ST/S/9nyL  ST/vT/v nul M9 saunixi4 Suiguinid 51
sainyx|y Jyby EEEENE po/p sz/eT/onyL  Sz/ve/v hyl M g8 saJnixi4 Wan i
nun Gujsuspuo) ENEER i7/p ST/S/9Pyl  Sz/vz/vnul SiM g 1un Suisuapuo) €|
s.qs] = y7/y SZ/E/LPUL  SZ/VZ/YPYL  SIMOT 5,54 2t |
_ suey am:ﬂ:xw, 7/ SZ/6T/9NYL  Szfve/vnyl M 8 suedq isneyxy T
sway| PEsT Boy + Se/e/LnyL  sz/vz/rouyL  sAepos sway| peay Suoq oL |
| sjeauigns paacuddy B gy /p ST/ET/PPBM  SZ/OT/pyL  sAep ol s|eI3IWIgNS panolddy 6
_ uopeuipI00) pue siEjwiqns W ¢ (/e ST/6/v P3N SZ/ET/eMyL  shepoz uofleuIpIoo) pue sierjwgng 8
_ puey uj Pesuo) & o/¢ SZ/TT/epP3M sZfo/enyl  sAepg pueH u| 12e1U03 /
_ plemy jo 20N & G/¢€ ST/S/EPAM  ST/S/E PAM shep o plemy Jo adjoN 9 m
__ [enciddy Juoyd = oz/z SzZ/S/EPAM  Sz/oT/Ttnyl  sAep ot |erosddy Jusijd s |
| uoisspugqns pig ! g1/z | SZ/6L/ZPAIM  SZ/6T/Z Pam Aep uolssiwgns pig v |
zZ/1 sz/ze/ipam sz/ez/ipem shepo |eacsddy OIL IVOH £
SZ/82/LUOIN  SZ/E/TUON sAep bzl UOJ3IRIISUO) Bid z |
! - 'SZTTZ/TTUOW  SZ/E/TUOW  sAep 9z zaseyq - wawsdeidoy JozAleUY HNHH | |
_ LD e Tehg T Za T T Lo _
__ et e ysiuld dels  uoneing Swep ysel; an
_ |

_ ‘DOmom AUUM_._ "

gz pue yg saseyd
2NP3YIS Wiljsud

Z 9seuq - Juswiasde|day 49zAjeuy HINHH

Page 115



| §2/81/2 any :paywpdn

_ Buuoys ! vi/L SZ/VT/LUON  ST/L/L oW Aep T Bupoys v

_ si0jesobujoy 23183010, 6/1 SZ/6/LPaM  SZ/6/LP3M Aep 1 siojesadijay 2oy € |

HO-348s dIWJ OL/L sZ/1T/L\d  sz/ot/enyl  shepg 40-3Jes dINW 9 |

aduejeq Ay 3d. 6/L sz/e/LpPam  ST/6/LPAM hep T ajuejeq Jly ald 19 |

sI9pleg [0J3U0) UoKIRU| h 6/L sz/oT/LnyL  Ssefe/Lpem shepg siailieq j011UCD UOIIBJU| 09 |

7 : s | | YRR, . = T |
1880 E_.F\,rﬂ 8/L gz/8/Lany Sz/8/L 3nL Aep 1 3nQ uing 85
ydasoy 29 yound § €/2 Se/L/L oW SZ/e/LnyL shep ¢ 1daay g young L5
padsu} ) 3531 IvOH ) 0§/9 Sz/2/L PAM  ST/0E/9 UOW sAep g Padsu| 19 1s3] IVOH 95

ysal-a1d, 12/9 sg/LT/ad  ST/LT/od Aep 1 1591-31d S5 |

_ aouejeg iy, 9z/9 §z/9z/anyL  Sz/9z/9nyL Aep T anuejeg Iy ¥ |
_ [feisu) Bujajays aberoys,! pz/9 SZ/ST/9PPM  SZ/pz/eanL  shepg [|e3su] Buiajays aBelors €5
saysiug asuN ! 2/ se/Set/apam  sz/vz/genL  shepg Saysiuid Is|N [4]
suopdeuuo) / wpl 43N A ve/9 Sz/LZ/9vd  SsZfwve/aany  shepy suoj3asuuo) / Wil 43w LS

sbuyan So_uM 0z2/9 S7/€T/avoiN  SZ/0Z/9 14 shep 7 s3ugya) asop) 05 |
uondadsul Yoi pesyano,! 61/9 Gz/6T/anyL Se/6T/9NyL Aep 1 uapadsu] YOI PESYIaA0 6
puo Bueo! z1/9 SZ/ST/9PSM  Sz/LT/9°9nL  shepe PUD Buyisd g
apL jem B-22/9 SZ/e/LPAM  SsZ/it/ond  shepy 3LL [1EM TS
_ Buisenod 10044 § p2/9 §z/9z/9nyL  Sz/vz/aenL  skepg 3uuaAc) 1004 ob
_ Hiq .l 02/9 Sz/€T/9voN  sz/oz/onud  sAepg Hid S
wied 8 z1L/9 SZ/9T/9VON  SZ/TT/ANYL  sAepE juleq 44
_ jooy uned,! vz/9 szfve/9enl  Sz/vr/9anL Aep T J00Y yaied 132
_ uonadsu) yoi ! £2/9 SZ/sT/9uolN  ST/ET/9 UON fep 1 uooadsu| YOI a4
_ ueg smieyx3,) 02/9 szfoz/od  Sz/0z/9 w4 Aep 1 ue4 3sneyxy Iy
_ fi=su) qnd;! gL/9 SZ/8T/9 P3M  ST/8T/9 POM Aep 1 JIe3su] qn) oy
| uj-ybnoy ¥ g1L/9 gz/L1/98nl  Sz/ET/9iMd shep ¢ u-ysnoy 6
Buppoig } €L/9 ST/9T/9UoON  SEZ/eT/9Md shepg Suppo|g g€
_ owagq,! z1/9 sz/er/onyL  sz/ei/omyL Aept owsq i
_ mofet,! z1/9 sz/zr/9nyL  sz/eT/9onuL Aep 1 noAe] 9€
| ) sz/vz/asny sz/er/anyy  shepg FIOM Jooy e
ysuy 2 adey jemkig ) 6/9 SZ/IT/9POM  ST/6/9UoN  shepe ysiuig 7@ adey jlemhiq vE

uop>adsu) yoL,! 9/9 sz/9/9 114 §2/9/9 14 Aep T uoj3aadsu] YOI g€ |

Lad 2:io) €A Zhp ) i -

| i sele; HEls  uoneing alwe ysel o_m

o TYOD

gz pue vz saseyd

3|Npayds wiaid
Z 3seyd - 1uswase|day 19zAjeuy HINHH

Page 116



sz/g1L/z an1 :payopdn

Page 117

uonadwo) afoud,! 21/6 sz/Lt/6 P ST/LY/6PAM AopT uop3jdwo) 313fosd 96

1daooy 19 young J Si/6 sz/9t/6anL Sz/ST/6UON  sAep g 1da32y 73 yound 6

yoadsuj 9 1531 IVOH.! 01/6 SZ/TTf6 14 ST/OT/6PaM  sAepe Padsu| g 353l |¥IH 6

1se)-3id,! 5/6 sz/s/611 se/s/6ud Aep 1 153]-3.1d €6
2ouejeg 1y, €/6 tosz/b/enyL  sz/e/epam sAepz sauejed Jly %
juawdinby je suondsuuo) J 6/6 Sz/6/6 9NnL sz/s/6kd  shepeg 1u3wdinb3 je suoIaLL0) L6 |
re¥sup wawdinby ! £/6 sz/v/enyL  Sz/e/6 pem shep z 1e3su] Juawdinb3 06 |
Buoisiwuwio 7 dn tmum_, ¥ g2/8 sz/z/eany  §Z/8T/8 hui shep € Bujuoisiwwo) / dn uels 68 _
suopdauuo) fwiay 4w ¥ oz/s SZ/L2/8PeM  ST/0T/8 PSM shep g sUoj3I3uu0D f Wil d3N g8 _
apy doag,! 02/8 sz/oz/8pam Sz/0T/8PAM  AepT ayiL doig ’®
vodadsu| YOI peayseng, 61/8 sz/et/gsnL  sg/er/geni Aep 1 uoidadsu) YOl peaylang 9% |
_ Bulan0) 1004 1 vi/8 SZ/81/8UoN  SZ/PT/8NYL  sAepg 8uuano) Joo|4 8 _
_ pun mc___ouh /8 ST/ET/8PaIM  StfeT/gent shep ¢ P19 Bu||13D v8 |
_ suied } 8/8 ST/TT/8 VoW sz/8/glld  shepg juted £ |

Jooy ysred ! Li/g sz/er/eanl SZ/IT/8UoN  shepg 00y yaed z8

uopoadsul HOI, 8/8 Sz/8/814 5Z/8/8 14 Aep T uoidadsuy Yol 19
ue4 Isneyxz pue yupn Guisuspuol ! s/g sz/LfanyL  sz/s/seny  sAepg uey jsneyx3 pue Jun Buisuapuod 08 |
_ flessu| qindy | v/8 SZ/p/8UON  SZ/b/8 UOW Aep T |feasu)| gn) 6L |
uj-ybnoy } g2/L qz/t/g 4 sz/ez/LenL  shepy ul-ydnoy T

Buppoig J sz/L Sg/8z/LvwoWN  SZ/ST/Lld shepz Bupdolg i
osmnm €2/L sz/ve/Lhyl ST/ET/LPAM shep? owaq oL |
wnoket,! zz/L sgftr/Lant  Sz/zE/ienl Aep T jnoAe] s. |

_ sz/Tr/ganl sz/Tz/LanL shepor AMopn Jooy vl

ysiug 1 ade) Jemliq} 5/8 SZ/i/anyL  sz/s/genl  shepg ysiu4 13 ade] |lemAug €L

uopdadsuj YOI L v/9 SZ/p/8UON  SZ/¥/8 UOW Aept uo(3adsu) Yo 2L

ayanuo) ydred, ! Le/2 SZ/tT/81d  SZ/Te/L Nyl shep 7 31215U0)) Yo1Ed Lz

a10) /g ueas,! 0g/L SZ/OE/L PO  ST/OE/LP3M Aept 3107 g ueds 0l

uj ybnoy jepr u B z2/L sz/ez/LanL  sz/ez/esnL  sAepg u] ySnoy {lep | 69

pesydang g3 B 1/; SZ/9/8PaM  SZ/LT/LNYL sAep et peaysang dIan 10

uopedsul yol.! zz/L sz/ee/LanL  sgfeefiany Aep 1 uopdadsu) YOI L9

Bunuesy /1504 [331s 2 71/ SZ/TZ/LUON  ST/LT/Enyl  shepg Sujwely /3504 (2915 99

. N owsg } wi/z SZ/9T/LPaM  SZ/vT/LuoN  shepg owsaq 59

LD ) E3 o Y ¥ Lad

= 5202 Ysiid ¥els  uopeng: swenysel: @l

g¢ pue y¢ saseyd
a|npayds wijaid

L (D)= ¢ 9seyd - yuswade|day 19zAjeuy HIAHH



wCOREs

Subcontractor List

1510 S. Winchester Blvd.
BUILDING WITH PASSION www icgbuilders.com ph 1408] 321.6450 San Jose, CA 95128

Page 118



% COREs=-

Trade

Subcontractor Company

Address

Demolition

MGR

2135 Warm Springs Ct, Fremont, CA 94539

Rough Carpentry

Magnum Drywall

2030 Fortune Drive, Suite 200, San Jose, CA
95131

Roof Patch Alliance Roofing 630 Martin Ave, Santa Clara, CA 95050
Doors, Frame, Paradise Door and Service | 123 Wright Brothers Avenue, Livermore, CA
Hardware 94551
Drywall & Framing Eric Stark Interiors 2284 Paragon Dr, San Jose, CA 95131
Ceramic Tile De Anza Tile 45755 Northport Loop W, Fremont, CA 94538

Acoustical Ceilings

Creative Ceilings

5121 Port Chicago Highway, Suite A, Concord,
CA 94520

Flooring

RE Cuddie

1751 Junction Ave, San Jose, CA 95112

Painting

Premier PaintWerx

P.O. Box 1360, Hollister, CA 95024

Misc Specialties

Magnum Drywall

2030 Fortune Drive, Suite 200, San Jose, CA
95131

Fire Sprinklers

Seamless Fire Protection

190 Oak Wood Court, Copperopolis, CA 95228

Plumbing Aqualine Piping 2108 Bering Drive Unit C, San Jose, CA 95131
HVAC Kevin M. Sullivan & Kevin M. Sullivan
Associates 431 N Buchanan Cir #2, Suite 2, Pacheco, CA
94553
Electrical RK Electric 49211 Milmont Drive, Fremont, CA 94538

1510 S. Winchester Bivd.
San Jose, CA 95128
Page 119

BUILDING WITH PASSION www.tcgbuilders.com ph (408] 321.6450



SHIINIYd ® SH3Id0D/S. a4

JUOWIQQI3Y
SIOIAISS JULIH




1
I
(a

"syjuowW J 1sed ayj ul uosiad JUNOJJ. G INO 0] PAONPOIIU] UD3Q 1SN| dABY S\ "SISPE3| SAIINJDXS
pue JJe1s Sajes JIay] Jo Jaquinu agie| e Sey 0S pue ygy 48] Jegeuew Junodde uno Jeak 1se| ale

"JUSS SEem 1BY1 2910AUI
AJana pue yoes maIAal 01 Ajjeuosiad SieaA |2I9AaS 10) payiom Jogeuewl UNOOJE S,10LIISIP ayL

"10B11U09 AQ PaJaA0D aJe 1.yl saljddns pue s||eo 92IAI8S J0)
paoloAul Bulaq sem Auediiugis 1sow ‘swajgosd snosawnu a9e) 03 uegaq am pauaddey syl 8ouUQ

"'SUOIIN|OS 1UBWIND0Q YIY paw.o) Aay) pue *lu] _1820Ay AQ palinboe sem sAsnooqg vau

‘Ajigelj2] puk a2IAI9S pasealoul pue s3uiaes
uesIugis ul paynsal siy| “Auedwod [eo0] e Se paloalas sem sASnooq vgy pue d44 PeH SToZ

UonemIQ
JOPUIA JULIN)-VIY



NOA JUDY] ‘€98r£09¥ 6 SI 48quunu gj X0} JNO PUL ‘JousIJ 0D Y}0aH Ollusg UbS S| SWDU ssauisng
[OID11JO INO "YiyZ AIoNUDT AQ [DACIAAD AUD UM pUOdSal 8S08|d "SAllISUSS BWl) S| SIY] "UOODHIIOA
10} Juog 8yl o uosiad 12DHUOD By} PUD “Isguinu suoyd ‘Iiouws ‘sulbu Jubg ay} Buipnioul ‘i
21N28s 0} Pasn sjIoaP Buug Byl Yim Buoio [oAcIddD By} Jo AJoD D aplAcId Ajpuly ‘|NJss8ooNs
Sl [pACIddD 8yj || "oaiupIoNB [PUOSsIad OU YLIM WIS} J08A-F 10} 000'006$ 404 jIoAciddp L1paId
(AW4]) 8NJOA 183IOW JIn4 D 81n03as aspa|d ‘josodoid Aup JO 9oupdad20 syl Yiim Buipessoid
aJj0jag ‘Isod ay] ul jpaciddo 1paid 181dod Buluiniqo ul sebusjioyd padpn) SOY SUINMDH [8Z0H,,

(4.1¥y) resodoig 105 15onbay] 03 ssaulsng aye} pue [2oUED O} JUIUI JNO JO V] POULIOJUL OS[E M
63S96ETOHISBD STOT puTT UL[ UO JUIS SBM J01J0U JO 1d19931 JO UORUWLIUO))

"pua aseaj oy e Juswdmba
a1 SUTLIN]DT UO PUSUL IM PUE 10BIIU0D Y} SurjeuIuiio) 318 9m Jef) 99110U AW SI SIY [, "SaUIYIBW Pased|

uJIn}al pue |90URd 01 JUSUI INO (S4D) SDIAISS |eloueUl{ uoue) Auedwod ases| 8yl 01 1UdS 101ASIP aY L

S9OIAISS JUL] dA¥ % UOHE[[eouR)



SJalulld dH pue d4iN yodly yum asulyosew
K1oAa doejdal Aay ] "BUIAOWIA) PUSWIWOID
Aoyl alaym Suimouy INOYUM sauiydoew

€ /T 10} ‘wisl yuow €9 e Joj st siy|

8€T.6'VT$ Bulnes
ON/€6°GT9'9T $ puads pasodoid
OW/TEL8S'TES 1500 JuaLIN)
034N

(L 95+8) jo 2aEsaN

6€°9€H TIS [BI0L,

S9'ET6'ES = T8LLSx dd SL0” @ UL 10[0D
8€°€99°T8= 0L0'6 17+ dd SZ10° ®@ Ul M/g
yuow Jod 44°8G8'GE 10] SAUIYIBRW Pasn 9¢
(jeruay Quoly g1) uonenysg pasodorg
Yiuow J3d G9°6.6'TT$ SIS0 WaLN)
1uswWa4Inbay d4y Suidueuid oN

- Vg AJauUIo) "ou| ‘edlauwly SUOIN|OS 1USWNI0(Q BI300AY

sresodoig



$1S02 paonpal 10|00 yiuow/9/ 0. 2'8T$ (€10} |enjoy
1ULI4 9l MOJ|04 Yyum AInoas pappy YIWow/000'E$ 18101 90'® 4010D 000°GT

OG1'GRZS$ Uluow 8 19AQ SBUIAES [B10] TO'® M/8 000°'0GT

{1e 10} 1uBWaaige aoueusiulew s|dwig
yluow 10d J16'G$ S3ulAes
000'Z$ SA 00 TTY$ AlUIUO Xe4pjone

md 9Z6°9T$ pesodold UIUOW/E9. ‘0T $ - 95T IO 8

Lpuow Jad 00'€/L8‘ce$ Waun) LUOW//86'C TS - UIUOI 9E

PUSWIWIO0D3Y - XIZIM uoued- 39110 |eqo|H

panunuo) - syesodoid



"S1S09 J10J02 9INPaI [{IM UYdIym ‘S1S090 Julid J0j0D palall pue siapeal 93peq Ylim Juld
3N MOJ|04 SuIppy ‘sJaguinu 1uiid j1enioe no 3uisn A||leucnippy “pade|das 8q 0] paau 1Y) Saulydew ayl
aoe|da. ‘aAey Ajpuaaind am jeym 01 palseduwod |esodosd a1eindoe papiaosd sey 1eyl auo Ajuo ayl SI XIZIM

d4y 1ol uswaainbay “guloueuly
188 J0UURD ABL) 9SNEID(Q SoUIYdRW Pash apiAoid 0] ‘Mau SUOSWOS YlIM 21NUIW ISe| Ul SWed ygy

'9SN am 1eym uodn paseq siaquunualeinddeul s| xe)J
"MOU SN Aj|enjoe am sJagquinu juud syl MoYs 10U pIp INQ ‘UONRWIOJUI pUB SWI PaWI| pey 321110(eqolD

¢,92J3e 10103JIp 8yl pIP pue ‘aiaym gulAes 1noylim SaUIyOBW Saonpa.
pue aney am 3uiylAians sagejdal 1eyl |esodoid e papinoid pue malAal ue pIp pue ygnoiyl sawed 0Jdan

"Ul0p A[JUBLIND 81 OM 1BUM 0] SJaquuinu a)eindoe asedwod
01 SI 9NSSI 1588310 Y] "Su09 pue soid sey 444 yoe3 “Aisnpul 9A1IdwW o2 AISA B SI S92IAISS JUlld

S[re19(J uonewung



Sutter Health
2000 Powel Street 10t Floor
Emeryville, California 94608

February 3, 2025

Board of Directors

Hazel Hawkins Hospital District
911 Sunset Drive

Hollister, CA 95023

Dear Members of the Board of Directors,

On behalf of Sutter Health, | am writing to express our interest in Hazel Hawkins Hospital. We have
become aware ofthe District’s interestin identifying a partner to manage or purchase Hazel Hawkins
Hospital. We understand the critical importance of ensuring the long-term sustainability of
healthcare services in your community, and we appreciate the opportunity to reach out regarding this
matter.

Sutter Health, as a not-for-profit healthcare organization, is deeply committed to improving access
to high-quality, affordable care across Northern California. With a network of hospitals, clinics, and
care centers located in proximity to your District, we have the experience and resources to support
your efforts. We understand the unique challenges faced by community hospitals and would
welcome the opportunity to work collaboratively to address them.

It has come to our attention that prior outreach efforts from the District may not have reached the
appropriate individuals within our organization. While we are aware the Disrict has begun
negotiations with Insight Health and of the authority granted by voters allowing the District to enter
into an agreement with any organization, we would like to express our interest in engagingin a parallel
process of due diligence and discussions with the Hazel Hawkins Hospital District.

Sutter Health's not-for-profit mission centers on creating healthier communities through
compassionate care and innovative partnerships. We believe a collaboration with Hazel Hawkins
Hospital could align with our shared goals of delivering exceptional healthcare services and meeting
the evolving needs of your patients.



Should the Board wish to explore this opportunity further, we would welcome the chance to engage
in dialogue and explore potential avenues for partnership. Please feel free to contact me directly at
[Your Contact Information] to discuss this opportunity at your earliest convenience,

Thank you for considering Sutter Health as a potential partner in shaping the future of Hazel Hawkins
Hospital. We look farward to the possibility of working together to serve your community.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth Vilardo, M.D.
Chief Medical Officer, Strategic & Philanthropic Initiatives

Sutter Health

(7

Cynthis L
Chief Strategy & Growth Officer
Sutter Health

CcC:
Bill Johnson  wjohnson@hazelhawkins.com
Devon Pack dpack@hazelhawkins.com
Victoria Angelo " vangelo@hazelhawkins.com
Nick Gabriel, MD ngabriel@hazelhawkins,com

Josie Sanchez jsanchez@hazelhawkins.com



ANNEX A

Why Sutter Health:

A partnership with Hazel Hawkins Hospital is in line with Sutter Health’s mission and vision to
meet the growing health care needs of the communities it serves and expand access to care for patients in
Northern California Specifically, improving access to local health care and increased availability of primary
care and specialty clinical services through alignment with physicians provides us with a unique opportunity
to serve our collective patients while providing a more operationally integrated and efficient system

As one of the nation’s most prominent non-profit health systems, serving 3.4 million patients
annually, Sutter Health is well-positioned to be an ideal partner Hazel Hawkins Hospital, enhancing its
reputation and capacity to deliver high-quality, value-based care and improve population health, Sutter is
consistently recognized by notable industry publications for commitment to safe, high-quality, and
equitable care. U.S. News & World Report recognized three Sutter network hospitals as among the Best in
California for 20232024, with several other Sutter hospital campuses awarded for their performance across
services, including stroke, hip fracture, heart attack, maternity, and more. Sutter remains committed to
continuous quality performance and has the infrastructure and processes necessary to drive best practice
throughout the Sutter Health system. As we look to the future of healthcare delivery in Northern California,
we believe a partnership with Hazel Hawkins Hospital will benefit patients significantly and result in an
expansion of patient access, increased investment in care delivery, as well as a significant opportunity to
spread best practices across a broad spectrum of clinicians.

Sutter and its 57,000+ employees serve a large and diverse region that spans over 550 zip
codes, with over 13 million residents. Our operations are organized into six community-based
divisions that are integrated across the care continuum to enable patients to receive coordinated,
timely care where they live, work and play. As part of Sutter Health’s long-term strategic plan, we
are investing to meet growing patient demand and improve access in all six community-based
divisions across the Sutter footprint. In 2023, Sutter committed more than $1 billion investment in
our communities that will open up access to care for 400,000 additional lives. The investments
include 23 new ambulatory sites and expansion and upgrades at three acute care hospitals. Over
the next ten years, Sutter will continue to focus on improving access through growth in physician
and ambulatory network, building nationally recognized clinical programs through development
of centers of excellence, and creating a digitally enabled, innovative care platforms.

Sutter works in close partnership with eight aligned medical groups that contract
exclusively with Sutter medical foundations. Sutter and the aligned medical groups have developed
shared missions and strategic visions over decades of working together and continue to work
together to build and improve on coordinated care models that are patient centric and provide high-
quality, convenient, and accessible care. Sutter also recognizes the importance of building a
reliable clinical staff pipeline and is growing our graduate medical education program and
expanding our partnership with academic institutions. In 2023, Sutter trained over 4,600 clinical
students in various specialties including nursing, medical assistant, advance practice clinician,
diagnostic imaging, pharmacy, surgical technologist, and lab. Sutter is also working to greatly
expand its GME program and expects to more than double the size of the program from 200
residents today to over 440 residents in the next 5+ years.



San Benito Health Care District
Finance Committee Minutes
February 24, 2025 - 4:30pm

Present: Bill Johnson, Board President

Public:

Victoria Angelo, Board Treasurer

Mary Casillas, Chief Executive Officer

Mark Robinson, Chief Financial Officer

Amy Breen-Lema, Vice President Clinic, Ambulatory & Physician Services
Suzie Mays, Vice President, Information & Strategic Services

Karen Descent, Chief Nursing Officer

Sandra DilLaura, Controller

1. CALLTO ORDER

The meeting of the Finance Committee was called to order at 4:30pm.

2. REVIEW FINANCIAL UPDATES

A. January 2025 Financial Statements

For the month ending January 31, 2025, the District’s Net Surplus (Loss) is $2,548,046
compared to a budgeted Surplus (Loss) of $860,702. The District exceeded its budget for
the month by $1,687,344.

YTD as of January 31, 2025, the District’s Net Surplus (Loss) is $11,446,785 compared
to a budgeted Surplus (Loss) of $3,688,693. The District is exceeding its budget YTD by
$7,758,092.

Acute discharges were 171 for the month, exceeding budget by 5 discharges or 3%. The
ADC was 14.48 compared to a budget of 16.68. The ALOS was 2.63. The acute I/P
gross revenue was under budget by $461,957 (6%) while O/P services gross revenue
exceeded budget by $1.73 million or 6% over budget. ER I/P visits were 129 and ER
O/P visits were over budget by 250 visits or 12%. The RHCs & Specialty Clinics treated
3,615 (includes 772 visits at the Diabetes Clinic) and 1,002 visits respectively.

The District received notice that the CY 2023 Rate Range program will provide an
additional $683,073 in funding.

Other Operating revenue was slightly under budget by $501.

Operating Expenses were over budget by $870,671 due mainly to: Registry of
$302,554, Supplies of $248,807 and Purchase Services of $321,657. These overages are
partly attributable to an increase in orthopedic surgeries (implants) and other medical
supplies. In addition, an increase for the month in repairs and maintenance.



Non-operating Revenue was exceeded budget by $37,051 due to the Foundation’s
donations.

The SNFs ADC was 88.35 for the month. The Net Surplus (Loss) is $129,639 compared
to a budget of $124,993. YTD, the Net Surplus (Loss) is $944,998 exceeding its budget
by $308,325.

B. January 2025 Finance Dashboard
The Finance Dashboard and Cash Flow Statement were reviewed by the Committee.

C. Supplemental Payment Program
Supplemental Payment Program for January 2025, CY 2023 Rate Range was received early in

February 2025 for $1,339,141.

3. CONSIDER RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD APPROVAL OF LEASE AMENDMENT WITH CEGLIA
PROPERTIES, LLC.
Amendment to the lease agreement for Focus PT for a one-year extension to be in lined with the
management agreement for a total monthly amount of $10,348.85. The Finance Committee
recommends this resolution for Board approval.

4. CONSIDER RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD APPROVAL OF PROPOSAL FOR VERKADA DOOR
ACCESS CONTROL.
Proposed program is cloud-based, can integrate with current upgraded cameras, and has
modern technology, total cost of $250,004.80. The Finance Committee recommends this
resolution for Board approval.

5. CONSIDER RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD APPROVAL OF PROPOSAL FOR MEDITECH EXPANSE
SOFTWARE UPGRADE.

Our current Meditech software was implemented 17 years ago, this upgrade would provide
streamline workflows for physicians and staff. Improved data security and compliance with
HIPAA, Office of the National Coordinator for Health, and better integration with billing and the
ambulatory setting. Cost analysis and return on investment with a savings of $46,915 per
month. The implementation would roughly take one year for completion with a total cost
$2,437,900.00 equipment and installation. The Finance Committee recommends this resolution
for Board approval.

6. CONSIDER RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD APPROVAL TO AWARD BID TO THE CORE GROUP
(CHEMISTRY ANALYZER PASE 2).
Construction of the new space for the chemistry analyzers. Funds used are from the CHFFA loan
total cost of the project $1,019,900.00. The Finance Committee recommends this resolution for
Board approval.




7. CONSIDER RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD APPROVAL FOR PRINT SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH
WIZIX.
Replacement of current printer machines that need to be replaced. System has a print with
badge readers and tiered color print costs with a total cost of $16,926.00 per month. The
Finance Committee recommends this resolution for Board approval.

8. PUBLIC COMMENT
An opportunity was provided for public comment and individuals were given three minutes to
address the Board Members and Administration.

9. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the Committee was adjourned at 5:22 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Sandra DilLaura
Controller



Resolution No. 2025-02

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN BENITO HEALTH
CARE DISTRICT AWARDING A CONTRACT TO THE CORE GROUP FOR
$1,019,900

WHEREAS, the San Benito Health Care District (“District”), desires to remodel the
Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital Clinical Lab, as part of the Lab Analyzer Replacement Phase
2 Project (“Project”), which includes remodeling laboratory spaces to accommodate storage, an
accessible gender-neutral staff toilet and Clinical lab space;

WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors authorized District administration to
advertise and call for bids for the Project;

WHEREAS, after the District issued a Notice Inviting Bids, the District received one
sealed bid from TCG Builders, Inc. dba The CORE Group (The CORE Group™), of San Jose,
California, which was opened and publicly read in person on February 19, 2025;

WHEREAS, after reviewing the responsive bid, District Staff has determined The Core
Group, in the amount of $1,019,900 is deemed to be the lowest, responsive, and responsible bid;

WHEREAS, the contract with The Core Group is awarded in the amount of $1,019,900;

WHEREAS, District Staff has determined that this action, awarding a construction
contract and executing the Project to be categorically exempt under California Environmental
Quality Act (“CEQA”) Guidelines per Article 19, Section 15301, Existing Facilities, and Section
15304, Minor Alterations to Land;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED by the San Benito
Health Care District Board of Directors as follows:

SECTION 1. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are
incorporated into this Resolution by reference.

SECTION 2. Award the Contract to The Core Group, California for a contract in
the amount of $1,019,900.

SECTION 3: Authorize District Administration to execute contract documents
and all work and change orders on behalf of the District subject to final review and
approval by general counsel.

SECTION 4.  Authorize the Chief Financial Officer to make necessary accounting
and budgetary entries.

4933-3689-9615, v. 1



SECTION 5. Direct District Administration to take any and all actions, including
executing relevant documents, to carry out the intent of this Resolution.

SECTION 6. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 27th day of February, 2025 by the following vote:
AYES:

NOES:

ABSTENTIONS:

ABSENT:

Bill Johnson, President

Attested:
Nick Gabriel, DO, Secretary

4933-3689-9615, v. 1



Public comments for SBHCD board meeting on Thursday February 27", 2025
By George Fendler

| want to thank Mary Casillas, Bill Johnson and Dayne Walling for taking
time from their busy schedules to meet with me. | believe your time and mine
were well spent.

ltem 5 A

Discussion of the recent Sutter Healthcare letters created a question in my
mind. Since Sutter responded that they were under the impression that

“Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital has a solution underway that works for

the community.”

| can’t help but wonder if that was the impression that all the other
organizations that were contacted by B. Riley on our behalf were given? If so,
it's no wonder that we were left with only one organization that continued to
express interest. Any organization approaching such an endeavor will incur
significant expense. They wouldn’'t want to proceed further if they had the
impression that they would just be another bidder with the sole purpose of
creating the appearance of fairness.

When a buyer and a seller get together to negotiate the terms of a
contract, what generally happens is that the buyer says “I will give you $X for the
thing you are selling?” | consider that the initial offer. The seller usually comes
back with something like “| was actually thinking something closer to $Y”. Then
there is a back-and-forth discussion and each side compromises until the final
terms are agreed upon. | see the Insight Terms Sheet as the initial offer. It's
nowhere near what the final terms should be.

| was led to believe that the board would form some kind of ad hoc
committee with community participants to discuss terms for negotiation of the
final contract. Is that going to happen? All of us have the common goal to make
certain that San Benito County continues to have a viable healthcare system—
one that can grow with the needs our community. If we sell our hospital system
to anyone, we need to make sure that we get a fair shake, the buyer has a good
chance of success and that we have a way to recover if the buyer is unable to
fulfill their stated ambitions.

ltem\® C

The MediTech website says that the initial setup of their Expanse software
is between $1 and $3 Million. Ongoing annual costs range from $400k to $800k
forlarge groups with over 50 providers.
My question is why our cost is more than 3 times what the vendor says on their
website for a large group?



TO: Board of Directors San Benito Health Care District
FROM: Rob Bernosky

DATE: February 27, 2025

SUBJECT: The Insight Letter of Intent

There was much stated about the Sutter Health Letter of Interest, including some errors
where either your directly or through Marcus Young, questioned the validity of the offer.

| draw your attention to Insight “Non-Binding Proposal to Purchase the Assets of Hazel
Hawkins Memorial Hospital” dated June 10, 2024:

Ladies and Gentlemen:

This letter (this “Teon Sheet”) summarizes the principal terms of a proposed transaction
(the “Transaction™) between (i) a yet-to-be-fortned Califomia nonprofit public benefit corporation
that would have Insight Foundation of America, a Michigan nonprofit corporation, as its sole
member (“Purchaser™) and (ii) Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital, a California health care district
(“Hospital” or**Seller”), pursuant to which Purchaser would acquire certain of the assets of Hospital
and continue to operate the Hospital’s acute-care hospital and other facilities (collectively, the
“Facilities”). For purposes of this Term Sheet, Purchaser and Hospital, as the parties to the
Transaction, shall be collectively referred to as the “Parties” and individually refemred to as a

l(Pam [','

Where was the outrage of Insight referring to Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital as a
“California Health Care District”? San Benito Health Care District is a California Health
Care District, and it owns Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital. Very sloppy on Insight’s part
that they did not to their research.

| bring this up because something strange happened with this whole Sutter affair, and the
public needs to know more.

About That Sutter Letter 27FEB2025.docx



TO: Board of Directors San Benito Health Care District
FROM: Rob Bernosky

DATE: February 27, 2025

SUBJECT: Meditech Expanse Upgrade (Electronic Health Record)

The investment in a new Electronic Health Record system is long overdue. | remind the
board that this and other similar investments increase the market value of Hazel Hawkins
Hospital, so | caution any discussion of fair market value that relies on the initial value used
in discussions and analysis of the Insight transaction would not be valid. That’s also true
because of the financial results of the hospital. What we want to avoid of course is a buyer
like Insight getting the system for free because we bought and paid for it, but the vatue
Insight pays remains the same while our cash balance went lower.

Of concern is what appears to be just a precursory review of the appropriateness of
Meditech for Hazel Hawkins Hospital. The Board has an obligation to validate the selection
that the Administration is making for what will be the most non-medical critical component
of your operations.

Normal would be for you to review the specifications of what is needed and a
comparison of how each evaluated vendor stacks up (or is scored), including costs. |
am not going to pretend that | know what the hospital specs are, but | would look forward to
seeing what the Administration thought they were. Aside from the end-user experience
that | am not qualified to address, | would want to understand:

e System downtime statistics/guarantees (Cloud-based systems do go down)

e Can the internet pipeline coming into the county and the hospital’s internet
backbone handle the data volume?

e Do they have 24-hour customer service for all system issues

e Do the system automatically text patients, etc.

This is about trust and verify that the Administration is doing their job appropriately
and including it in a board meeting preserves the rationale for later evaluation and

research.

Please see attached generic example on vendor/product evaluation and scoring

About Meditech and Other investments 27FEB2025.docx



(Obviously the criteria has to be what is appropriate for Electronic Health Record systems):

Step 1: Define Evaluation Criteria and Weights

Criteria Weight Comments
|
|
. =
Cost 4 .mpgnant but willing to pay for
quality
Quality of Service 5 Top priority
Delivery Time 3 Moderate importance
Technical Expertise 5 Essential for project success
Customer Support 4 Need reliable support

Non-negotiable due to industry

Compliance & Security 5 N N

References & Reputation 3 Helpful but not critical

About Meditech and Other investments 27FEB2025.docx



(Obviously the criteria has to be what is appropriate for Electronic Health Record systems):

Step 2: Score Vendors and Calculate Weighted Scores

Criteria Weight Vendor  Weighted  Vendor Weighted  Vendor  Weighted

Score A B Score B Cc Score C

Cost 4 3 12 & 20 4 16

! Quality of Service 5 25 3 16 4 20
Delivery Time 3 4 12 4 12 5 15

| Technical Expertise 5 6 25 4 20 3 15
Customer Support 4 4 16 5 20 3 12
Compliance & Security 25 15 4 20
References & Reputation 3 4 12 4 12 [ 15
Total Score A NA 127 N/A 14 NA "3

About Meditech and Other Investments 27FEB2025.docx



Hazel Lease - Community Protection Proposals - 2-27-25

Appraisal Requirement - In the event Hazel Hawkins facilities are sold to Insight an independent
appraisal must be made within 180 days of the sale transfer date.

Availability and Administration of Financial Assistance Policy - Insight Health shall take the
following steps to ensure that hospital patients are informed of the hospital’s Financial Assistance
Policy:

1) A copy of the respective Financial Assistance Policy and the plain language summary of
the policy shall be posted in English and Spanish at a prominent location in the
emergency department admissions area and any other areas as appropriate where
there is a high volume of patient traffic including waiting rooms, billing areas, and
outpatient service settings.

2) Acopy of the Financial Assistance Policy, the Financial Assistance Application Form,
and the plain language summary of the Charity Care and Cash Price Policies shall be
posted in English and Spanish in a prominent place on the Hospital website.

3) Onan annual basis the hospital shall place an advertisement regarding the availability
of financial assistance at each hospital in a newspaper of general circulation in the
communities served by each hospital, or issue a Press Release to widely publicize the
availability of the Financial Assistance Policy to the communities served.

4) On an annual basis the hospital shall train front-line staff who regularly interact with
patients and their families concerning payment of services to make patients and their
families aware of and informed about the availability of financial assistance at the
hospital.

Community Advisory Board — The San Benito Healthcare District board shall serve until such time
as it is dissolved at which time a Community Advisory Board shall be appointed. The board shall
have a minimum of five members at least two of which are appointed by the San Benito County
Board of Supervisors to two-year terms. The board should also include at least two physicians,
registered nurses, or other hospital staff.

The hospital shall notify the Community Advisory Board at least sixty (60) days prior to making any
material reductions to the types, levels, or locations of services and the Hospitals shall consult
with the Community Advisory Board at least sixty (60) days prior to making any material reductions
in services at the Hospital.

Charity Care - Provide charity care equivalent to 1% of operating expenses for five years.



Management Fees - In each fiscal year of the lease agreement management fees remitted to
Insight Management Services Corporation or any Insight related LLC’s shall not in the aggregate
exceed 6% of net patient service revenue. Any profits made during the five-year lease period shall
be reinvested into the Hospital.

Maintenance of Services

24-hour emergency services

Emergency treatment stations

Intensive care services

Labor & Delivery

Surgical services

Women'’s health services, including women’s reproductive services

*eoo oo

If Insight Health decides to discontinue, consolidate, materially decrease, relocate, or
otherwise make material changes that adversely affect community access to services herein,
Insight Health shall provide a 60-day advance written note to the San Benito County Healthcare
District and the San Benito County Board of Supervisors.

During the entirety of the Term, Lessor and Lessee acknowledge and agree that Lessor may
withhold its consent to a Full Transfer if the Full Transferee refuses, based on religious grounds,
to agree in writing that the services then offered at the Hospital would not be diminished in any

way.
Right of First Refusal

San Benito County Healthcare District (SBCHD) retains the right of first refusal to re-purchase all
facilities sold to Insight. In the event Insight seeks to sell the facilities transferred to it in whole orin
part the SBCHD retains a right of first refusal that allows it to purchase the property by equaling the
highest bid of any prospective purchaser. In the event that the San Benito County Healthcare
District is dissolved this right will be transferred to San Benito County.

The nurses are demanding:

o« Management fees must not exceed 6 percent of net patient revenue any profits
(net revenue) made during the five-year lease period shall be reinvested into the
Hospital: According to 990 tax forms filed by Chicago Insight in 2022, 14 percent of the
hospital’'s patient care revenues went to Insight’s consulting firm for “management fees.”
These fees amounted to more than $12 million. It should be noted that the Chicago
hospital lost more than $7 million in 2022, putting into question a comment made by an
Insight executive to a Benitolink reporter that Insight would not take management fees if
their nonprofit hospital was not profitable. Nurses believe it is imperative that
management fees be capped as if the same arrangement had been in place at Hazel
Hawkins in 2023, the management fees would have cost upwards of $20 million.

» All medical service lines must remain operative under the new contract: These
services include 24-hour emergency services, intensive care services, labor and delivery




services, surgical services, women'’s health services, including women's reproductive
services.

e Creation of a Community Advisory Board: The San Benito Health Care District board
shall serve until such time as it is dissolved at which time a Community Advisory Board
shall be appointed. The board shall have a minimum of five members at least two of
which are appointed by the San Benito County Board of Supervisors to two-year terms.
The board should also include at least two physicians, registered nurses, or other
hospital staff. The board will be tasked with auditing the facility to ensure that the
hospital administration is following laws, regulations, and contractual obligations.

¢ Financial Assistance Program: Insight Health must make available and administer a
financial assistance policy. The frontline staff must be trained so they can make families
and patients aware of this program. Notices about the program (and the hospital’s
charity care program) must be posted in Spanish and English in the hospital and on the
hospital’'s website.

Charity Care Program: Insight Health must maintain a charity care program at an average of 1
percent of operating revenue. The availability of this program will be promoted in English and
Spanish throughout the hospital, on the website, and in other materials provided by the hospital
for nurses and other employees to provide to patients.



